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December I, 20 15 

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education 
Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Dear Board Members: 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Irvington Township School District 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the 
accuracy of the data, completeness, and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our 
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects 
and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results 
of operations of the various funds of the District in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement# 34. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding 
of the District's financial activities have been included in this report. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four required sections: 
Introductory, Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The introductory section includes 
this transmittal letter, the District's organization chart and a list of principle officials, 
consultants and advisors. Included in the financial section are the basic financial 
statements, management discussion and analysis, schedules and notes, as well as the 
auditors' report thereon. The Statistical section includes selected financial, economic 
and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is 
required to undergo an annual single audit in accordance with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U. S. Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, 
and the State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04-0MB and/or 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments. Information related 
to this single audit, including the auditors' reports on internal control and compliance 
with applicable laws, regulations, and findings and recommendations, are included in the 
Single Audit section of this report. 

2 



IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to create a community of learners dedicated to 
academic excellence through a combination of critical thinking and life skills, which define the 
education of the whole child, wherein the major focus of the school system is to improve 
academic achievement for all students. Our mission is enhanced through a multifaceted approach 
and a solid commitment to student growth and development by all District stakeholders, 
including, but not limited to, students, parents, administrators, teachers, custodians, secretaries, 
security, support staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic 
achievement by (a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula; (b) providing staff 
development that promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis 
to inform instruction; and (d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the alignment of 
curriculum, instruction, and assessment. 

The following Core Beliefs guide our path to improving student achievement: 

1. Each student is entitled to a quality education that the entire community of 
invested stakeholders value, support, and enlarge by collaborating with one 
another. 

2. Teacher quality is vital to engaging students in relevant, authentic tasks and 
improving student achievement. 

3. Each student possesses the ability to achieve his or her potential in any learning 
environment when the adults provide the most appropriate supports for 
success. 

4. The educational environment must be safe, respectful, and guided by skilled 
administrators who focus on advancing teacher effectiveness and student 

achievement. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant curriculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. 
The curriculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic 
assessment, researched-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students 
to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the 
cunicul um is designed to explore big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring 
understandings. Technology is also integrated throughout the cuniculum to promote 21st 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent ofSchools 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help 
students solve real-life complex, problems. 

The practices of the English Language Arts (ELA) Program correlate with the Common Core 
State Standards. Students learn how to effectively communicate via writing and speaking and 
read both informational and narrative texts during the integration of various disciplines and the 
use of multifaceted learning approaches. The reading program uses a balanced literacy approach 
that includes the following components: read alouds, shared reading, guided reading, literature 
study, and independent reading. The program integrates history/social studies, science, and 
technical subjects and also provides a wide range of informational and narrative genres in a 
reader's workshop environment. The writing program is implemented in a writer's workshop 
environment where students learn components of good writing, use computers to research and 
write, and produce original works on a given topic during the writing process. 

In our quest to develop critical, reflective and analytical readers, we have implemented 
READ180 and Systems 44 in grades 3-12. READ180 is a comprehensive system of instruction, 
assessment, and professional development proven to raise reading achievement for struggling 
readers in grades 3-12. Designed for any student reading two or more years below grade-level, 
READ 180 leverages adaptive technology to individualize instruction for students and provides 
powerful data for differentiation for teachers. Systems 44 is a foundational reading program for 
our most challenged readers in grades 3-12. The program will help students master the 
foundational reading skills required for success with the Common Core State Standards through 
explicit instruction in comprehension, writing, and a personalized learning progression driven by 
technology. 

The 2014-2015 school year marked the second full year of implementation of the Read 180 
program. Forty-eight percent (48%) of students moved between one and three performance 
levels (Below Basic, Basic, Proficient, and Advanced). 

In addition, we have implemented Reading Wonders in grades K to 5. Reading Wonders is 
designed specifically for the Common Core State Standards for Reading/Language Arts. The 
program provides support for building a strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, 
finding and using text evidence, engaging in collaborative conversations, and writing to sources. 
For our secondary students (grades 6-12), we have implemented Houghton Mifflin Harcourt­
Collections. This program helps students develop the ability to analyze complex texts, determine 
evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. 

The goal of the District's Mathematics Program is for all students to achieve proficiency by 
developing both conceptual understanding and procedural fluency through rigorous instruction 
and authentic assessment. The learning outcomes for students are the ability to think critically, 
communicate mathematically, and use mathematics to solve problems in real-life contexts. 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fa x 

Mathematics in Irvington Public Schools has taken on a new shape as two new programs have 
been implemented within the last three years. The first program is My Math, a McGraw-Hill 
product used in grades K-5. This program was written to meet the Common Core State 
Standards, which is in alignment with the District's curriculum. My Math also includes an 
extensive technology component that allows students to use manipulatives and solve problems 
online. The program's built in mechanism for differentiated instruction helps the teachers design 
lessons to meet the needs of all learners. In addition, the program infuses formative assessment at 
several intervals throughout instruction, which allows teachers to constantly monitor the progress 
of students and to prepare for reteaching, acceleration, and intervention. 

The second program is Progressive Mathematics Initiative (PMI), a New Jersey Center for 
Teaching and Learning program that used in grades 6-12. This program was developed by 
educators with units of instruction designed for K-12 mathematics instruction that support high 
levels of student achievement. This program also includes built-in formative assessments as the 
goal of the program is to increase student mastery of concepts through a formative 
assessment/reteaching continuum. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing 
quality professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through 
content rich, research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to 
the acquisition of knowledge and skills in an effort to refine the craft of our teachers for their 
work in the classroom. Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are 
provided with multi-dimensional instruction and high quality assessment. Our support staff also 
engages in professional development that provides them with opportunities to contribute 
effectively to the learning environment. 

Analysis of data is a process of examining data with the goal of discovering useful information, 
drawing conclusions, and informing our decision-making process. Data from curriculum 
programs, benchmark assessments, unit assessments, formative assessments, and Power School 
student database are analyzed regularly to inform all decisions at the classroom, school and 
central office levels. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the performance 
of teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related 
to planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction, and professional 
responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District 
will continue to partner with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of 
services to students inside and outside of the classroom. Superintendent's Quarterly Forums are 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

conducted to foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website, 
School Messenger automated phone system, surveys, and public access Channel 36 are used to 
communicate and seek feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 

2. Economic Outlook 

The Board is located in the Township of Irvington in the County of Essex, within the State of 
New Jersey. Irvington's population stands at 53,926 and is 85% African American; 6% White 
and 9% other races. The Township is strategically located at the intersection of the Garden State 
Parkway and Interstate Route 280, which connects to the NJ Turnpike, and maintains a strong 
commercial and industrial base. 

The Irvington School District has four ( 4) secondary schools (one (1) high school, one (1) 
alternative school, and two (2) middle schools), eight (8) elementary schools, and one (1) Early 
Childhood Center. In and around the Township are several technical, secretarial, health care 
schools and a two (2) year public college. Several four (4) year colleges namely Seton Hall 
University, Rutgers University, Kean College and NJIT are conveniently located in communities 
adjacent to the township. 

A variety of housing options are available ranging from large high-rise apartments to small 
single family homes. Several modern senior citizen complexes are also available in the township 
to provide housing with security and health services to the region's elderly residents. 

3. Major District Initiatives 

The primary goal of the Irvington Board of Education is to ensure that our students receive an 
education that can be defined as "thorough and efficient". To this end, the Irvington Board of 
Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to align the 
Common Core State Standards (CCSS) and Core Curriculum Content Standards (CCCS) in the 
areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social Studies, World Languages, 
Career Infusion, Fine and Performing Arts, Comprehensive Health and Physical Education, and 
Technology to instruction and assessment. 

District initiative span such as topics as analysis of data, mapping instruction, running records, 
leveling of classroom libraries, guided reading, guided writing, literature circles, and 
comprehensive reading strategies. Formative assessments are used to monitor students' 
growth and drive instruction. 

Formative benchmark assessments used in the District include: MyMath; Progressive 
Mathematics Initiative (PMI); Read 180; Systems 44; Reading Wonders; Progressive Science 
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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent ofSchools 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 
(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

Initiative (PSI); State Model Curriculum Assessments for secondary students; end of the cycle, 
mid-year and final-year examinations; and interim assessments at appropriate intervals. In 
addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to 
continuously monitor student progress. 

My Math, PMI, Read 180, Systems 44, and Reading Wonders were discussed earlier in this 
report. In regards to the Progressive Science Initiative (PSI), it has offered our District the 
opportunity to evolve our science program. PSI begins with the concept that physics should be 
the first high school course offered, followed by chemistry and then biology. To promote rigor 
into daily instruction, each PSI course is developed to serve as a pre-cursor for the next course, 
including Advanced Placement courses in physics, chemistry, and biology. Utilizing the full­
potential of SMART technology, SMARTboards, responders, and applications such as the 
Interactive Notebook has brought science education in Irvington into the 21st Century. Ongoing 
formative assessments, web-based curricular materials for students and teachers, and interactive, 
dynamic presentations that are adaptable for all students make the program effective, efficient, 
and fun. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCSS and CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted to 
include more instructional time on task. All teachers are now required to have uniform lesson 
plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Teachers engage 
in lesson design and lesson study during common planning meetings. Staff development has 
been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to 
differentiated instruction. Additionally, these activities are designed to implement the goals of 
the District and to present a plan for district-wide instructional improvement. Staff Development 
days are dedicated exclusively to academic achievement and student assessment. 

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. Our curricula are aligned with the 
Common Core State Standards and the Core Curriculum Content Standards. In addition, we will 
provide resources and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student 
population. Classroom instruction will consist of relevant learning tasks for students that expand 
their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. 

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research based instructional practices. Therefore, our time, 
effort, and funding support raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using 
direct/small group instruction where appropriate, adopting instruction to the students' learning 
needs, and providing opportunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery 
learning, all which lead to improving educational outcomes for students. 
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District initiatives span such topics as analysis of data, mapping instruction, running records, 
leveling of classroom libraries, guided reading, guided writing, literature circles, comprehensive 
reading strategies, student engagement, and feedback. Formative assessments are used to monitor 
students' growth and drive instruction. 

Formative benchmark assessments used in the District include: MyMath; Progressive 
Mathematics Initiative (PMI); Read 180; Systems 44; Reading Wonders; Progressive Science 
Initiative (PSI); State Model Curriculum Assessments for secondary students; end of the cycle, 
mid-year and final-year examinations; and interim assessments at appropriate intervals. In 
addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to 
continuously monitor student progress. 

MyMath, PMI, Read 180, Systems 44, and Reading Wonders were discussed earlier in this 
report. In regards to the Progressive Science Initiative (PSI), it has offered our District the 
opportunity to evolve our science program. PSI begins with the concept that physics should be 
the first high school course offered, followed by chemistry and then biology. To promote rigor 
into daily instruction, each PSI course is developed to serve as a pre-cursor for the next course, 
including Advanced Placement courses in physics, chemistry, and biology. Utilizing the full­
potential of SMART technology, SMARTboards, responders and applications such as the 
Interactive Notebook has brought science education in Irvington into the 21st Cenlury. Ongoing 
formative assessments, web-based curricular materials for students and teachers, and interactive, 
dynamic presentations that are adaptable for all students make the program effective, efficient, 
and fun. 

In order to ensure the implementation of Core Curriculum Content Standards and Common Core 
State Standards, classroom schedules were adjusted to include more instructional time on task. 
All teachers are required to have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by 
principals and district supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during 
common planning meetings. Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated 
approach that transcends to differentiated instruction is in use. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide 
our students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended 
over $1,500,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to 
access educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top 
rates of speed. 

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we will provide 
resources and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student 
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population. Classroom instruction will consist of relevant learning tasks for students that expand 
their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. 

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we will provide 
resources and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student 
population. Classroom instruction will consist of relevant learning tasks for students that expand 
their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. 

4. Facilities 

Major initiatives in Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and 
class space, suggest that the physical plants or aging schools must all be re-examined and 
overhauled. In fact, the 2011-2015 Long Range Facility Plan, illustrated the need for 
significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction, in compliance with the 
State Department of Education and Abbott requirements. To successfully reach those goals, 
which now include full-day Kindergarten and Pre-K students education in public school 
facilities, our District's projected construction needs were projected at $180 million over 
the next five to ten years; ambitious but achievable. 

Our facilities needs include the rebuild of Madison A venue Elementary School, and additions to 
seven existing elementary schools, the complete renovation and overhaul of Irvington High 
School, to include a state of the art Media Center, HV AC, and the Irvington Public Schools 
Educational Outdoor Education Center. 

Additionally, Irvington High School's heating system has experienced constant 
breakdown problems mainly due to age or wear and tear. New Boilers were installed in 2005 by 
the New Jersey School Construction Corporation, now known as School Development 
Authority (SDA) . The High School lavatories, approximately 20 of them, are in need of 
complete renovation, especially new piping/plumbing in the walls and a new drainage system. 

5. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB). For the fourth year the 
District has submitted the reporting model required by GASB 34. Under this model, the 
District's basic financial statements include district-wide statements, consisting of a statement of 
net assets and a statement of activities. These statements present information about the District 
as a whole and recognized revenues and expenses based on the accrual method of accounting. 
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The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are 
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements," Note 1 of this report. 

6. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statue as detailed in "Notes 
to Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of 
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to 
protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in 
New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

7. Risk Management 

The Irvington Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including, but not limited 
to, general liability, property and automobile physical damage, theft and hazard insurance, public 
entity excess liability, umbrella liability, crime coverage, public official bonds, school board 
legal liability and student accident and health, including errors and omissions 

8. Service Efforts and Accomplishments 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of 
the Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through 
academic rigor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 
Professional Learning Communities, alignment of curriculum and instruction, multidimensional 
assessment, literacy instruction, academic rigor, and differentiated instruction are the areas of 
focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the increased 
use of the computer labs, which increasingly support our academic programs. In addition, Smart 
Boards, Smart Tables, and Student Response Systems are utilized to enhance instruction and 
assessment. The District was defined by the New Jersey Department of Education as PARCC 
ready in terms of technology and infrastructure. The District purchased 1,875 Chrome Books this 
year for use in the classroom and for P ARCC testing. 

A few highlights of accomplishments for the 2014-2015 school year are listed below. 

• The Irvington High School Consumer Bowl Team members are the 2015 Essex County 
and Regional Champions and placed second in the State Competition. 

10 



IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

One University Place 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent of Schools 

(973) 399-6800 x 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

• University Middle School received a $3,000,000 Student Improvement Grant (SIG) to be 
used over the course of three years for extended day programs, professional development 
and the hiring of support staff (Dean of Climate and Culture and Social Services 
Counselor). 

• Over 90% of our students are eating breakfast in the morning by participating in our 
Breakfast in the Classroom Program. 

• New curriculum materials in ELA grades 3-12 and science grades K to 5 were purchased. 

9. Other Information 

Independent Auditor: State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants who are licensed as a public school accountant 
of New Jersey. The accounting firm of Samuel Klein and Company was appointed by the Board 
of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, the audit also 
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the 
related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04-0MB and/or 15-08. The 
auditors' report on the general-purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund 
statements and schedules are included in the financial section of this report. The auditors' 
reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this 
report. 
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SAMUEL KLEIN .AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102·9969 

PHONE (973) 624·6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on the Financial Statement 

3B WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 3 03 

FREEHOLD, N .J. 07728-2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School 
District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the 
related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements, as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and individual fund financial statements, 
noncurrent (long-term) debt schedules and schedules of expenditures of state financial assistance, as 
required by the New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants and State Aid and the other information such as the introductory and statistical sections 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information identified above is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 1, 2015, 
on our consideration of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Irvington Township School District's internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 1, 2015 

WALTER RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to create a community a.[ learners dedicated to 
academic excellence through a combination of critical thinking and life skills, which define the 
education of the whole child, wherein the majorfocus o.fthe school system is to improve 
academic achievement/or all students. Our mission is enhanced through a multifaceted 
approach and a solid commitment to student growth and development by all District 
stakeholders, including, but not limited to, students, parents, administrators, teachers, custodians, 
secretaries, security, support staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary purpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic 
achievement by (a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula; (b) providing staff 
development that promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis 
to inform instruction; and (d) monitoring teaching and learning to ensure the alignment of 
curriculum, instruction, and assessment. 

The following Core Beliefs guide our path to improving student achievement: 

1. Each student is entitled to a quality education that the entire community of 
invested stakeholders value, support, and enlarge by collaborating with one 
another. 

2. Teacher quality is vital to engaging students in relevant, authentic tasks and 
improving student achievement. 

3. Each student possesses the ability to achieve his or her potential in any learning 
environment when the adults provide the most appropriate supports for 
success. 

4. The educational environment must be safe, respectful, and guided by skilled 
administrators who focus on advancing teacher effectiveness and student 

achievement. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant curriculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. 
The curriculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic 
assessment, researched-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students 
to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the 
curriculum is designed to explore big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring 
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understandings. Technology is also integrated throughout the curriculum to promote 21st 
Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help 
students solve real-life complex, problems. 

The practices of the English Language Arts (ELA) Program correlate with the Common Core 
State Standards. Students learn how to effectively communicate via writing and speaking and 
read both informational and narrative texts during the integration of various disciplines and the 
use of multifaceted learning approaches. The reading program uses a balanced literacy approach 
that includes the following components: read alouds, shared reading, guided reading, literature 
study, and independent reading. The program integrates history/social studies, science, and 
technical subjects and also provides a wide range of informational and narrative genres in a 
reader's workshop environment. The writing program is implemented in a writer's workshop 
environment where students learn components of good writing, use computers to research and 
write, and produce original works on a given topic during the writing process. 

In our quest to develop critical , reflective and analytical readers, we have implemented 
READ 180 and Systems 44 in grades 3-12. READ 180 is a comprehensive system of instruction, 
assessment, and professional development proven to raise reading achievement for struggling 
readers in grades 3-12. Designed for any student reading two or more years below grade-level, 
READ 180 leverages adaptive technology to individualize instruction for students and provides 
powerful data for differentiation for teachers. Systems 44 is a foundational reading program for 
our most challenged readers in grades 3-12. The program will help students master the 
foundational reading skills required for success with the Common Core State Standards through 
explicit instruction in comprehension, writing, and a personalized learning progression driven by 
technology. 

The 2014-2015 school year marked the second full year of implementation of the Read 180 
program. Forty-eight percent (48%) of students moved between one and three performance 
levels (Below Basic, Basic, Proficient, and Advanced). 

In addition, we have implemented Reading Wonders in grades K to 5. Reading Wonders is 
designed specifically for the Common Core State Standards for Reading/Language Arts. The 
program provides support for building a strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, 
finding and using text evidence, engaging in collaborative conversations, and writing to sources. 
For our secondary students (grades 6-12), we have implemented Houghton Mifflin Harcourt­
Collections. This program helps students develop the ability to analyze complex texts, determine 
evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. 

The goal ofthe District's Mathematics Program is for all students to achieve proficiency by 
developing both conceptual understanding and procedural fluency through rigorous instruction 
and authentic assessment. The learning outcomes for students are the ability to think critically, 
communicate mathematically, and use mathematics to solve problems in real-life contexts. 
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Mathematics in Irvington Public Schools has taken on a new shape as two new programs have 
been implemented within the last three years. The first program is My Math, a McGraw-Hill 
product used in grades K-5. This program was written to meet the Common Core State 
Standards, which is in alignment with the District's curriculum. My Math also includes an 
extensive technology component that allows students to use manipulatives and solve problems 
online. The program's built in mechanism for differentiated instruction helps the teachers design 
lessons to meet the needs of all learners. In addition, the program infuses formative assessment at 
several intervals throughout instruction, which allows teachers to constantly monitor the progress 
of students and to prepare for reteaching, acceleration, and intervention. 

The second program is Progressive Mathematics Initiative (PMI), a New Jersey Center for 
Teaching and Learning program that used in grades 6-12. This program was developed by 
educators with units of instruction designed for K-12 mathematics instruction that support high 
levels of student achievement. This program also includes built-in formative assessments as the 
goal of the program is to increase student mastery of concepts through a formative 
assessment/reteaching continuum. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing 
quality professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through 
content rich, research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to 
the acquisition of knowledge and skills in an effort to refine the craft of our teachers for their 
work in the classroom. Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are 
provided with multi-dimensional instruction and high quality assessment. Our support staff also 
engage in professional development that provides them with opportunities to contribute 
effectively to the learning environment. 

Analysis of data is a process of examining data with the goal of discovering useful information, 
drawing conclusions, and informing our decision-making process. Data from curriculum 
programs, benchmark assessments, unit assessments, formative assessments, and Power School 
student database are analyzed regularly to inform all decisions at the classroom, school and 
central office levels. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the performance 
of teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related 
to planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction, and professional 
responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District 
will continue to partner with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of 
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services to students inside and outside of the classroom. Superintendent's Quarterly Forums are 
conducted to foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website, 
School Messenger automated phone system, surveys, and public access Channel 36 are used to 
communicate and seek feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 

2. Economic Outlook 

3. Major District Initiatives 

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research based instructional practices. Therefore, our time, 
effort, and funding support raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using 
direct/small group instruction where appropriate, adopting instruction to the students' learning 
needs, and providing oppmiunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery 
learning, all which lead to improving educational outcomes for students. 

District initiatives span such topics as analysis of data, mapping instruction, rmming 
records, leveling of classroom libraries, guided reading, guided writing, literature circles, 
comprehensive reading strategies, student engagement, and feedback. Formative 
assessments are used to monitor students' growth and drive instruction. 

Formative benchmark assessments used in the District include: MyMath; Progressive 
Mathematics Initiative (PMI); Read 180; Systems 44; Reading Wonders; Progressive Science 
Initiative (PSI); State Model Curriculum Assessments for secondary students; end ofthe cycle, 
mid-year and final-year examinations; and interim assessments at appropriate intervals. In 
addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable teachers to 
continuously monitor student progress. 

MyMath, PMI, Read 180, Systems 44, and Reading Wonders were discussed earlier in this 
report. In regards to the Progressive Science Initiative (PSI), it has offered our District the 
opportunity to evolve our science program. PSI begins with the concept that physics should be 
the first high school course offered, followed by chemistry and then biology. To promote rigor 
into daily instruction, each PSI course is developed to serve as a pre-cursor for the next course, 
including Advanced Placement courses in physics, chemistry, and biology. Utilizing the full­
potential of SMART technology, SMARTboards, responders, and applications such as the 
Interactive Notebook has brought science education in Irvington into the 21st Century. Ongoing 
formative assessments, web-based curricular materials for students and teachers, and interactive, 
dynamic presentations that are adaptable for all students make the program effective, efficient, 
and fun. 
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In order to ensure the implementation of Core Curriculum Content Standards and Common Core 
State Standards, classroom schedules were adjusted to include more instructional time on task. 
All teachers are required to have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by 
principals and district supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during 
common planning meetings. Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated 
approach that transcends to differentiated instruction is in use. 

We are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide 
our students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational experiences. We have expended 
over $1 ,500,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to 
access educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top 
rates of speed. 

All staff members ofthe Irvington Public Schools will work collaboratively to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we will provide 
resources and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student 
population. Classroom instruction will consist of relevant learning tasks for students that expand 
their critical thinking skills in order to solve complex, real-life problems. 

4. Facilities 

Major initiatives in Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and 
class space, suggest that the physical plants or aging schools must all be re-examined and 
overhauled. In fact , the 2011-2015 Long Range Facility Plan, illustrated the need for 
significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction, in compliance with the 
State Department of Education and Abbott requirements. To successfully reach those goals, 
which now include full-day Kindergarten and Pre-K students education in public school 
facilities, our District's projected construction needs were projected at $180 million over 
the next five to ten years; ambitious but achievable. 

Our facilities needs include the rebuild of Madison A venue Elementary School, and additions to 
seven existing elementary schools, the complete renovation and overhaul of Irvington High 
School, to include a state of the art Media Center, HV AC, and the Irvington Public Schools 
Educational outdoor education Cnter. 

Additionally, Irvington High School's heating system has experienced constant 
breakdown problems mainly due to age or wear and tear. New Boilers were installed in 
2005 by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation, now known as School 
Development Authority (SDA). The High School lavatories, approximately 20 of them, are in 
need of complete renovation, especially new piping/plumbing in the walls and a new drainage 
system. 
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Various health and safety issues exist throughout our District. These following Schools 
are in need of roof replacements, masonry brick re-pointing complete electrical upgrade 
plumbing overhauls, new fire doors and fire/burglar alarm systems: 

Under Contract, (SDA) projects, roof and masonry 

*Chancellor Avenue School 
*Union Avenue School, 
*University Middle School 

Need roof replacement/repair 

*Grove Street School 
*Thurgood Marshall School 

Priorities were established since December 2010, in terms of a building schedule. To date, 
three (3) schools have been completed: Berkeley Terrace School, with four ( 4) new 
boilers; Madison A venue School @ Chancellor new roof, and Union A venue School, with 
four ( 4) new boilers. 

Special emphasis must also be placed on Grove Street School, Chancellor 
Avenue School, and Thu .. good Marshall School which has serious health 
and safety issues which may require moving it up on renovation schedule. 
There are extensive masonry problems, boiler/heating which have led to leaks 
and mold. Chancellor A venue School needs new boilers, Grove Street School 
needs a complete new roof, brick-facing and new windows all around. Thurgood 
Marshall School needs a new HVAC systems, and roof repair. 

However, these projects has been approved; Irvington High School Roof, HA VC, and 
Masonry. Chancellor Avenue School Roof replacement. Union Avenue School, Roof 
repair and Exterior Masonry. University Middle Roof repair, Exterior Masonry have 
been approved by the School Development Authority (SDA.) 

5. Accounting Svstem and Reports 

6. ash Management 

7. Risk Management 

8. Servi.cc Efforts and Accomplishment 
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The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diliger1tly to address the goals and objectives of 
the Irvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through 
academic rigor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 
Professional Learning Communities, alignment of curriculum and instruction, multidimensional 
assessment, literacy instruction, academic rigor, and differentiated instruction are the areas of 
focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through the increased 
use ofthe computer labs, which increasingly support our academic programs. In addition, Smart 
Boards, Smart Tables, and Student Response Systems are utilized to enhance instruction and 
assessment. The District was defined by the New Jersey Department ofEducation as PARCC 
ready in terms of technology and infrastructure. The District purchased 1,87 5 Chrome Books this 
year for use in the classroom and for P ARCC testing. 

A few highlights of accomplishments for the 2014-2015 school year are listed below. 

• The Irvington High School Consumer Bowl Team members are the 2015 Essex County 
and Regional Champions and placed second in the State Competition. 

• University Middle School received a $3,000,000 Student Improvement Grant (SIG) to be 
used over the course of three years for extended day programs, professional development 
and the hiring of support staff (Dean of Climate and Culture and Social Services 
Counselor). 

• Over 90% of our students are eating breakfast in the morning by participating in our 
Breakfast in the Classroom Program. 

• New curriculum materials in ELA grades 3-12 and science grades K to 5 were purchased. 

9. Other Information: 

A elm ow led gem en ts 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members ofthe Board of Education of the 
Township of Irvington for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and 
taxpayers of the District and hereby, contributing their full support to the development and 
maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this rep011 could not have been 
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of Reggie Lamptey, Assistant 
Superintendent for Business and the staff of the Irvington Public Schools. 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, Net 
Inventories 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 

Total Assets 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

$ 14,544,821 .29 $ 1,447,940.00 

10,475,676.58 265,052.94 
31,204.00 

44,158,846.61 161,838.89 

$ 69,179,344.48 $ 1,906,035.83 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension $ 2,467,996.00 $ 

$ 71 ,647,340.48 $ 1,906,035.83 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable $ 7,409,969.70 $ 303,296.96 
lnterfunds Payable 717.50 201,363.51 
Accrued liability for Insurance Claims 1,490,166.79 
Payable to State Government 84 ,229.37 
Payable to Federal Government 18,064.19 
Loans Payable 12,943,322.64 28,106.10 
Deferred Inflows 1 '150,540.02 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability 33,519,847.00 
Due Within One Year (Note 6) 123,200.24 
Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 4,830,242.95 

Total Liabilities 61 ,570,300.40 532 ,766.57 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pensions 1 ,959,957.00 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 
Related Debt 43,704,745.84 

Other Purposes 11,861,355.01 
Unrestricted (47,449,017.77) 1,373,269.26 

Total Net Position $ 8,117,083.08 $ 1 ,373,269.26 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Total 

$ 15,992,761 .29 

10,740,729.52 
31,204.00 

44,320,685.50 

$ 71,085,380.31 

$ 2,467,996.00 

$ 73,553,376.31 

$ 7,713,266.66 
202,081.01 

1,490,166.79 
84,229.37 
18,064.19 

12,971,428.74 
1,150,540.02 

33,519,847.00 
123,200.24 

4,830,242.95 

62,103,066.97 

1,959,957.00 

43,704,745.84 
11,861 ,355.01 

(46 ,075,748.51) 

$ 9,490,352.34 
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Functions/Programs 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activ~ies 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General 
Purposes. Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special Items. 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Restated Net Position - Beginning 

Net Pos~ion - Ending 

Expenses 

$ 59,831,242.54 
8 ,596,800.36 
1,841,551.15 
2 ,010,650.14 

17,568,780.25 
34,298,302.51 

5,353,548.50 
5,746,687.67 

17,449,845.97 
6,212,417.36 
9,059,384.00 
1,938,284.30 

169,907,494.75 

3,910,841.52 
3,910,841.52 

$ 173,818,336.27 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVmES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Program 
Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 14,158,946.29 
1 ,240,889.84 

284,815 53 
138,406.25 

19,157,265.99 
533,736.78 

35,514,060.68 

3,953,760.40 
3,953,760.40 

$ 39,467,821 .08 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (45,672,296.25) $ $ (45,672,296.25) 
(7,355,910.52) (7,355,91 0.52) 
(1 ,556,735.62) (1,556,735.62) 
(1 ,872,443.89) (1 ,672,443.89) 

(17,568,780.25) (17,568,780.25) 
(15,141 ,036.52) (15, 141 ,036.52) 

(4,819,811 .72) (4,819,811.72) 
(5,746,687.67) (5,746,687.67) 

(17,449,645.97) (17,449,645.97) 
(6,212,417 .36) (6,212,417.36) 
(9,059,384 00) (9,059,384.00) 
(1 ,938,284.30) (1 ,938,284.30) 

(134,393,434.07) (134 ,393,434.07) 

42,918.88 42,918.88 
42,918.88 42,918.88 

$ (134,393,434.07) $ 42,918.88 $ (134,350,515.19) 

$ 17,459,529.00 s $ 17,459,529.00 
113,396,989.94 113,396,989.94 

20,967.21 2,735.99 23,703.20 
2,946,045.69 244,938.97 3,190,984.66 

133,823,531 84 247,674.96 134,071,206.80 

(569,902.23) 290,593.84 (279,308.39) 

8.686,985.31 1,082,675.42 9.769,660.73 

$ 8,117.083.08 $ 1,373,269.26 $ 9,490,352.34 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable- Other 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities : 

Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

State 
Federal 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Encumbrances 
Assigned Fund Balance- Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Reserved Excess Surplus - Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Assigned Fund Balance - ARRAJSEMI 

Unassigned, Reported in: 
General Fund 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total shown above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of net position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the . 
fund. The cost of the assets is $81,062,596.21 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $36,903,749.60 (See Note 5). 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported 
as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities 

JUNE 30, 2015 

General 
Fund 

$ 12,879,556.93 

1.670, 753.48 
179,628.07 

5,819,843.02 
234,304.23 

$ 20,784,085.73 

$ 4,633,752.38 
11,260,770.21 

717.50 

17,560.19 
1 ,490, 166.79 

17,402,967.07 

270,835.99 

5,000,000.00 

6,452,335.97 
138,183.05 

(8,480,236.35) 
3,381 '118.66 

$ 20,784,085.73 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

1 ,665,264.36 
968,451 .17 

25,000.00 
1,577,696.61 

$ 4,236,412.14 

$ 1,318,586.32 
1,682,552.43 

84,229.37 
504.00 

1,150,540.02 

4,236,412.14 

$ 4,236,412.14 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

14,544,821.29 
968,451 .17 

1 ,695, 753.48 
1 '757,324.68 
5,819,843.02 

234,304.23 

25,020,497 87 

5,952,338.70 
12,943,322.64 

717.50 

84,229.37 
18,064.19 

1 ,490, 166.79 
1 '150,540.02 

21,639,379.21 

270,835.99 

5,000,000.00 

6,452,335.97 
138,183.05 

(8,480,236.35) 
3,381 '118.66 

25,020,497.87 

3,381 '118.66 

44,158,846.61 

{39,422,882 .19) 

$ 8,117,083.08 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 
Miscellaneous 

Total - Local Sources 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Local Sources 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
Other Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Unallocated Benefits 

Transfer to Charter School 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSES) 
Capital Leases (Non-Budgeted) 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 

SPECIAL ITEM 
Net Change In Fund Balances 
Fund Balance - July 1 

Fund Balance - June 30 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

General 
Fund 

$ 17,459,529.00 
2,967,012.90 

20,426,541 .90 
124,253,017.93 

873,499 .30 

145,553,059.13 

36 ,058,910 .57 
5,607,096.79 
1,155,338.73 
1 ,452,071.16 

17,568,780.25 
12,784,583.81 
3,683,124.67 
3,582,554 .50 

13,818,330.98 
6,206,018.98 

32,482 '924 . 82 
9,059,384.00 
1,038,729.85 

144,497 ,849.11 

1,055,210.02 

498,855.96 
(410,265.00) 

1,484,174.96 
1,572,765.92 

2,627,975.94 
753,142.72 

$ 3,381 '118.66 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 

17,270,871 .87 
6,488,225.91 

25,435 .61 
23,784,533.39 

5,756,212.39 

16,856,508.04 

97,903.00 
22,710,623.43 

1,073,909.96 

410,265.00 
(1 ,484 , 174.96) 
(1 ,073,909.96) 

$ 

B-2 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17,459,529.00 
2,967,012.90 

20,426,541.90 
141,523,889.80 

7,361,725.21 
25,435.61 

169,337,592 .52 

41,815,122.96 
5,607,096.79 
1,155,338.73 
1 ,452,071.16 

17,568,780.25 
29,641,091.85 

3,683,124.67 
3,582,554.50 

13,818,330.98 
6,206,018 98 

32,482,924.82 
9,059,384.00 
1 '136,632.85 

167,208,472.54 

2,129,119.98 

498,855.96 

498,855.96 

2,627,975.94 
753.142.72 

$ 3,381 ,118.66 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances · Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Leases 
Capital Outlays 

Repayment of lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds , but 
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is 
not reported in the statement of activities. 

In the statement of activities , certain operating expenses, e.g ., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceeds the paid amount, the 
difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-) ; when the paid amount exceeds 
the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation. (+) , 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds. (+) 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2015 not reported in governmental funds ; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (1,938,284.30) 
(498,855.96) 

1 '136,632.85 

$ 2,627,975.94 

(1 ,300,507.41) 

472,732.95 

31,018.95 

(2,401,122.66) 

$ (569,902.23) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 1,447,940.00 
6,730.00 

10,131.42 
248,191 .52 

31 204.00 
1 744 196.94 

1,001 ,880.89 
(840,042.00) 
161 ,838.89 

$ 1,906,035.83 

303,296.96 
28,106.10 

201,363.51 
532,766.57 

1,373,269.26 

$ 1,373,269.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Other Cost 
Management Fee 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) : 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
State Fruits and Vegetables Program 
State Fruits and Vegetables Program 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 
National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
National School Lunch HHFKA Performance 

Based (PB) Program 
School Snack Program 

Interest 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position -Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 244,938.97 
244,938.97 

2,015,433.85 
1,530,122.40 

261,489.67 
74,200.00 
29,595.60 

3,910,841.52 

(3,665,902.55) 

48,250.60 
55,406.80 

(55,406.80) 

353,344.93 
1,181,690.29 
2,278,894.20 

53,324.10 
38,256.28 
2,735.99 

3,956,496.39 

290,593.84 

1,082,675.42 

$ 1,373,269.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Non-Capital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of Capital Assets 
Purchases for State Program 
Loan Repayments 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Increase in Other Accounts Receivable 
Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

B-6 

Business-Type 
Activities -

EnterRrise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 240,787.97 
(3,865,480.82) 
(3,624,692.85) 

112,954.79 
4,332,881 .39 
4,445,836.18 

(99,226.44) 
(55,406.80) 
(29,595.60) 
(21 ,055.92) 

(205,284. 76) 

2,735.99 
2,735.99 

618,594.56 

829,345.44 

$ 1,447,940.00 

$ (3,665,902.55) 

(4,151 .00) 
29,595.60 
30,742.00 

(14,976.90) 
41 ,209.70 

$ (3,624,692.85) 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 140,158.92 $ 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

Local 97,771 .69 717.50 

Total Assets $ 237,930.61 $ 717.50 

LIABILITIES: 
Cash Overdraft $ $ 
Accounts Payable 7,490.17 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 7,490.17 $ 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 230,440.44 $ 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 230,440.44 $ 717.50 

Agency 
Fund 

$1 ,132,896.03 
51,269.47 

$1 ,184,165.50 

$ 

129,875.28 
48,194.74 

1,006,095.48 

$1,184,165.50 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Board Contribution 

Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships awarded 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 97,771 .69 
465.47 

40,000.00 
138,237.16 

279,562.79 

279,562.79 

(141,325.63) 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 371 ,766.07 

Net Position- End of the Year $ 230,440.44 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

12,000.00 
12,000.00 

(12,000.00) 

12,717.50 

$ 717.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the "District") is a Type II district located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type II District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board") . The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three-year staggered 
terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2015 of 6,909 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For Irvington Township School District, this includes general operations, food service, 
and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally sep~rate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefiVburden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Township School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its 
governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The most 
significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function . Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed . Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund- The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund . 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as 
they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be 
used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution . 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) arid local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or 
at a special election. 

Permanent Fund- The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are 
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the 
Proprietary Fund of the District: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary 
Fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as 
an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method . The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as the Governmental Fund types, using the 
same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust- The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases and the outstanding principal on 
outstanding bonds. Because the District is a Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by 
the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the School 
District are included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared . Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e ., revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position . 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue 
during the period in which they are appropriated . A one-year availability period is used for 
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred , except for principal and interest on 
general long-term debt which are recorded when due. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount 
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both 
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established 
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's 
Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 
1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred . 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval 
and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are 
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as 
described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within 
each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. 
Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal 
year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.) . 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last 
state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the 
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General , Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All 
Governmental Fund Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for 
budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP which does 
not recognize this revenue until the subsequent year 
when the State recognizes the related expense 
(GASB 33) . 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances- govern-
mental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows: 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
The district budgets for claims and compensated 

absences only to the extent expected to be paid, 
rather than on the not modified accrual basis . 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 
but not received are reported in the year the order 
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. 

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds 

General 
Fund 

$ 145,617,872.31 

11 I 198,155.99 

p 1 ,262 , 969.17~ 

$ 145,553,059.13 

$ 144,497,849.11 

$ 144,497,849.11 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 23,784,533.39 

$23,784,533.39 

$ 23,784,533.39 

410,265.00 
(1 ,484, 174.96) 

$ 22,710,623.43 
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·2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, 
are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be 
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified 
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equitv 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2014. 

51 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15 were based on rates established by 
the. receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables!Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds . These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received . The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 1 00 years 
50 - 1 00 years 

18 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will 
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to 
liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be 
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 53 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Deferred Inflows 

Deferred inflows in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not 
yet earned. Deferred inflows in the General Fund represent prepaid fees collected for future 
programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds 
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either 
(a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, 
inventories, noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - Includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling 
legislation. 

c. Committed - Includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changed the specified use by taking the 
same action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 54 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

14. Fund Balances 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes 
but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by either the Board or Business Administrator, to whom the Board has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, 
including the encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - Includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed 
or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the 
only fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
For the unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned 
funds, and finally, unassigned funds. 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in .yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified teachers 
and other members of the New Jersey teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The amounts are 
not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the District implemented GASB 68. This Statement amends GASB 
Statement No. 27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local 
government employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing 
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision 
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and 
creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirement of Statement No. 
27, Accounting for Pension by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are 
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet 
certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions 
that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement is effective for periods 
beginning after June 15, 2014. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - an amendment to GASB No. 68. The 
objective of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition 
provisions of Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue 
relates to amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the 
measurement date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. At 
transition to Statement 68, if it is not practical for an employer or nonemployer contributing 
entity to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, contributions made after the 
measurement date of the beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as 
deferred outflows of resources at transition . This could have resulted in a significant 
understatement of an employer or nonemployer contributing entity's beginning net position 
and expense in the initial period of implementation. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, 
if any, ;made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at 
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

21. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2015 through 
December 1, 2015, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District that would 
require disclosure. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2015, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Checking Accounts 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Unrestricted 

Restricted 

B. Investments 

Cash 
and Cash 

Equivalents 

$ 15,817,876.24 

$ 12,879,556.93 

2,938,319.31 

$ 15,817,876.24 

New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

Government money market mutual funds. 

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any 
index or external factors. 

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part. 

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

Local government investment pools. 

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2015 that would be considered investments as defined by 
GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2015 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

Governmental Business-
Fund Financial Type 

Statements Activities 

Local Aid: 
General Fund: 

District Taxes $ 5,819,843.02 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

TPAF FICA Reimbursement $ 183,326.48 
Homeless Aid 367,323.00 
FY 15 Extraordinary Aid 1,120,104.00 

$ 1,670,753.48 

Federal Aid: 
General Fund: 

Medicaid Assistance Program $ 179,628.07 

Special Revenue Fund: 
State Source $ 25,000.00 
Federal Source 1,577,696.61 

$ 1,602,696.61 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source $ 10,131.42 

Federal Source $ 248,191 .52 
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5. 

6. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2014 Additions Retirements June 30, 2015 

Land $ 656,300.00 $ $ $ 656,300.00 
Site Improvements 

and Buildings 71,031,026.68 71 ,031,026.68 
Machinery and 

Equipment 8,968,724.34 406,545.19 9,375,269.53 

Total Historical Cost 80,656,051.02 406,545.19 81,062,596.21 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (34,965,465.30) (1,938,284.30) (36,903,749.60) 

Governmental Assets 
Net Capital Assets $ 45,690,585.72 $ {1,531 ,739.11) $ $ 44,158,846.61 

Machinery and 
Equipment $ 868,148.49 $ 133,732.40 $ $ 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation ~810,446.40~ ~29 , 595.60} 

$ 57,702.09 $ 104,136.80 $ $ 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Governmental 

Activities 

Compensated 

Absences 

Beginning 

Balance Additions Retirements 

Ending 

Balance 

Due 

One Year 

1,001,880.89 

~840, 042.00} 

161 ,838.89 

Long-Term 

Portion 

Payable $ 4,530,361.37 $ $ 31,018.95 $ 4,499,342.42 $ $ 4,499,342.42 

Capital Leases 427,977.76 498,855.96 472,732.95 454,100.77 123,200.24 330,900.53 

Pension Liability 33,519,847.00 33,519.847.00 

$ 4,958,339.13 $ 498,855.96 $ 503,751.90 $ 38,473,290.19 $ 123,200.24 $ 38,350,089.95 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

Irvington is a Type I School District. Bonds are issued for the School District by the Municipality. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2015, there were no Bonds outstanding. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2015, there were no Bonds Authorized but Not Issued. 
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6. LONG· TERM DEBT (Continued) 

D. Capital Lease Obligations Payable 

Lease/Purchase Agreements - Equipment, Vehicles and Fields 

The District has a commitment to lease computers, copying equipment and computer software under 
operating leases that expire on June 30, 2015. Total operating lease payments made during the year 
ended June 30, 2015 were $52,987.64. Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Year Ended 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

Total Minimum Lease Payment 

Less: Amount Representing Interest 
and Maintenance 

Present Value of Net Minimum 
Lease Payments 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

Copiers 

$ 61,519.41 
51,516.00 
42,174.00 
37,392.00 
16,108.00 

208,709.41 

6,551.34 

$ 202,158.07 

Software 
and 

Equipment Total 

$ 59,953.26 $ 121,472.67 
59,953.26 111,469.26 
59,953.26 102,127.26 
59,953.26 97,345.26 
12,129.66 28,237 .66 

251,942 .70 460,652.11 

6,551.34 

$ 251,942.70 $ 454,100.77 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division) . According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund . These reports may be obtained by 
writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. 0. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan 
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the 
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Charter School and the system's other related noncontributing 
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff 
certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles 
that are unclassified, professional and certified. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the 
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43: 15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a 
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Reduces to 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of Education Employees' 
Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Reduces interest charged to members of the fund who borrow against their accumulated 
contributions from 7 1/2% to 4%. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation . This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement. 

Funding Policy 

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by active members 
and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New 
Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, employee contribution rates for TPAF 
and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An additional increase is 
to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the total pension contribution rate to 7.5% of 
employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate 
in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living 
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current 
statute the District is a noncontributing employer of the TPAF. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Net Percentage 
Year Pension Cost to ofAPC 

Ending Cost (APC} District Contributed 

June 30, 2015 $1,414,760 $1,414,760 100% 
June 30, 2014 1,409,151 1,409,151 100% 
June 30, 2013 1,477,561 1,477,561 100% 

One-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District) 

Post-
Annual Percentage Retirement 

Year Pension ofAPC Medical 
Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits 

June 30, 2015 $2,597,841 100% $4,124,073 
June 30, 2014 2,209,159 100% 3,622,191 
June 30, 2013 3,413,818 100% 3,860,166 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding Policy (Continued) 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the State of New Jersey contributed $2,597,841.00 to the 
TPAF for pension and $4,124,073.00 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District 
School. Also in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District 
School $3,673,373.11 during the year ended June 30, 2015 for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in 
the general-purpose financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group 
statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and 
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain 
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (A) an additional five years of 
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health 
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional 
$500.00 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 1 0 but less than 20 years of service. 
The Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $32,852,253.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 
The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school 
districts, actuarially determined. 

June 30, 

District Proportionate Share 0.01716138709% 0.01718934452% 

Difference- Increase 0.00002795743 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $1 ,457,631 .00. At June 
30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

District Contributions Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 

$ 

1,959,957.00 

$ 1,959,957.00 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 1,010,365.00 

1,457,631.00 

$ 2,467,996.00 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The $1,457,631 .00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2015, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 

Amount 

$ (29,297.65) 
(29,297.65) 
(29,297.65) 
18,572.88 
(8, 172.07) 

Collective balances at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liaility 
District's Proportion 

Actuarial Assumptions 

June 30, 2014 

$ 1,452,705,538 
2,146,719,012 

38,849,838,953 
0.01716138709% 

June 30, 2013 

Not Available 
Not Available 

$ 38,410,610,030 
0.01718934452% 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the July 
1, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This actuarial 
valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

3.01 Percent 

2.15-4.40 Percent (Based on Age) 
3.15-5.40 Percent (Based on Age) 

7.90 Percent 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011. 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables 
(setback one year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 
2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments 
and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as 
of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core Bond 
Intermediate Term Bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yields Bonds 
Inflation Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Developed Foreign Markets 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 
1.00 

11.20 
2.50 
5.50 
2.50 

25.90 
12.70 
6.50 
8.25 

12.25 
3.20 
2.50 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.80% 
2.49 
2.26 
2.17 
4.82 
3.51 
8.22 
8.12 
9.91 

13.02 
4.92 
5.80 
5.35 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, 
the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 
2014 respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the 
collective net pension liabil ity would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage 
point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

1% Decrease 
4.39% 

$4,042,218 

At Current 
Discount Rate 

5.39% 

$ 3,213,081 

1% Increase 
6.39% 

$ 2,516,861 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees ' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

Teachers ' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2014 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's Proportionate Share $ 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District 204,234,938.00 

$ 204,234,938.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District was .5222095630%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$2,597,841.00 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the 
June 30, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This 
actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.50 Percent 

Varies Based on Experience 
Varies Based on Experience 

7.90 Percent 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Preretirement mortality 
improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the 
valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for nondisabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 
for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the 
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments 
and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as 
of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the table as follows: 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core Fixed Income 
Core Bond 
Short-Term Bonds 
Intermediate Term Bonds 
Long-Term Bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yield Bonds 
Non-US Fixed Income 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Large Cap US Equities 
Mid Cap US Equities 
Small Cap US Equities 
Developed Foreign Markets 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Real Estate (REITS) 
Commodities 
Long Credit Bonds 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 
0.00 
1.00 
0.00 

11.20 
0.00 
2.50 
5.50 
0.00 
2.50 

25.90 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.70 
6.50 
8.25 

12.25 
3.20 
0.00 
2.50 
0.00 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.50% 
2.19 
1.38 
1.00 
2.60 
3.23 
2.84 
4.15 
1.41 
1.30 
5.88 
5.62 
6.39 
7.39 
6.05 
8.90 
9.15 
3.85 
4.43 
5.58 
3.60 
3.74 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued} 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued} 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.6% and 4.95% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years. Based on 
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected 
future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027, and the 
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Because the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability is zero, consideration of potential 
changes in the discount rate is not applicable to the District. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $667,594.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30,2015, the District's proportionate share was 1.7331599%. 

8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS, 
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.1 03 amended the law 
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created 
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical 
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 
103,432 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.04 billion on 
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with 
Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-r~tirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to 
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which provides free 
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.80 million toward Chapter 126 
benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014. 
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9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

11. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The Board of Education maintains self­
insurance funds for workmen's compensation and unemployment compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by the Berkeley Risk Managers; and unemployment compensation 
claims are administered by the State of New Jersey Employment Security Agency. 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan") . The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in 
the event the Board of Education severs its relationship with the insurer. 

Workmen 's Compensation (Self-Insurance) 

A reserve account has been established for Workmen's Compensation . The IBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2015 was $1,490,166.79. 
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12. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2015: 

lnterfunds lnterfunds 
Receivable Payable 

General Fund: 
Due from Enterprise Fund $201,363.51 $ 
Due from Student Activity Agency 22,598.00 
Due from Agency Fund 10,342.72 
Due to Scholarship Fund 717.50 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due from General Fund 201 ,363.51 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Unemployment Compensation Fund: 

Due from Agency Fund 97,771.69 
Scholarship Fund: 

Due from General Fund 717.50 
Student Activity Agency: 

Due to General Fund 22,598.00 
Agency Fund: 

Due to General Fund 10,342.72 
Due to Unemployment Compensation 
Fund 97,771 .69 

$332,793.42 $ 332' 793.42 

13. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2015. 

14. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $8,480,236.35 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2015 as 
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c. 97 provides that in the event a 
state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last 
state aid payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill 
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For 
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, 
asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government 
recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the last state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal 
year, the school district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements 
until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid 
payments, General Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial 
difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c.97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $8,480,236.35 is less than the last state aid payments. 
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15. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$3,381,118.66 at June 30, 2015. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $270,835.99 is reserved for encumbrances; $5,000,000.00 is Legally 
Restricted and has been designated for subsequent years expenditures and appropriated and included as 
anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2016. $6,452,335.97 is designed for Reserved Fund 
Balance- Excess Surplus, $138,183.05 is Assigned Fund Balance- ARRA-Semi and $2,782,732.82 is 
unassigned and undesignated. The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments in July 2015. 

16. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation - Except for one case, the Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims 
or contingent liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have 
a material financial impact on the Board. 

17. DEFICIT NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net gain of $290,593.84 in fiscal year 2015. This gain 
resulted in a retained earnings of $1,373,269.26 as of June 30, 2015. 

18. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a 
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing 
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2015 is $6,452,335.97. 

19. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation to the Budget Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment 
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

Unreserved 
and 

Designated 

$14,644,087.83 

11,262,969.17 

$ 3,381,118.66 
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20. PRIOR PERIOD RESTATEMENT- DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GASB Statement No. 68 relates to "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions". The net position 
as of June 30, 2014 was restated in order to account for the net pension (PERS) and (EPFEC) liability of 
the District, the data was released in the late fall of 2015 and it was necessary to retroactively adjust the 
net position as of June 30, 2015. The statement of net position as of June 30, 2014 has been restated to 
provide for the cumulative impact of the adjustment; there is no impact on the governmental funds fund 
balance. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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C-1 
Sheet#1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 
Budget Tn~nsfers ~ Actual lUnfa\'lorablol 

REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 17,459,529.00 17,459,529 00 17,459,529.00 

Miscellaneous 500,000.00 2,411,310.74 2,911,310 74 2,967,012.90 55,702 16 

Total· Local Sources 17,959,529.00 2,411.310.74 20,370,839.74 20,426,541.90 55,702 18 

Sta1e Sources: 

Other Stale Aid 142,220.00 142,220 00 509,543 00 367,323 00 

Extraordinary Aid 1,000,000.00 1 ,000,000 00 1.120,104 00 120,104 00 

Categorical Special Education 4,330,651.00 4,330,651 .00 4,330,651 .00 

Equalization Aid 61,433,567 00 61,433,567.00 61,433,567.00 

Categorical Sacurlly Aid 2,502,539,00 2,502,539.00 2,502,539.00 

Adjustment Aid 22,788,835 00 22,788,835.00 22,788,835.00 

Categorical Transportation Aid 1,175,305.00 1,175,305.00 1,175,305.00 

TPAF Pension and Medical (On-Behatr • Nonbudgeted) 6,721.914 .00 6,721,914 00 

TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed- Nonbudgeled) 3,735,373.11 3, 735,373 11 

T otLJJ Sta!o SoLJrao.s 113,373,117 00 113,373,117 00 124,317,831.11 10,944.714 11 

Federal Sources: 

Medlc11id Reimbursements 124.417.00 124 .4 17 00 873,499.30 749,062 30 

Total - Federal Sources 124,417.00 124,<117 00 873,499 30 749,082.30 

Total Revenues 131,457,063 00 2,411,310.74 133,868,373.74 145,617.872.31 11 '749,498.57 

EXPENDITURES 

Current Expense: 

Regular Programs • Instruction: 

Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 2,129,978.00 (95,558 00) 2,034,420 00 1,880,484 80 153,935.40 

Grades 1 - 5 - Salaries of Teachers 15,269,477.00 (532,457 00) 14,737,020.00 14,416,856 26 320,163 72 

Grades 6- B- Salaries of Teachers 6,940,557.00 (326,058.00) 6,614,499.00 6,464,619 73 149,879.27 

Grades 9- 12- Salaries of Teachers 8,145,267.00 (188,732.00) 7,956,555.00 7,463,754 54 492,600 46 

Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 
SalarieS of Teachors 196,240 00 196,240.00 105,530 00 92,710 00 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 142,000.00 142,000.00 39,294 56 102,705.44 

Regular Programs • Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 2,990,749.00 1,396,000.00 4,366,749.00 3,790,327.73 596,421 .27 

Purchased Technical Services 1,500.00 (56.00) 1,444.00 1,444.00 

01her Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 273,009.00 (130,864.04) 142.144.96 133,513.30 6,631 66 

General Supplies 635,350.38 478,869.56 1,314,039.94 1,235,975 29 78.064.65 

Textbcoks 30,635 00 502,508 73 533,143 73 472.893 59 60,250.14 

Other Objects 63,331 .00 26,819 58 90,150 58 54,216.95 35.933 63 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 36,878,113 38 1,272,292 83 38,150,406 21 36,058,910.57 2,091,495 64 

SPECIAL EDUCATJQN -IN§I!!UCTION 

Cognitive • Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 166,631.00 1,797 00 170,428.00 154,267 10 18.160 90 

General Supplies 150.00 (65 00! 85.00 84.22 0 76 

Total Cognitive- Mild 168,781.00 1.732.00 170,513.00 154.351.32 16,16158 

Cognitive - Moderate: 

Salaries of Teachers 256,431 .00 256,431.00 245,286.70 11.142 30 

Total Cognitive- Moderate 256,431.00 256,431 .00 245,288.70 11,142.30 
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C-1 
Sheet#2 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUNO 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 
Final to Actuaf 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

l!!!!!ll!! Transron ~ Actual IUnlavoroble} 

Learning and/or Language Dlsabllitle&: 

Salnnos or To8(i:hon 2,000,144 00 (3,000.00) 1,997,144 00 1,744,092.42 253,051 58 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 2,000,144.00 (3,000,00! 1,997,144.00 1 ,7~4.0Q2.42 253,051-58 

Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries or Teachers 64,579.00 64,579 00 64,579 00 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 64,579.00 64,579.00 64,579 00 

Multiple Disabilities: 

Salorios of Te.achon 63,090.00 63,090 00 60,090 00 3,000 00 

General Supplies 400.00 400 00 367 84 12 16 

Texlbooks 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,926 58 1.073 42 

Total Multiple Disabilities 66,490,00 66,490 00 62,404.42 1.085 68 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries or Teachers 2,257,215,00 176,666,00 2.433,881 00 2,099.060.04 334,820 96 

General Supplies 306.48 306 46 305 44 1 02 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 2,257,521 ,46 176,666,00 2.434,187 46 2,099,365 46 334,621 98 

Autism: 

Salaries of Teachers 294,989 00 294,989.00 166,217 40 106,771 60 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 576,044 00 576,044 00 576,043 05 0 95 

Total Autism 873.033 00 873,033.00 764,260.45 106.772 55 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time: 

Salaries of Teachers 410,265.00 62,600,00 472,665 00 472,755.00 110 00 

Total Preschool Olsabllltleo ·Full-Time 410,265.00 62,600,00 472,665 00 472,755 00 110 00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 6,097,244.46 237,996 00 6,335,242.46 5,607,096 79 728,145 67 

Bilingual Education- Instruction: 

Salaries or Teachers 970,042.00 270,491 00 1,240,533 00 1,153,674 08 66.856 92 

General Supplies 2,040.00 2,040.00 1,664 65 375 35 

Total Bilingual Education- Instruction 972.062.00 270,491 00 '1,242,673 00 1,155,338. 73 87,234 27 

School-Sponsored Co curricular Activities - Instruction: 

Salaries 55,205 00 66,062 00 141,267 00 92,745 29 48.521 71 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 8,500 00 3,575.00 12,075 00 11,021 12 1,053 88 

Supplies and Maleriats 8,650.04 6.650 04 8,567 97 82 07 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -lnatruction 63,705 00 96,267 04 161,992 04 112,334 38 49,GS7 66 

School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction: 

Salaries 372,330 00 372,330 00 340,355 16 31.974 84 

Other Purchased Services 102,646 96 102,646 96 92,565 95 10,061 01 

Supplies and Malerials 33,340.67 (3,169.00) 30,17167 27,330 22 2,641 45 

Olher Objecls 139,217.00 139,217 00 79,240.35 59,976 65 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 647,534.63 (3, 169.00! 54~.365.63 539,491 68 t04,873 95 

Other lnatructlona! Programs -Instruction: 

Before/After School Programs - Instruction: 

Salaries or Teachers 153,217 00 153,217 00 84.489 50 66,727 50 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 22,656.00 22,656 00 16,297 41 4,556 59 

Supplies and Materials 6.250 00 6,250 00 7.639 95 61005 

Total Before/After School Programs· Instruction: 184,323.00 184,323 00 110,426 86 73,696.14 

Before/After School Programs- Support Serv. -Instruction: 

Salaries or Teachers 34,632 00 34,632 00 14,075 00 20.557 00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1.500 00 1,500.00 1,430 35 6965 

Total Before/After School Programs· Support Serv. -Instruction: 36.132 00 36,132.00 15,505 35 20 628 65 

Summer School -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 151,515 00 (20,060 00) 131,435.00 114,276 00 17,15900 

Total Summer School -Instruction 151,515 00 (20,080.001 131,435.00 114.276 00 17,15900 

Alternative Education Program -Instruction: 

Salaries or Teachers 407.444.00 (59,000.00) 346,444.00 347,786.00 656 00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 32,400 00 (24,000 00) 8,400.00 1,750 00 6,850 00 

General Supplies 4,600 00 4,800 00 4,737 15 62 65 

Oiher Objects 3,500 00 3,500 00 2,326 00 1,172 00 

Total Attarnatlve Education Program -Instruction 448,144 00 (63,000 00) 385,144 00 356,603.15 6,540.85 

Alternative Education Program - Support Services: 

Salaries 121,413 00 76,904 00 200,317 00 197,949 63 2,367 37 

Other Purchased Services (400·500 series) 2,000 00 2,000 00 1,810 45 369 55 

Supplies and Materials 5,30UO 5,301 00 3.873 66 1,427 34 

Total Alternative Education Program- Support Servicea 128,714.00 78,904 00 207,618.00 203.433 74 4.18426 

Total Instruction 45,387.052 47 2,072,176 67 47,459,231 34 44,273,417 25 3,165,814 09 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAl FUND 

FOR THE FISCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget 

Budnot Tran5funl 

Undistributed Expenditures -ln&truction: 

Tuillon lo Olher LEA's Wilhin the Slale · Regular 40,000.00 

Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State - Special 2,451,602 00 455,952 03 

Tuilion to County Vocational School · Regular 1,607,792.00 

Tuition to County Vocalional School- Special 309,536,00 750,00 

Tuillon to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 617,498,00 379,606.00 

Tuition to Private Schools ror the Handicapped - Within State 14,109,361 .00 (1,011,606.00) 

TuiUon- State Facilities 279,809.00 117,625.00) 

Total Undistributed Expenditure& -Instruction: 10.375,598.00 (152.922.971 

Undistributed Expenditure&- Attendants and Social Work: 

Salaries 410,197.00 29,801 00 

Salaries of Family Liaisons/Communily Parenllnvolvemenl Specialists 326,371.00 (91,770.00) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,125.00 

Supplies and Malerials 5.000.00 19,660.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendants and Social Work 741 ,568 00 (35, 184 00) 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 1,524,244 00 (114,051 00) 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinalors 748,030 00 (250 00) 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 93,000 00 76.445.00 

Supplies and Materials 16,100 00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 2,361,374.00 (37.856.00) 

Undist. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv.: 
Salaries 170,780 00 93,850 00 

Salaries ot Olhar Professional SiaH 156,206 00 14,255 00 

Supplies and Malerials 300 00 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students· Related Serv. 327,266.00 106,10500 

Undist. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students- Regular: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,707,888 00 (47.415,00) 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 171 ,238 00 (19,180 00) 

Olher Salaries 190,901 00 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 108,860 00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,903 00 2,877.80 

Supplies and Materials 3,870 00 !500.001 
Total Undist. Expand.- Other Supp. Sarv. Student6- Regular 1,998,759.00 126,683 80 

Undlst. Expend.- Other S1.1pp. Serv. Students- Special Services: 

Salaries of Other Professional Slaff 2,141,521 00 (147,300.00) 

Salaries or Secrelarial and Clerical Assislants 273,362 00 450 00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series a/than Resid Costs) 5,500.00 

Supplies and Materiels 500.00 

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students- Special Services 2,420,6.63.00 (146,650 00) 

Undlat. Expend. - Improvement of lnst. Services: 

Salaries of Supervisor of lnslruction 1,709,032.00 7,646 00 

Salaries or Other Professional Starr 153,899.00 47,950.00 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 180,123.00 10,300 00 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500) 19,597 00 18,550 00 

Supplies and Malerlals 29,480 03 (1,625 03) 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Improvement of lnst. Services 2,092,131.03 83,020 97 

Undlst. Expend .• Edu. Media Serv./Sch. library: 

Salaries 1,341 ,869 00 (68,654 00) 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 411 ,943 00 53,374 .41 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 12,500 00 (3,600.00) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 346,449 00 1,760,386 86 

Supplies and Malerisls 200,444 00 19.788 10 

Total Undiot. Expend. • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. library 2,31 3.205.00 1,761,293 39 

Final 

Budget Actual 

40,000 00 30,954 80 

2,907,554 03 2.323,912.46 

1,607,792 00 1,539.224 40 

310,286 00 279,289 60 

997,104 00 817,349 65 

13,097,755 00 12,377,520 34 

262,184 00 200,529 00 

19,222,675.03 17,568,780 25 

439,998 00 416,948.69 

234,601.00 233,565.56 

7,125.00 6,320,30 

24.660 00 8,613 47 

706,384 .00 665,546 02 

1,410,193.00 1,391 ,047,11 

747 ,760 00 732,730 00 

169,445 00 146,343,44 

16,100 00 10,056 45 

2.343.516.00 2.280,177 00 

264 ,630.00 264,570.00 

170,461 00 170,461 00 

300 00 299 96 

435,391 00 435.330 98 

1,560,473 00 1,572,376 60 

152,056 00 119,661 29 

190,901.00 190,774 00 

106,860 00 105,934 00 

9,760 60 6,548 38 

3,370 00 2,757 66 

2.125,442.60 2,000,2.52.13 

1,994,221 00 1,931,628 51 

273,612 00 273,794 00 

5,500 00 1,233 56 

50000 

2,274,033 00 2,206,656 09 

1,716,676.00 1,611,087 10 

201 ,649.00 201,758 58 

190,423.00 190,397 64 

38,147 00 31 ,847 01 

27,855.00 17,832 61 

2,175,152.00 2,052,922 64 

1,273,215,00 1,157,40999 

465,317.41 434,354 30 

8,900.00 4,494 04 

2,106,835.86 1,358,079 33 

220,230.10 187,595 09 

4,074,498.39 3, 141 ,932 75 

C-1 

~ 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

Favorable 
fUnfuvon~bl&l 

9,045 20 

583,641 57 

68,567 60 

30,996 40 

179,754 35 

720,234 66 

61,655 00 

1,653,894 78 

23,049 31 

935.44 

804 70 

16,046 53 

40.835 96 

19,14589 

15,050 00 

23,101 56 

6,043 55 

63,341 00 

60 00 

002 

60 02 

66,096 40 

32,196 71 

127 00 

2,926,00 

1,232.42 

612 14 

125,190.67 

62,592 49 

18 00 

4,266 42 

50000 

67,376 91 

105,790 90 

90 42 

25 46 

6,299 99 

10.022 39 

122,229 16 

115,805 01 

30,963 11 

4,405 96 

748,756 55 

32,635 01 

932,565 64 
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Undlst. Expend. ·Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional · Educational Service 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Total Undlst. Expand. ·Instructional Staff Training Sarv. 

Undlst. Expend. - Supp, Serv. • Generel Admin.; 
Salaries 

Legal Services 

Audit Fees 

Other Purchased Professional Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

CommunlcationsfTetephone 

BOE Other Purchased Services 

Mise Purchased Services (400-500 Series) [Oiher lhan 530 & 585) 

General Supplies 

BOE In House Training/Meeting Supplies 

Judgments Against the School District 

Total Undist. Expend.- Supp. Serv. -General Admin. 

Undlst. Expend. -Support Serv.- School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Undlat. Expend.- Support Serv. -School Admin. 

Undist. Expend. - Central Services: 

Salaries 

Purchased Professional Services 

Mise Purchased Services (400-500) [0/T 594] 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Undist. Expend. ·Central Services. 

Undistributed Expenditures- Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Undlst. Expend. -Required Maintenance for School Facilities: 
Salaries 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
General Supplies 

Olher Objecls 

Total Undi&t. Expend.~ Required Maintenance of School Facilities: 

Undist. Expend. ·Custodial Services; 

Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Other Purchased Property Services 

Insurance 

General Supplies 

Energy (Energy and Eleclricily) 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Custodial Sorvlces 

Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 

Salaries 

Purchased Proressional and Technical Services 

General Supplies 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 

Undist. Expend. -Student Transportation Serv.: 

Sal for Pupil Trans (Other I han Bet Home & Sch) 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 

Contract Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors 

Contract Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendors 

Contract Services {Special Education Students) - Vendors 

Transpor1ation Supplies 

Total Undlst. Expend .• Student Transportation Serv. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original 

.IMJI!I 

8,500 00 

500.00 

9,000 00 

704 ,766 00 

440,000.00 

66,522 00 

32,800 00 

29,221 .00 

123,314 00 

10,500 00 

431,032.00 

29,603 00 

2,000.00 

100,000 00 

1,969,758.00 

2,364,070.00 

959,054 00 

7,215 00 

17,536.00 

273,575.55 

207.919.99 

3,629,370.54 

1,675,691 00 

1,200.00 

45,951 00 

39,933 00 

1,762,775 00 

1,083,398 00 

601,990 00 

182,600.00 

10,000 00 

1,857,988 00 

3,516,140 00 

45,000 00 

542,560 00 

783,080 00 

1,133,357 00 

228,000 00 

2,31U43.oo 

8,560,380 00 

2,718,948.00 

43,500 00 

12,300 00 

2,774,748 00 

13,193,116.00 

16,397 00 

50,160 00 

85,000 00 

57,100.00 

4,346,290.00 

50,000.00 

4,606,947 00 

Budget 

Transfers 

3,500 00 

3,500 00 

(13,946 00) 

50,000.00 

64,585,00 

(10,000 00) 

326,573.73 

19,690 65 

436,903 38 

(75,298 36) 

149,149 78 

660.00 

1,120 00 

9,450.32 

(8,866 54) 

78,215 20 

43,500 00 

61,860 49 

105.360.49 

109,294.00 

972,951 .94 

78,136.00 

1,160,381 .94 

75,764 00 

511,855 06 

(462,440.00) 

297 ,525 95 

57,039 00 

479,744 01 

128,940 17 

70,000 00 

(100 00) 

198,840 17 

1,836,ij66,12 

16,514 88 

25,000 00 

17,923 06 

1,650,000 00 

1,709,437.94 

Final 

~ 

12,000 00 

500.00 

12.500 00 

690,820 00 

490,000 00 

131,107 00 

32,800 00 

19,221 00 

123,314.00 

10,500 00 

757,605 73 

49,293 65 

2,000 00 

100,000.00 

2,408,661 .38 

2,288,771 .64 

1 '108,203 78 

7,875.00 

18,666.00 

283,025.87 

199,053,45 

3,905,611liJ4 

1,719,191 00 

1,200.00 

107,811 49 

39,933 00 

1 ,866,135 49 

1' 172,692 00 
1,574,941 94 

260,736 00 

10.000 00 

3,018,369.94 

3,591 ,904 00 

45,000.00 

1,054,415.06 

320,640.00 

1,133,357.00 

525,525.95 

2,369,282.00 

9,040,124 ,01 

2,847,888.17 

113,500.00 

12.200.00 

2.9-ro.ti81117 

15,032 ,082 .12 

32,911 .88 

50,160.00 

110,000 00 

75,023 06 

5,998,290.00 

50.000.00 

6,316,384,g,j 

1,764 00 

1,764 00 

660,261 34 

448.436 95 

64,585.00 

22,300 00 

6,049 97 

120,000.56 

9,357 95 

398,735 74 

40,826.96 

81,320 79 

1,851,875 28 

2,161,954 74 

1,073,450 72 

3,385 98 

18,295 89 

262,988 87 

163,048 47 

3,683,124 67 

1,624,154 05 

825 26 

89 ,919.93 

15,779 98 

1,730,679 22 

1,112,436.28 

871,995 68 

257,431.39 

10,000 00 

2,251,883 35 

3,570,166 10 

28,052 50 

868,090 87 

294,314 40 

1,123,310 79 

476,952 72 

2,326,524 63 

8,687,412.01 

2.782,151 .66 

93,500 00 

3,403 96 

2,879,055 62 

13,818 ,330 98 

17 ,920 33 

44,927 27 

103,610 28 

56,638 11 

5,942,189 99 

40,753 00 

6,206,018 98 

C-1 
Sheet#4 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

Favorable 

IUnfavor.ablal 

10,236 00 

500 00 

10,736 00 

30,556 66 

41,583,05 

66,522.00 

10,500 00 

13,171 03 

3,313 42 

1.142 05 

358,869 99 

8,466.69 

2,000 00 

18.679 21 

554,786 10 

126,816.90 

34,753 08 

4,469 02 

360 11 

20.037 00 

36,004 98 

222,461 07 

95,036 95 

374 74 

17,891 56 

24,153 02 

137,458 27 

60,255 72 

702,946 26 

3,304 .61 

766.506 59 

21.737 90 

16,947 50 

186,324 19 

26,325 60 

10,046 21 

48,573 23 

42,757.37 

352,712 00 

65,736 51 

20,000 00 

8,796 04 

94,532 55 

1,213,75114 

14,991.55 

5,232 73 

6,389 72 

18.384 .95 

56,120 01 

9,247 00 

110.365 96 
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Sheet#5 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

Budget I!!rl!!!r! ~ M!lW IUnfavon~blo) 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contributions 1,250,000 00 55,720 03 1 ,305, 720.03 1,240,485.24 65,234 79 

T.P A F. Contribullons- ER/P 526,252 00 223,349 16 749,601 18 672,862 31 76,736 67 

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 1 ,661 ,438 00 (150,000 00) 1,511.438 00 1,500,156 00 11,262 00 

Other Retirement Contributions • ERIP 225,000 00 10,000.00 235,000 00 231 ,473.50 3,526 50 

Unemployment Compensation 1,000,001.00 (760,001 00) 240,000 00 40,000 00 200,000.00 

Workmen's Compensation 600,000.00 230,000.00 1,030,000.00 715,213.91 314,788.09 

Health Benefits 19,205,190 00 (1 ,223,606.00) 17,981,384.00 17,493,829.69 467,554 11 

Tuition Reimbursement 163,100.00 163,100.00 90,329.19 72,770 81 

Other Employee Benefilo 70,730 00 70,730.00 41,287 67 29,442 33 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 24,901,711 .00 (1,614,737.79) 23,266,973.21 22,025,637 71 1 ,261.335 50 

On-Be hall TPAF Pension and Medical Conlribulions (Nonbudgotad) 6,721,914.00 6,721,914 00 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contribullons (Nonbudgoted) 3, 735,373.11 3,735,373.11 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 10,457,287.11 (10.457,287 111 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24,901,711.00 !1 .614,737 79) 23,286,973.21 32,482,924.82 (9, 195.95 t 61) 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 81 ,923,461 57 4,261,935 53 88,185.417.10 90,126,316 01 (3,940,900 91 ) 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 127,310,534 04 6,334,114 40 133,644,648.44 134,399,735 26 (755.086.82) 

CAPITAL 0 UTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Programa 4 lnetructlon: 
Preschool/Kindergarten 5,411 00 1,668 00 7,079.00 7,079 00 

Grades 1 - 5 4,000 00 4,000 00 2,13086 1,669 14 

Special Education .. Instruction: 

School-Sponsored and Other lnatrucllonal Program 3,169 00 3,1 69.00 3,169 00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 11 ,900.00 141,178.00 153,076.00 66,420 00 66,656 00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Suppor1 Services - Instructional Staff 12,224.21 12,224 21 12,224.00 0 21 

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administralion 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000 00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services 3,600 00 3,800.00 3,800.00 

Undistributed Expenditures- Allendance and Social Worker 4,200.00 10,660.00 14,860.00 11 ,607.33 3,252 67 

Total Equipment 36.311 .00 168,897.21 205,206.21 122,630 19 62,578 02 

Facilities Acquisition and Con$lructlon Services: 

Architectural/Engineering Services 75,000 00 (25,000.00) 50,000,00 31 ,643 49 18,356 51 

Construction Services 385,600.21 385,600.21 385,600.21 

Total Foc/1/tleo Acquisition and Construction Services 75,000.00 360,600 21 435,800.21 417.243.70 18,356 51 

Aneta Acquired Under Capital Leaoos (Nonbudgeted) 

Undlatrlbuted Expandttureo: 

School Administration 498,655.96 !496.855 00) 

Total Aosets Aoqutred Under Cap/ta/laaseo (Nonbudgeted) 498,655 96 (498,655 98) 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 111 ,311 00 529,497.42 640,608.42 1,038,729 65 (397 ,112 1 431 

Tran1fer of Funds to Charter Schools 9,151 ,423 00 (92,039 00) 9,059,384 00 9,059,384-00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 136,fi13,268,04 8,771 ,572 82 143,344,840 88 144,497,649 11 (1 , 153,008 25) 
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Exco10 ~Deflclency) of Revenuea 

Ovor/~Under) Expondlturea 

Other Financing Sourceo: 

Operating Tranafer In: 

Contribution to Sohooi-Baoed Budget• -General Fund 

Contribution to Sohooi-Baaed Budget• - Special Revenue Fund 

Capitol Leaoao ~Nonbudgeted) 

Operating Tranofer Out: 

Transfer to Speolal Revenue Fund - ECPA 

Contribution to Whole School Reform 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excaaa ~Deflclancy) of Revenues and other Financing sources 

Over/~Under) Expenditure• 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Recapitulation: 

Re•erve for Enoumbranoea 
A11lgned Fund Balance - Dealgnatod for 

Subaequont Yoara' Expandlturaa 

Reaerved Exceaa Surplus • Designated for 

Subaequent Yoaro' Expendlturoo 

Anlgned Fund Bola nco - ARRAISEMI 

Unasalgnod Fund &lance 

Reconciliation to Governmental Funda Statement• ~GAAP): 

Loot State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Baols 

Fund Balance per Governmental Fundo ~GAAP) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original 

Budgal 

~5.116,205.04) 

66,364,693 00 

500,000.00 

~410,265.00) 

(66,364,693 00) 

89,735.00 

~5,026,470.04) 

11,951,298 71 

$ 8,924,828.87 

Budget 

Tn~~ n•fa "' 

[4,360.262. 06) 

19,156.56 

1,048,563.00 

1,067,719.66 

(3,292,542.52) 

13,292,542.52) $ 

Final 

.!!!l2ll!! &!Y!! 

(9,476,467 12) 1,120.023.20 

66,383,649 56 63,596,674 95 

1,548,563.00 1,464,174.96 

498,855 96 

(410,265 00) (410,265.00) 

(66,383,849.56) (63,596,674. 95) 

1,136,29~.00 1 ,572, 765 92 

~8,338, 169 12) 2,692,789.12 

11.951,29fl71 11,951,298.71 

3,613,129.59 14,644,067.83 

270,835.99 

5,000,000.00 

6,452' 335 97 
138,183.05 

2,782,732 82 

14,644,087 83 

(11,262,969 17) 

3,381,118.66 

C-1 
Sheet 116 

Vartance 

Final to Actual 

Favorable 

(UOfiVOr~blal 

10,596,490.32 

~2.787,174 61) 

(84,366 04) 

498,655 96 

2,787,174 61 

434,467 92 

11,030,958 24 

11,030,958.24 
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B~oJ~tl Edlii~OI!I. • l,._W\1~ 
SaMn.f/Teaw: h•rs 
Gl!"'fraiS14PCin 

TDblllllil.'lglll! EoliCIIt.IGWI • llt'llNain.<l 
Sc~~:HX~oiiCI~ Cocume~t.t.t ~~ . testructloa: 

Salaries 
PU1"chned~(l()O-S00Serift) 

Supptin •od Mlterials 
Total St~-51'0f'15Df'H Cocu~r Activities-lnstn.oction 
Schoot.Sponso.-.d IU:h'-tics - lnstn11;tion; 

Sal.nes 
Purdl1Md S.~ ()00-500 Series) 
SuPDii85 and Ma!41riall 
Other Objecta 

Tettlll '=.ro~JICII!IUI'Il.d AthMilcs .l:f1,Tniei•On 
Other instructional Programs· Instruction: 
Befone/Atter School Prog~rns -Instruction: 

Sal1rie1ofTeaeh•rs 
Othllr PUTchned SeNicaos (400-500 Serle$} 
SuppliesandMat•Nift. 

TobiBef~Mer School Pn)grams -tmttuctkln 
Be:foneiAJ'tef" School ~. Suppo., Serv. ·lnstlvction: 

S.t1ries ofTeactwrs 
Oti'M!r Pmchasecl S..W:.. (400-S00 SeriHl 

Tor. I BelorefArter SChool Programs -SuppOrt Serv. -lnstNctlon: 
Summer Sch~ ·Instruction: 
SalarinoiTeache~ 

T.at.~l $~r $<floor ·tuTn.rciltln 
Te~tll· Sul11101..-scii.OCIT 

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATlON PROGRAM: 
Att.m..tiw &duatlnl'l P1ooftrn . ~E!Nctlct'< 

SaLan..otTeachen. 
Other F'IJI"chned~ (-400-500Series} 

""""'-Olhe•Objects 
icittl AIC!Im.1lve &luut!o11. b,Gn~~ 

AlllmYTive: Ed~~Ution Progr.am ·SUpport Scrvlces: 
Salaries 
Other F'urchaAd S.Nices (-400-500 Seriea) 
Supp~• end Materillll 
Tot:~ I Anllilmllt""'' EduC.1 1h;~l'l ~m Support Servtc•s 

TOTAL. AL.Tt::RNATlVE E(;:JUCAllON MOORAM 
Totilllnstn.lction 
Undistributed Expt"ditur.s ·Instruction: 

Tlidon to Olhef LEA'$ Within ltl.a State - R~utar 
TUitionlo()tti8(LfA"6WCiirltheSbt\6·~ 

Tuil:ioo 1o County Vocrional School -Regular 
Tu&n loCounryVoulionai ~-Spedal 
Tuilion ~ CSSO al'ld Regional Day School~ 
Tuition 1o Privale Schools. Tor the Handicapped. W«hin SUI!• 
"TCJI!Uti - SbilaF.acliGM: 

Total Undistributl'd Ezpenditunes -Instruction: 

Undistributed Ezpendilu~s • Artend.iint$ and Social Wortt: 
Sal a net; 

Salaliel ol F1mily UaisotiSIComm Parenllnv S!M 
other PurcNMd S.rvices {oi00-500 S..riM) 
S~.artdMIItiii"IPI 

fGuiU~vtd Ene.,d~ - .i.r.•l!doill.'lts al'ld~ecb1Won 
Undist. E11'"nd. • Heatth s.t'vices.: 

""""" Sal;u;es Ql' Soci.L S.l'llices Coordinalots 
Pucchaed Pror.uional and Toldlnical Se~ 
Supplies and MldeN.Is 

TCit.iil Undistlibut.ci EJ:pendilu"'s- HNith Servic~ 
Undist E11pend • iS~ h. OT, PT & Related Servius: 

S•Larin 
PUJV~ING Pr~~· E:d:utr.ium~l e,.rw:!n 
Other Objects 

l'cDJ UIU!'kt, E~- fi,...c.:flt OT, PT & ~latad !icrrh:n. 
U"d5l. hpeod.. • O!Uiar Supp. S.rv Sludents..fleg : 
S•tarinof~Proi~Stafl 

Satariel of Secretarial.na Clerical As.lisUII'Ib 
Other Salariel 
P~f'rdnmnat .. ~Nr$4f'O'IOK 
Other Purctlased S.M:es (400-500 Series) 

... ..!~.~·~-·~~~'!._ __ -- ..... ·~ · · -

ORJGINAl. BUDGET 
0 P'I'Z1ll'l9 ~ ....... 

Fund Resource 
Fund11-13 Fund15 

• !l70.0A2 DO $ 
2G40CO 

9no&.2.oo 

55..20500 
• soooo 

~705.00 

372,330 DO 
102,&46 98 

33,340157 
138~17.00 
647 534.63 

151 515.00 
151 515.00 
151 515.00 

407,444 00 
32.~.00 
4,80000 
3500.00 

448144.00 

41381144.A7 

2,451 ,602 00 
1 prn ,792.00 

3011',53600 
617.488 00 

14,1De,361 .00 
27& eov.oo 

111375591!1.00 

410,18700 
320.371 00 

5 000 .00 
741568 .00 

150.900 00 1.373,34400 
741,03000 

513,000 00 
11!1100.00 
~0000.00 2 121 37-4.00 

110.78000 
1515.206 00 

300.00 
170780.00 156 506.00 

1.707,as8.00 
111238.00 

10686COO 
6!KI300 
3870.00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTFUCT 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FtSC4L.YI!.III:"£11101!0JW.J:I;:iaDliN.5 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
Toul Operating Ble!lded Total 

Gene~l Fund ...... ~. General 
Fund Fund11-U Fund15 Fund 

970.042.DO 270,491 DO 270,4511.00 
2 040.00 

972082.00 270491.00 270491 .00 

55..205.00 86,062.00 86,052.00 
!!.500.00 3.57500 3,575.00 

86SO.G& &650.~ 
6J 705.00 982157.0. 96287.D4 

372.330.00 
102,&48.96 

33.l40.e:7 (3 169 00) (l,16900J 
13i,?:17.00 
&47534 .63 (J 169.00) Q 169.00) 

15321700 15321700 
22.856 00 22,&56,00 

8250.00 8~.()0 
184 323.00 1&4 323.00 

34832.00 )4,632,00 
1500.00 1 500.00 

36132.00 36132.00 

151515.00 (20De0.00) @I 080.001 
151515.00 !t0080.00} !?!! 080.00} 
151515.00 (20 080.00) ao oso.oo> 

.aJ,-444 00 (59,000 00) (59.000.DO) 
32,<400.00 (2-4,000.00} (2>1.000.00) 
4,80000 
3500.00 

....,144.00 (!3 000.00) (1!13000.00) 

121,413.00 78,904.00 76,11l0400 
2,000.00 

78 904.00 78&0<1.00 
(-4,096.00} (4 Oii!I.OOl 

1 572 029.00 500 149.87 20n171!U7 

40,000.00 40,00000 
2.451,602.00 455,952.03 4$5,i52 OJ 
1,607.7tn.OO 

309,536.00 750.00 75000 
617,491!100 379,606.00 l7r..&OS 00 

1-4,1011,361.00 (1,011,606.00) (1 .011,606 00) 
27SI 809,00 ~17625.~ (17 625.00} 

18375 591!1.00 (1521122.en (152922.91) 

-410,197 00 29,80100 29,801 00 
326,371 00 (91 770 00) ('itnO,OOJ 

7,125 00 7,12500 
5 000.00 19 eeo.oo 151 e60.00 

741.568.00 ("35 1&4.001 (JS1&i& .OOJ 

1,524.24400 (114.051 00) C11-4,051001 
748.030.00 1250 00) 1250001 

93,000.00 25.000 00 51.4<15 00 76.44500 
115100.00 

2381 374.00 25 000.00 (82 856.00) Q71!15e.OOJ 

170,780.00 93.85000 SI3,8SOOO 
15fl.20e.OO 17.S25 00 (3,37000) 1425500 

.300.00 
327286.00 111475.00 (3.370.00} 1Qe 105.00 

1,707,6&8.00 (47.415001 ,.7."'15001 
1712JIS.OO (191f!000) (151.18000) 

IW901 00 190W1 00 
108,860.00 

6.903.00 2.877 ao 2.1!177 &0 
3870.00 CSOO.QQl_ c>oooo> 

c.,. 
lillML!'Z 

FW.u f!UOCIET ACTUAL 
Opean.il'g ~.ud4!11 Tot.al Ope-~ting Blenftd Total 

Fund Resou~e Gene~t F1.1nd Resource Genel'ill 
Fund1 1-1l Fund 15 Fund Fund11-13 Fund15 Fund 

• 1 2&0.533 00 ' 1,240.533.00 ' 1,153.67408 ' 1153,574 08 
2().40.00 2().40.00 11564.fl5 166-US 

1 242573.00 1242.57300 1155338.73 1.155338.73 

141.2tl7 00 141.2E7 00 92,74529 92,7<tS,2g 
1207500 12,075.00 11,021.12 1102112 
15650.04 8.650.04 8S67SI7 15.567.97 

161~.04 Hi1.!92.04 112JlA.34 t12 334.38 

372,330 00 372.330.00 3&0.35516 340,355 1e 
102.&46 96 102.6"'6.96 82,565SIS 92.56595 
J0,17167 30,171.67 27,33022 27 33022 

1J921700 139,?:17.00 78;!40,35 79;!40.35 
64<1365.83 6&.4 365.63 538>191.6$ 539.491.68 

15321700 153,217.00 a.&.-489 so 84,489 50 
22.85600 22.856.00 18,297.41 18.2tl7<11 
8~.00 8,250.00 78lU5 7639.1il5 

184323.00 1&4323.00 11042'e.M 110426.116 

34.~00 J.4,632.00 1>1 ,075.00 14.07500 
1 500.00 t 500.00 1 43-0.lS , 430.35 

36132.00 36132.00 15505.35 15505.35 

131435.00 131435.00 114276.00 114 276.00 
131-435.00 131435.00 11<1.;l76.00 11-4276.00 
131-435.00 131435.00 114,276.00 11-4276.00 

31115,444 00 348.444 00 147.788 00 J.4'"1",1'UL.OC 
8,-40000 8400 00 1,75000 1,7!4.Dp-
4,80000 4,&0000 4 ,7'I115 4 ,"Q11.5 
3500.00 3 500.00 2~.00 ~m.oo 

JeS 144.00 365144.00 356503.15 )§68031! 

200,31700 197,9495l 197,1M91!13 
2.00000 1.61045 1.610-45 

41881.2!4.34 391!17169<1.85 

40,000 00 40,000 00 30,9SA.80 30,954!0 
2.907,5$4 03 2,907..55"03 2.323.912."6 2,313 ,912.46 
!,607,782 00 1,607,792.00 1,539,22ol .ol0 1,539.224.•0 

310.2&e 00 310.21!1600 27SI.21!19.80 279.28980 
1197,10400 997,104 00 817,348.65 817,349.!5 

13,0117.755 00 13,0117,75500 t;un.szo.Jot 12,377.520.34 
26218.4.00 262 1&4.00 200 529.00 200529.00 

19222675.03 19 222 675.03 17558 71!10.25 11 see 1eo2s 

4.39,99600 439.99800 -4115.114869 416,9486Sl 
2.34.60100 23& .~100 233.~556 2"33.66556 

7.12500 7.125 00 15.~0.30 6.320.30 
24 680.00 24660.00 f!f:i13.-47 l!lfl13.'7 

70636-4.00 706.l&4.00 e65 ~8.02 MIS 548.02 

150,90000 1.259.29300 1,410,151300 14041S60 1.250,63151 1,.391.04711 
7•773000 747.Je.OOO 7l2130.00 7:)27:)000 

ne.ooo oo 51,4<15 00 16$1,44500 94 891!144 51 .445.00 146.34)44 
181 00.00 18,10000 10.056.•5 10 056.•5 

285.000.00 2.058.518.00 2).4351800 245370.49 2.0:W:8015.51 2.21!10177.00 

264.630 00 264,6JC 00 264 570 00 264,570 00 
17.1!12500 152,8315.00 170.461 00 1HI2500 152.83600 170.46100 

300.00 300 00 2t!ilill!l 299518 
282.255.00 1531315.00 435 391.00 21!12.195.00 1Sl1JS.i8 o11S 1JO.Sd 

1.680.473.00 168Cl.•7JOO 1572316.60 1572.37660 
152.0511.00 152.051500 1151861.29 111UI6129 
190,901 .00 190,1101 00 tWn4oo 190,774 00 
i08.860.00 108.86COO 10sP)<I.00 10593400 

9.7eo.ao 9,70080 8$.183.!! 8.5-48.38 
3.370.00 3 370 00 



co 
w 

Undisl. E:.:pend, - Child Study Teams: 
Salaries of Olher Proleuional Star! 
~~$a:::ratma;~WO.~~ 

Other Purchased S•l'llice$1-4D0-500 Selie& Other than Resid Costs} 
Supplies•ndMaterials 

T~IU~rw~r..tJ:.IJIU.d . -Chillof5nufyna~M 
UF1d'i~~~ti"'Eid El-poendftuT'IHII ~ lmprowmtid r.t lirlstrurrl~:~rul Sc.rvt.ll~ 

~fl*l:d~ar~ 
~"*' gil Orhllf P!VfciFS~C~!'ill S~ff 
~ r;lo.p'wtn.lll:ldQip-ql ~ 
Other Purch SeMen (400-500} 
Supplies and Ma~rials 

Totilll Undistribu1ed ~It~ .,fl'lllf"C1¥Wmml'rd Gf lri$UIIctfo,ruJ:krwiouc:~ 
Ur~d"~£nt~-E4:~. MM.I.I5t!t'll.t5d! . Lilmlry-; 

SaleriH ' 
Salaries ol Technology Coon:lir-..lor5 
PLJ~~:Fir~r.nciTRN-~1=11~~ 
Olher Purchned ServicM (400-500 Series) 
Suppliee and MaMrials 

Totilll Undist. E:.:pend • • Edu. Medill Serv.J5ch. Libr.uy 
Undist. &pend. -lnstructio""t S~ Tr.aining Serv.: 

PurchaMd Professional .and Educational S.rvicft; 
Other PurcheHd Services (400-500 Series} 

Tob.l Undist. Expend. -Instructional Stiff Tr:aining Serv. 
Undlsl. EJ:~nd.- Supp, Serv. - Gener.~l Admin.: 

Salaries 
Legal Services 
Audit Fees 
~~~~un::i--~::O~n.JG.~ 
Purchased Technical Services 
~U:IpRQ!lil 
BOE Other Pt.Jrchned ServicM 
t-1sc:..j:I~~ I.&CO-!iOO,IO:tlPI:b..laD~~S!.Sl 
GeneraiSuoplift 

_BC.e ln-HoUMTr~""MMinll;i !iu~ 
,lw.;:;menta~hSclt4!0110iiUr'lc: . 

Totilll U~oL Ei;tDoiM . -;9-iqrp.;k'Y... · Gen~.~ai .Adm..bi.. 
Un4m. E:tDtH. - Sup~;Wt s.rr. - :;~t~vto~E Mml11.! 

Salaries of Princip81s/AS.t.Bnt Principals 
Salaries ol Seeretarilll and Claric;el AM.Istllnts 
Other Salaries 
Purch8$Vd Prol .... onal and Techmcal S.IVICeS 
Other Pt.Jrdlasecl S.rvices (.400-500 Series} 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undisl. E:.:pend. ·Support Serv.- School Admin. 
Undisl. Expend.- Central Services: 

Sal•rief. 
Pwt;n...o.Prl)l~-.At~"""*' 
Misc. F'urchased Services (400-500) [OIT 51141 
~~·•llfl.tMt~fWI 

Total Undi5t, E:.:pend, - Cerrlral Services: 
Ul!dt~ Ei;~. -Ror!IIIIUIM , MIIII'ri:..u~ f• t SCbHfF:I!tffir:ld::. 

Salarift 
Cl•aning, Repeir and Maim.enance Sel'llic.el 
General Supplies 
0\herObiects 

TotiiiiUndist EXjH!nd -Requi~ MainteflilncalorSchooiFacilities: 
Undist. E.lpend.- Custodml Services: 

Sal•riee 
P:ulcl'-*'e(IPI~~nmlffCifllltliiiiCail~ 

Cleaning Re~ir and Maintenance Services 
OtharPurchiiMCIF'rooertvServic:K 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Energy (Energy and Eledriclty) 

Total Undist E:l:pend. - Custodial Services: 
Undistributed Expendil:ufll!$- Security: 

Sill aries 
~~;N>HCI 01to~llll'ldT~Go.~ra. 
C.C~flii4JC:.ti ' 

'f0fa1 .1Jn.t1l~ J$.·1ltlll.n4tlUIU-SeCu""' 
TaWihul.bt. ~.-Op.t,, PIS M•tnt. lil~nf 

~BJ.J:C:On" 
Opo~~m'in:g ....... 

Fund Resource 
Fund11-13 Fund15 

' 2,141,521.00 ' 273,362.00 
5,500.00 

500.00 
2420 883.00 

1.709,032.00 
153,8119.00 
180,123.00 

8,024.00 11,573.00 
29-480.03 

2 080 558.03 11,573.00 

481,-451.00 860,-418.00 
-411,943.00 

12.500.00 
337,082.00 9,3e7.00 
175100.00 25 344.00 

1 006133.00 1 307 072.00 

3,500.00 
500.00 

9 000.00 

704,766.00 
440,000.00 

66,522.00 
32,800.00 
29,221.00 

123.314.00 
10.500.00 

428,582.00 2,350.00 
29,603.00 

2.000.00 
100000.00 

1 967 408.00 2350.00 

2,364,070.00 
958,054.00 

7,215.00 
17,536.00 

273,575.55 
207919.99 

31129370.54 

1,675.591.00 
1.200.00 

•5.951.00 
311933.00 

1,782775.00 

1,063,398,00 
601,990.00 
182,500.00 

10000.00 
1 857988.00 

3.516,140.00 
•s.ooo.oo 

542.560.00 
783.080.00 

1,133,357.00 
228,000.00 

2312243.00 
8 560.330 .00 

576.485.00 2,1-42.483.00 
-43.500.00 

8000.00 -4 300.00 
6279115.00 2146 763.00 

110-46353.00 2146763.00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
RSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,21115 

BUDGET TRANSFER 
fo<al Operzting Blended T""l 

Gene~ I Fund Resource Gene~l 

Fund Fund11-1l Fund15 Fund 

2,141,521.00 s (147,300.00) • (147,300.00} 
273,362.00 450.00 450.00 

5,500.00 
500.00 

2-420 883.00 (1-46 850.00) (148 850.00) 

1,709,032.00 . 7,845.00 7,64e.OO 
153,8119.00 -47,950.00 -47,950.00 
180,123.00 10,300.00 10,300.00 

19,597.00 9,550.00 9,000.00 18,550.00 
29-480.03 {11!25.031 {1625.03} 

20&2131.03 74 020.97 9000.00 83 020.97 

1_3.41,869.00 28,150.00 (96,804.00) (68,654.00} 
-411,943.00 53.374.-41 53,374.41 

12,500.00 (3,600.00) (J.600.00} 
3-46,449.00 1,755,44023 -4,946.65 1,750,388.88 
200 444.00 31 000.00 (11~13.90) 19786.10 

2313.205.00 1810.99023 (-49 6116.841 1761,293.39 

8,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 
500.00 

9 000.00 3 500.00 3 500.00 

70<4,766.00 (13,946.00) (13.946.00} 
440,000.00 50,000.00 50.000.00 

66,522.00 64,535.00 6-4,535.00 
32,800.00 
29.221.00 (10.000.00) (10,000.00) 

123,314.00 
10,500.00 

-431,032.00 32e,57J.73 326,573.73 
29,1503.00 19,690.65 1SI,690.65 

2,000.00 
100 000.00 

1 969 758.00 -436 903.38 -436 903.38 

2,364,070.00 (75298.J6J (75,2915.38) 
959,054.00 1•9,149.78 149,149.78 

7215.00 660.00 660.00 
17,536.00 1.120.00 1,120.00 

273,575.55 9.-450.32 9,-450.32 
20791i.98 (8866.54) (8 866.5-4) 

3 829 370.54 76215.20 76215.20 

1,675,691.00 43,500.00 -43,500.00 
1,200.00 

45,951.00 61,860.49 61,860.•SI 
39 933.00 

1 762 775.00 105 360.-49 105 360.49 

1 ,06J,398.00 109.294.00 109.294.00 
501,1190.00 972,951.9-4 972,951.&4 
182,600.00 78,136.00 78,136.00 

10000.00 
1857988.00 1150 381.94 1150 381.94 

3,516,140.00 75,764.00 75.764.00 
-45,000.00 

542,560.00 511.855.08 511,855.06 
783,080.00 (462.440.00) (-462,440.00) 

1,133,357.00 
228,000.00 297,525.95 297,525.95 

2312,t:43.00 57 039.00 57039.00 
8 580 380.00 479 744.01 47974-4.01 

2.718,9-411.00 122.000.00 6.940.17 128.9-40.17 
43,500.00 70.000.00 70,000.00 
12300.00 (100.001 (100.00) 

2774 748.00 192000.00 61540.17 198&40.17 
13193116.00 1 832125.95 68-40.17 1 838 965.12 

C-1011 
~ 

ANAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
Opem:ing Blended T""l Ope1111ting Blended Total 

Fund Resou~ Gener.~l Fund Resoun::e Generill 
Fund 11-13 Fund15 Fund Fund 11 -13 Fund15 Fund 

' 1,994,221.00 • 1,994.22100 • 1,931,628.51 • 1,931,628,51 
273,812.00 273,81200 273,794 00 273.7&4.00 

5,500.00 5,50000 1,23358 12JJS8 
500.00 50000 

2.274033.00 2274 033.00 2.206656.09 2.206.5560Q 

1,716,878.00 1i716,87800 1,611,087.10 1,611,087,10 
201,849.00 201,849 00 201,758.58 201,75858 
190.423.00 190,-42300 190.397.54 190.39754 

17.57-4.00 20,573.00 38,1-47.00 13,627.28 18,21973 31 ,84701 
27855.00 27855.00 17 832.61 17 832.61 

2154 579.00 20573.00 2175152.00 20~ 703.11 18219.73 2052922.84 

509.601.00 763,614.00 1,273,215 00 509,560.J9 547,8-'9.50 1,157,-409.99 
-465,317.-41 455,31741 4:14,35430 -434,354 30 

8,900.00 8,i00 DO -4,494 04 4,494Q.4 
2.092.522.23 1-4,313.65 2,106,83S88 1.345.-419,33 12,660 00 1,358,079 J3 

206 100.00 1-4130.10 220~30.10 180930.43 656-4.66 U!7595.08 
2817123.23 1257375.18 4 074498.39 20-40-404.19 1101528.56 3141,932.75 

12,000.00 1200000 1.75400 1,764.00 
500.00 50000 

12500.00 12500.00 176-4.00 1764.00 

690,820.00 690 820 00 e60.2f31 ,34 660,2613-t 
490.000.00 -490,000 00 448,438.95 448,43695 
131,107.00 131,10700 64 ,585,00 6-4,58500 

32.800.00 32 BOO 00 22,30000 22.300 00 
19,221.00 19.221.00 6,049 97 15,04997 

123,31-4.00 123.314 00 120,00058 120,00058 
10,50000 10,500 00 11,35795 9,35795 

755,255.73 2,350.00 757,605 73 398,7J5.74 398,73574 
-49,293.65 49.293.55 40,826 96 40,826 96 

2,000.00 2,00000 
100 000.00 100 000.00 81 320.711 81320.79 

2-40-4 311.l8 2350.00 2 406 861.38 185187528 1.11511175.28 

2,288,771.64 2288,77164 2,161,9547-4 2161 954.74 
1,108.203.7.!1 1.108,203.78 1.073,-450.72 1073450.72 

7,875.00 7,875.00 3,385.911 3l85.98 
18,1155.00 111,656.00 18,2i5.8~ 18.2115811 

2!3,025.87 283,025117 282.988117 2829Be 117 
199,053.-45 199,053.45 163048.-47 163 048.47 

39055.!15.74 J 90S 585.7-4 3683124.67 3633124.67 

1,719,1111.00 1,719,19100 1.624,154 OS 1,62-4,15405 
1.200.00 120000 825.20 82526 

107,811.49 107811"9 8991993 89.91i93 
39 933.00 39933.00 15 779.98 15779911 

186!135,49 1 868135.-49 1,730679.22 17306711.22 

1,172,692.00 1,172.6112.00 1 112,•36.211 1112.436 28 
1,574,941.94 1,57-4,&41.&-4 871 911568 871995.68 

260,735.00 260.736.00 257,43139 257,43139 
10 000.00 10,000.00 10,00000 10 000.00 

3 018 369.94 3,018,369.9-' 2,251863.35 2,251,563.35 

J.591,9D-4.00 3fj81 ~904 00 3570,16610 3570,16610 
45,000.00 4500000 2805250 2805250 

1,054,-415.06 1,05-1,41506 858,090 87 868_090 117 
320,640.00 320,64000 294,31-'-40 29-4,314•0 

1,133.357.00 113335700 112331079 1,12331079 
525,525.95 525 52595 476 952 72 476952.72 

2 369 282.00 2,369 21!2.00 2.326524.63 2326524.83 
9,040124.01 90-40124.01 8,687 412.01 8687 412.01 

698,485.00 2.1-49.-403.17 2,8-4788817 69805741 2084 ,09425 278215188 
113,500.00 113,50000 93 500 00 93,50000 

8 000.00 4 200.00 12 200.00 3-403.96 3403.96 
3199115.00 2153,603.17 2973588.17 791557.41 2087-498.21 2,87905562 

12878478.95 215360317 15 032 082.12 11.730,832.77 2087-498.21 13818330.98 
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"'W..'GTON TQW)tS~..SC.tfOOI. DISIRIC1 
COMBINIIIIG BUDGETARY COMP~ SCHEDULE 

GENERAl. FUND 
FlSCAL YEAR. ENDED JUNE )0, 2015 

ORIGII\IA.l BUDGET BUDGET TRANSFER FINAL BUDGET ACTUAL 
O~Nn~lin'!l Blended Tobol Opt-ralina Blended Total Operating Blended '!'ou.l Oper.afing Blended ToLat 

Fund R.sour~;e Gener.al Fund Resouru Genen~l Fund Resource Genentl ..... Resourc:e G14'1t.ral 
Fund11-U fund 15 Fund Fund11·U Fund15 Fund Fund11-1J Fund15 Fund Fund11-13 Fund15 

·~· l.Mdk.mblll:f!oli Enllflrud!fura- Gtl.lli!M!.tlt:ll!r\~i.t Services: 
Selarin.lor Pucil Transpel"!!ltion (Ott'ler then Between Home and School) US,JS700 16,397.00 16,51-4 88 1651488 32,811Be 32,911 1111 17,92033 17,1il20JJ 
Cleaning, Reoair and Mah'llenance Se~Vic:«i 50,1110 DO 50,160.00 SO,H!IOOO SOHiOOO 44.92727 ~.92727 
Contract S.rvn;;ft- (Between Hom• 1nd ~hool)- Vendo111 115.000 00 115.000.00 25.000 00 25,000 co 110.00000 11000000 103,!11021! 103.61021!1 
Centrad Servicn (Other lhan Between Home and School)- Venders S7,10000 57,100.00 17,92306 17,92306 7S 02306 75.02J 015 56,63811 $e,6l8 11 
Cont~c1 Services (Sp Ed St<l,;) • V•ndcrs 4,:wemoo 4,J.411290.0C 1,650.000 00 1.650,000 DO S.9fii8.2QO 00 5.9SI8.290 00 5.g.42,16999 S.S142,16911SI 
Transportation Suoplies soooo .oo so 000.00 so 000.00 50 000.00 40753.00 407S3.00 

Total Urwfist , Ezpend • Stud"nt Trl!MS~ort.atiGn S.rv, 4 S334SO.OO 73"97.00 "606~7.00 1 675 000.00 J.4 437.84 1 70S."37.i-4 6.2oe 4SOOO 107.934.94 6316l&<l.94 15131 450.54 74S5e"" e20e.01e .ie 
IJtl&Ll.OCATlD Be.NUITS: 

Grouplnt;;~nce -........ ~ 1.250,00000 1250,00000 (17.6Sil 00) 73,413 OJ 55.720 OJ 1.232...30700 73413 03 1.305nooJ 1,1Sit,.948SO <IB.S3674 
T I"~~ c;Mitni,IWIM • ERJOI 526.25200 52625200 223,3A9.16 223.J.41il18 52625200 223349111 749,60118 520,61600 152.2~31 
Olh•r Retirement C<lnlributionl · R-ou-!111' 1,661,436 00 1 ,661,4~00 (1 50,000 00) (150.000001 1.S1t.4Ja00 1,511,43800 1,500,15600 
O!IM-r R.tirem~~nt Conlribttticnt. .. ERIP 225.00000 225.00000 1000000 10.00000 235.00000 2l5.000 00 231 ,473 so 
tf!,>IIT!Oio..NI'I~lii:;Mt J.~,CI01 .00 1.000,001 00 (760,001 00) (760.001 00) 2~0.000.00 240.00000 
lM)Ikef'S C«npenulion 000,000.00 800,00000 230,00000 2l0,00000 1,030,00000 1 0)(1.00000 
He•llh&nelils i!l ,I2D..a:ll,OO 13076,35700 111.205.HIDOO (1.22380600) l1,22l.806 001 4 905.027 00 l3 076,357 00 17&!1.36400 t3071S.JS700 
Tuition Reimbul"54men1 toi.100.00 163,10000 163100 00 15310000 
OltoerEm~Benelits T;t:rl()OO 70.730.00 70730.00 70.730 00 

TOTAl. UNAU.OCATED BENEFTTS 11 .a:!S&..OO 13 0715 357.00 2" 901711.00 (1 Sl11 500.00) 296715221 (1 61" 7J7.7i) Sl &113 654.00 1337311921 23,286fll7321 132771"0.05 
On-BehalfWAFPUI.iol"laniiM.oc.i.Cot1111~~!tt:!Letn 
Reimbufsed TPAF SoC. I Set:~.~ IVy Ccnllibulions (Nonbudgeted) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTlONS 
TDTAL-P£RSONAJ....S~$ • PIPLOnE BENVm! \3076357.00 2" 901 711.00 {1 5111 500.00! 296762.21 (1 f!1"737.79l 5191385".00 13,373119.21 2J~e6 &173.21 13~771"0 .05 
TOTAL UNDISTRIBllfED EXPENDmJRES 2S"7" 18S.54 8192l<t81.57 3859603.05 "02.332.-48 ".261 !13S.53 eo 306 e95.oe 25 8715 522.02 86185~17 .10 25 O&l7S76.30 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE ee f!SS3J.4.o1 127 310 534.04 5<1311532.05 902"82.35 633411".40 85.8Ml832.08 67757816.36 133&44 e.&8.44 64 989"71.15 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipmenl: 
Regular Programs· tnstructicn: 

PrHChooiiKindergarten 5,41100 5,"11 00 1,66EIOO 1,668,00 7 079 00 7,079 00 7,07900 7.07900 
G~es\·5 4 ,000 00 ".000.00 

~tdl::t!l~lll·lrttt~: 
"·000 00 ~.00000 2,130.8!1 2 ,1308!1 

Sctusoi·~COISIJIIId"and O!Mr ~n•l Proar•m 3,168.00 3 .1!!900 3,169 00 3 ,16$00 3,115$1.00 3.16900 
U~.!..l:;;lcnd'rw'K-rnt::NI:Ih'ltl 11,900.00 11.90000 1"1,17!! 00 1<11,17600 153.076.00 153,07800 815,"2000 M."2000 
l.lrt:lill.&JxtJ:I.~s.tv •• trm, Stlti'f 12.22".21 12.224.21 1222"21 12.22.t.21 12.22<1 00 12.22~.00 

U1~11;tt~tes.saiOQIAG~~ 7,000.00 7,000,00 (7.000.00) 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000 00 
U!ld.G:nt)lzt!!tfEcendiurd • RCY.!ared r.t.lr:&lllrQ~ .,.,.~he:. 3,800.00 3,800,00 3 ,800.00 3,800 00 
Ulld~~db!H . Cumdi.ll G.er~c.. "~.00 "~.00 10&80.00 1o.eeooo 1"8150.00 u eeo.oo 11607.33 11607.33 

TGtal EquipmMI 15 000.00 21311 .00 36311 .00 3~.00 165.%3721 16889721 1AMOOO 11365"&21 205.20821 11.607..33 11\ 022.86 122630.111 
F•cilitiH Acquisti!Gn ;uui COf\SfNCtlatt Sctvtc.t.; 

AlctliteduraVEnginHring S.rvlc:ft 75,00000 75,000.00 {25,000.00) (25.000.00) 50,00000 50.000 00 31,643"9 31,643.49 
Constnlcticn~ 3e5&0021 Je5.&0021 385150021 JaS 800.2'1 38560021 38S600.2'1 

To~\ FacitrtiH Aequisilion and Consfrudicfol Servkes 75000.00 rsooo.oo 3150&0021 360600.21 05800.21 "35.60021 417243.70 "17 2•3.70 
A.s.ets"locQ~IJ:n.O..rC~DiuiL .. ••• C~OI'I.~~l 
Undislribvled E.:pend.itu~s: 

Sdlooi.Adminalratiotl "98 855.96 .ot&A AS5.95 
To~l Asse\s Acquired Under Capit;,l Leases (Nonbl.ldgeted) .to98 85S.915 "~855.S6 

TOTAL CAPITAL OliTLAY 90 000.00 21311.00 111.:111.00 364~.21 185~37.21 52i"S17.42 454,250.21 185548.21 6-tO 808."2 927 706.119 111 022.8!1 10:18729.85 

Transfer of Funds to CMrter SchoolS & 1S1 .t.23.00 9151-423.00 S92039.Q2l ~2 D39.00} 9059 Je.&.OO 905fll 3&4.00 9 059 364.00 " 0511.3&4.00 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 69~1115623.03 e&A7tls.45.01 136 573.268.().4 5703853.28 1 067 719.56 ~ 771 572.82 75 400"7!!.29 67 944 36<1.57 1"33o4<1540.&15 79"1735S.10 65080"9-t.01 14-4"97&411.11 

E1~1 !"D.~a.l Rno.:n.LWS O....~l.lr'ld1KI blMI'IIdn~ 61760"3111.97 ~871!1645.01) !5116~.04} ~~542.5~ !1 067719.56} ("3150~2Jl8) Sll-4e7B97."5 ~7 944 364 .SZ) (9d6"67.12} 66200S172 ~50110"94.01} 1120023.20 

Other Financing Sourc•s: 
Oper.~~ling: Tr.anslar In: 

Conlribulkln 1o School~s.d Bud~ • Genar.al Fund 6e,3&4,893,00 66.JIS.ol.6&3 00 1&,15656 19,1Sf.i 56 66.383 &49 56 6f!,Jel,&4S1,5e 63,5915.157495 8l.59e,67".95 
CGnlrlbution 1o SchO<li-Sased Budg«s • 5o!rdaJ lbvcl~.~a 'un¢ 500,000 00 500.00000 1,04a,S63 00 1.048 563 00 1.548 56300 1.548.563 00 1.4&417"116 1,"&417"116 
CilpRill Leases (Nonbud;.ledl 498,855.915 498,855 ~ 

Oper.~~lin-;~ Tr.ansl~r OIIC: 
Tf<lns.lo I• &pedaLAaV'111'1UII ~twl · i'1'fUheiOI Ed~ .....S 1"10.2155.00) (<110.265 00) (410.2!!5 00) ("10 26500) (410,26500) 
ConlributMln lo Who .. Schcl"' Refcnn {e& 364 !W.S!Ql ~l&41593.QQ.l !18 156.56} j863831411.~ ~ 383 &49.56} j1S35915tm.~ ~3Si667USJ 

Tol.a! Other Fin.ancing ~rces (66 774 iS$.00) 1St!! 8&4803.00 8!il735.00 119156.5&1 1067719.515 1 ,0157719.56 cee 7tw 1 u.set 67932412.56 1 5485!!1.00 {6l 508 083.99) 65080 &A9.SI1 1.572765.91 

£-(;ess fOeficiencvl of R•wnuas O,.rliU~r) E~ii:UTH (5,014,518 D3J (11.95201) (5,026 .• 70 O.t.) Q,3118ii0&) 000 (J~252) (6 . .32621711) (11.95201) (7.V27.90412l 1 .691,433.22 "' .. 2,6!2.788 12 

Fund Balance. July 1 11,939..Jote.70 11.i5201 11.951,29671 11 .9l9,l.&l570 1185201 11,951.2i&.71 11.9lSI,l-46 70 1195201 11 ,851,29871 

'Au: 5ilbf!~ ohm. ~ ' 6.924 828.67 !O.OOj ' 15~4 82S.67 ' e31, 6ee.oe~ 0.00 ' ~.311.~.~ ' 3,813.,29.59 ' 3.813 11'9.S9 ' 14631 778.112 11l07.P1 ' 1"6"~ 087.8.3 



REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

State Sources 

Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

General Supplies 

Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 

Salaries 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 

Salaries of Program Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Family/Parent liaison and 

Community Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, literacy 

Coaches. and Master Teachers 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional - Technical Services 

Purchased Prof, and Tech Services- Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional- Educational Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Contracted Services (Field Trips) 

Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 

Travel 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 

Rentals 

Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services : 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 

Transfer Out to School-Based Budgets (General Fund) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Total Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Original Budget 

Budge( Transfers 

$ 5,011,581 .00 $ 4,090,572.57 

19,466,414.00 (76 ,975.00) 

23 ,574.15 

24,477,995.00 4,037,171.72 

3,093,884.00 156,116.00 

250,000.00 50,000.00 

1 ,263, 1 00.00 236,900.00 

650,000 00 250,000.00 

513,800,00 86,200.00 

49,200.00 72 ,741 .72 

5,819,984.00 851 ,957.72 

1,000,000.00 89,735.00 

173,351 .00 26,649.00 

235,693.00 64,307.00 

1,026,440.00 (26,440.00) 

378 ,284.00 121,736.00 

331.402.00 68,598.00 

82,000.00 118,000.00 

600,663,00 49 ,337.00 

1,829,618.00 170,382.00 

1 ,924,020.00 486,245.00 

9,589,735.00 342,545.44 

164,370.00 135,630.00 

10,000.00 5,000.00 

650,000.00 100,000.00 

55,375.00 

18,115.00 

10,000.00 

30,000.00 20,000 00 

51 ,000.00 4.000.00 

308,230.00 41,770.00 

18,468,276.00 1,817.494.44 

100,000.00 300,000.00 

100,000.00 300,000.00 

24,388,260.00 2,969.452.16 

410,265.00 

(500,000.00) (1 ,067,719.56) 

(89,735.00) (1 ,067,719.56) 

24,477.995 00 4,037,171.72 

$ $ 

Final Variance 

~ Actual Float to Actual 

$ 9,1 02 ,153.57 $ 6,488,225.91 $ 2,61 3,927,66 

19,389,439 00 17,270,871.87 2,118,567.13 

23,574.15 25,435.61 (1,861 46) 

28,515,166.72 23,784,533.39 4,730,633.33 

3,250,000 00 3,046,637 25 203,362 75 

300,000.00 236,400.54 61,599 46 

1 ,500,000.00 1,262,232.67 237,767.33 

900,000.00 640,946 81 259,053.19 

600,000.00 508 ,209 98 91 ,790.02 

121 ,941 .72 44,785.14 77,156.58 

6,671,941 .72 5,756,212.39 915,729.33 

1,089,735.00 850,166.89 239,566.11 

200,000.00 128,206,73 71,793.27 

300,000.00 194,589.90 105,410.10 

1,000,000.00 968,442.72 31,557.28 

500 ,000.00 303,699.95 196,300.05 

400,000.00 151,682.70 248,317.30 

200,000.00 77,569.00 122,431 .00 

650,000.00 506,648.01 143,351 .99 

2,000,000.00 1,698,927 15 301 ,072.85 

2.410,265.00 1.381 ,099.67 1,029,165.33 

9,932,280.44 9,522.050.64 410,229.80 

300,000.00 142,970.22 157,029.78 

15,000.00 149.00 14,851.00 

750,000.00 631,366.77 118,633.23 

55,375 00 33,139.90 22,235.10 

18,115.00 18.115,00 

10,000.00 6,619.31 3,380.69 

50,000.00 23.384.05 26 ,615.95 

55,000.00 22,440.00 32,560.00 

350,000.00 213,355.43 136,644.57 

20,285,770.44 16,856,508.04 3,429,262.40 

400,000.00 97,903.00 302,097 .00 

400,000.00 97,903.00 302,097 00 

27,357,712.16 22,710,623,43 4,647,088 73 

410,265.00 410.265,00 

(1 ,567 ,719.56) (1 ,484,174.96) (83 ,544 .60) 

(1 '157 .454.56) (1 ,073,909.96) (83,544 60) 

28,515,166.72 23,784,533.39 4,730,633 33 

$ $ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - Budget-to-GAAP 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures 
for financial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

[C-1} 

[8-2] 

[C-1] 

General 

Fund 

$ 145,617,872.31 

11 '198, 155.99 

(11 ,262,969.17) 

$ 145,553,059.13 

$ 144,497,849.11 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -governmental funds [8-2] $ 144,497,849.11 

[C-2] 

[C-2] 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

23,784,533.39 

23,784,533.39 

23,784,533.39 

410,265.00 
(1,484,174.96) 

$ 22,710,623.43 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unau~ited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS} 
LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEAR* 

UNAUDITED 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

2014 

0.01716138709% 

$ 32,852,253 

$ 11 '779, 195 

3.58% 

52.08% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year-end. 

2013 

0.01718934452% 

$ 32,130,810 

$ 11 ,530,447 

3.58% 

48.72% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 20 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

2014 

Contractually required contribution $ 1,457,631 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 1,457,631 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $11,779,195 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 12.37% 

L-2 

2013 

$ 1,414,760 

1,414,760 

$ 

$ 11 ,530,447 

12.27% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (1 0) years schedule will be compiled. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF) 

LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

2014 

0.5222095630% 

None 

$ 145,750,785 

$ 145,750,785 

$ 48,613,927 

33.35% 

33.64% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 

L-3 

2013 

0.5283279876% 

None 

$ 141,070,324 

$ 141,070,324 

$ 47,523,911 

33.69% 

33.76% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 
Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts 

Payable: 
Federal 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating Blended 
Fund Resource 

Fund 11 - 13 Fund 15 

$12,389,860.47 $489,696.46 

1,670,753.48 
179,628.07 

5,819,843.02 
234,304.23 

$ 20,294,389.27 $489,696.46 

$ 4,156,363.83 $477,388.55 
11,260,770.21 

717.50 

17,560.19 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 1 ,490,166.79 

Total Liabilities 16,925,578.52 477,388.55 

Fund Balances: 
Reserve for: 

Encumbrances 258,5f!8 .08 12,307.91 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated 

for Subsequent Years Expenditures 5,000,000.00 
Reserved Excess Surplus 6,452,335.97 
Assigned Fund Balance: 

ARRA/SEMI 138,183.05 
Unassigned, Reported in: 

General Fund (8,480,236.35) 

Total Fund Balances 3,368,81 0. 75 12,307.91 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 20,294,389.27 $489,696.46 

Total 
General 

Fund 

$12,879,556.93 

1,670,753.48 
179,628.07 

5,819,843.02 
234,304.23 

$20,784,085.73 

$ 4,633,752.38 
11,260,770.21 

717.50 

17,560.19 
1,490,166.79 

17,402,967.07 

270,835.99 

5,000,000.00 
6,452,335.97 

138,183.05 

~8 ,480 , 236 . 35) 

3,381 ,118.66 

$20,784,085.73 
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DISTRICT-WIDE 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

$ 66,383,849.56 
11 .952.01 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

66,395,801 .57 97.72% 

1 ,548,563.00 2.28% 

1,548,563.00 2.28% 

$67,944,364.57 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures • Carryover· 

%of Total % ofTotal 

Resources Resources 

$63,584,367.04 $2,799,482.52 

11,952.01 

63,596,319.05 2,799,482.52 

1,484,174.96 64,388.04 

1 ,484,174.96 64,388.04 

$65,080,494.01 $2,863,870.56 
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BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 
$4,385,457 .00 

107.37 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources : 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

4,385,564.37 

97,686.00 

97,686.00 

$4,483,250.37 

%of Total 
Resources 

97.82% 

2.18% 

2.18% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-
%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$4,213 ,146.00 $172,311 .00 
107.37 

4,213,253.37 172,311 .00 

93,847.42 3,838.58 

93,847 .42 3,838 .58 

$4,307,100.79 $176,149.58 
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CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Resource %of Total 
Amount B!!§ources 

$ 4,451,718.00 97.71% 
510.81 0.01% 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 4,452,228.61 97.72% 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 103,976.00 2.28% 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 103,1;176.00 2.28% 

Total Resources $4,556,204.81 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal % ofTotal 
Resource§ ReSQI.lflle§ 

$ 4,271 ,628.19 $ 180,089.81 
510 .81 

4,272,139.00 180,089.81 

99,771.37 4,204.63 

99,771.37 4 204.63 

s 4,371 ,910.37 $ 184,294 .44 
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CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic 
Achievement of the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource 
Amount 

$3,533,907.00 

3,533,907.00 

78,507.00 

$3,612,414.00 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

97.83% 

2.17% 

2.17% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

o/oofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$3.331 ,639.60 $ 202,267.40 

3,331,639.60 202,267.40 

74,013.56 

74,013.56 4,493.44 

$3,405,653 16 $206, 760 84 
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MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 5,137,384.00 
128.13 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 5,137,512.13 

Restricted Federal Sources 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

132,747.00 

132,747.00 

$ 5,270,259.13 

%of Total 
Resources 

97.48% 

2.52% 

2.52% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$4,909,988.71 $227,397.29 
128 13 

4,910,114.84 227,397.29 

126,871 33 5,875.67 

128,871.33 5,875.67 

$5,036,986.17 $233,272 96 
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FLORENCE AVE NUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$5,075,136.00 

5,075,136.00 96.95% 

159,409 00 3.05% 

159,409.00 3.05% 

$5,234,545.00 100.00% 

Tota l Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 4,895,143 72 $179,992.28 

4,895,143.72 179,992.28 

153,754.08 5,654.92 

153,754.08 5,654 92 

$5,048,897.80 $185,647 20 
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GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,896,435.00 

354.69 

3,896,789.69 

110,273.00 

110,273.00 

$4,007,062.69 

97.25% 

2.75% 

2.75% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures • Carryover. 

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$3,727,360.30 $169,074.70 
354.69 

3, 727,714.99 169,074.70 

105,489.80 4,783.20 

105,489.80 4,783.20 

$3,833,204.79 $173,857.90 
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UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

7,626,135.00 97.97% 

158,211 .00 2.0;3% 

158,211.00 2.03% 

$7,784,346.00 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus! 
Expenditures - Carryover-

%ofTotal o/o of Total 
Resources Resources 

$7,288,051 .58 $338,083.42 

7,288,051.58 338,083.42 

151,197.16 7,013.84 

151,197.16 7,013 84 

$7,439,248.74 $345,097.26 
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UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE ·ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$4,979,133 00 

4,979, 13300 97.18% 

144.431 .00 2.82% 

144.431.00 2.82% 

$5,1 23,564.00 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal % ofTotal 
Res purees Resources 

$4,774,321.99 $ 204,811 .01 

4,774 321:99 204,811.01 

138 489.99 5,941.01 

138,489.99 5 941.01 

$4,912,811 98 $210,752.02 
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THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$4,058,787.00 

4,058,787.00 97.19% 

117,164.00 2 81% 

117,164.00 2.81% 

$4,175,951.00 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures- Carryover-

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$3,971,034 55 $87,752.45 

3,971.034.55 87 752.45 

114,630.87 2,533.13 

114,630.87 2,533.13 

$4,085,665.42 $90,285 58 
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UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 

Resource 
Amount 

% of Total 
'Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$7,471,802.00 

7,471,802.00 97.86% 

163,607.00 2.14% 

163,607.00 2.14% 

$7,635,409.00 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover -

% ofTotal %of Total 

Resources Resources 

$7,1 04,1 28.45 $367,673.55 

7,104,126.45 367,673.55 

155,556.20 8,050.80 

155,556.20 8,050.80 

$ 7,259,6(!4.65 $375,724.35 
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IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Besources 

General Fund Contribution 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource 

Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

$15,767,955.56 
10 851 .01 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

15,778,806.57 98.24% 

282,552.00 176% 

282,552.00 1 76% 

$16,061,358.57 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover-

%of Total % ofTotal 

Resources Resources 

$15,097,925.95 $670,029.61 

10,851.01 

15,108,776.96 670,029.61 

270,553.18 11 ,998.82 

270,553.18 11,998.82 

$15,379,330.14 $682,028.43 
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DISTRICT WipE 

fiti()ULAJ.I PROGRAMS • trjUf.WCJION 
Regular Programs - lnatructlon: 

OlS 10 PreschoolfKindergarten -Salaries of Teacher6 
02.SlU Grades 1·5- Salarie~; ol Teachers 
1115:\11 Grades 6-8- Salenes of Teachers 
02540 Gradefi 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undlatrlbuled Instruction: 
02650 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
02(..(>11 !Jurd\Ufld T•hnlg11 GmVK:M 
()2(,70 Dlher Purchased ServJc&s (400-500 Senes) 
{12(,1111 General Supplies 
Ul(,•.Kl Textbooks 
{)27011 O!herObJec\s 
02710 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

Sf:IEC!AL EDUCADON • INSIDlleTION 
Cognltllo'e- Mild: 

U272U Salaries of Teacheno 
02770 General Supplies 
U2Ktllt Total Cogntllve - Mild 

Cognitive -Moderate: 
02RIO SaliHJes of Teachers 
01K90 Total Cognltllo'e • Moderate 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
ll29•>t• Sat;uies of Teachers 

IIV17il Total l-earning and/or language OlaabiiiUea 
Behavioral Dl&abllttles: 

O.l440 Selanes of Teachers 
UJ520 Total Behavioral Dl&abllltlea 

Multiple Oleabllltlea: 
0.177H ~llllnas 01 lo1Cihtf1 
IJJI(2Q Getleral Supplies 
fJ:lK.lll Tetlbook3 
O.Hl5U Total Multiple Dlsabllltle& 

Re&ourco Room/Reeource Center: 
!1:\k(•!/ Salaru1s ol Teachers 
OWIO General Supplies 
UJ•J41l Tot~\ Reaource Room/Resource Center 

Autl&m: 
fJ .N5U SalarJll$ ol Teachers 
IJ<IIlJO Total Autlem 
04KIIO TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education -Instructions: 
!J.:I!XJO Salaries or Teachers 
04?50 General Supplies 
041JKII Total Blllngu~l Education - lnatructlon& 

School-Span. Cocurrlcular Actvts. - Instruction: 
0(.(')]() Salarle~ 

ONJ4f/ Purchased Serv1ces (300-500 Series) 
o<Hl511 Suppli~n and Maler1als 

lll'iOKil Total Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvt•. -Instruction 
School-sponsored Athletics - lnetrucllon: 

Salaries 
tlliii.IO Purchased Services (300-500 ser1es) 

SupplieS and Matenals 
OtherObJ&cls 

Total School-Sponsored Athletlca - Jn&trucllon 
Qefore/Atter School Program•- lnatructlon: 

Salaries ol Teachers 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Senes) 
Supph11s and Malenals 

Total Before/After School Programa -Instruction: 

Before/Aftor School Programa..Suppor1 Serv.- Instruction: 
Salaries 

Other Purchased SerVIces (400-500 SeriM• 
Total Before/After School Program&-Suppor1 Serv,, Instruction; 

Summer School - ln•truotlon: ' 
15200 Salaries ol Teachers 

15290 Total Summer School -ln&trucllon 
15360 Total summer School 

T obi ll'lllrucllon 

SIJ'Wiat rlbu!tcf ExDO.ndl!urn · lr\!trLN!Ion 

Undistributed Expenditures ·Attendance and Soch1l Work: 
tJ(,)?O Salaries 

Ol'il74 Salaries of Family LiatsonsfComm Parent lnv Spe 
t)(.WH Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
l,l(o<JI)I) Supplies and Materials 

f)(...J21J Total Undl5trlbuled Expend .• Attendance and Social Work 
Undistributed Expenditure&- Health Services: 

O(H.\0 Salanes 
0(>4.lS Salar1es of Social Serv1ces Coordinators 
r~·Hl Purchased Proles~;ional and Technical Service~ 
11(.4Rll Total Undl&trlbuted Expenditures- Health Services 

Undl•t- Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Studenta - Related Serv. 
1Ko4KI Salaries of Other Professional StaN 
{}(>410 Supplies and Materials 
OMM5 Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv. 

Undlat. Ex pond .• Other Supp. Serv. Student•- Reg.: 
0M90 Salaries of Other Professional StaN 
0(.51)1) Salaues ol Secrelartal and Clerical Assis1anls 
lh'·.SIU Olher Selanes 
0(•510 Purchased Professional - Educational Serv1ces 
Of•54CJ Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
fl(·5~0 Supplies and Materials 
11(.571) Total Undlst. Expend,- Other Supp. Serv. Studenlll ·Reg. 

Undlsl. EKpend. -lmprovemonl of lnst. Serv. 
tH'•KIO Olher Purchased SeJVices (400-500 Series) 
()(•K4Cl Total Undlet Expend. -Improvement of lnsl. Sorv. 

Undlst. Expend, - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
IJM\50 Satanes 
061455 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
06~70 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Se11es) 
116MRU Supplies and Materials 
IIMOO Total Undlst Expend... Edu. Media Serv.tsch. Library 

IRIJINOTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEOULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUOOET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20Hi 

Original 

Wll!l 

2.129,978 00 
14.969,477 00 
6,640,557 00 
7.345.287 00 

2.940,484 00 
1,500 00 

67 259 00 
501,374 38 

30.635 00 
03,331 ao 

166.631 00 
15000 

168,78100 

256,431 00 
256,431 00 

2.000,144 00 
2,000,144 00 

64,579 00 
64,579 00 

63,090 00 
40000 

3,000 00 

66,490 00 

2 257,215 00 
306 46 

2,257,521 46 

52,41000 

970,042 00 
2,040 00 

972,062 00 

55,205 00 
8,500 00 

63.705 00 

312.33000 
102,646 96 

33,34067 

139,217 00 
647.534 63 

Hi1 . 5~15 00 

1~1.&15 00 

111.361,144 ~1 

410,197 00 
3'26.371 00 

1,373.344 00 
748,030 00 

2.121.374 00 

1.$6,206 00 
300 00 

156,506 00 

1.707,888 00 
171.23a 00 

108,660 00 
15 903 00 
3,870 00 

1,998,759 00 

11,573 00 
11,573 00 

660.418 00 
411,943 00 

9 367 00 
25.3<1-0 00 

1.307.07200 

Budget 

IlllliW! 

(95 558 00) 
(5<6,457 00) 
(270 458 00) 

(64,63l 00) 

(56 00) 
42.735 96 

197,831 56 
468,541 7J 
2S,II1i Iii 

(24l.:ll317) 

1,797 00 

(65.00) 
1,732 00 

(3.00000) 

(3,000.00) 

H6.666 00 

1711.666.00 

175,398 00 

270,49100 

66,062 00 
3,575 00 

8G5001 
98,28'/ 04 

(3 169 00) 

:(!J.161UIO) 

153.217 00 
22,856 00 
~,20000 

19JI,31300 

34 ,632 00 

1.6tl000 
36,137.00 

(20.000,00) 

500.1'1i.67 

29.801 00 
(91 .770 00) 

7.1'25 00 
19,660 00 

(114.051 00) 

(250 00) 
51,446QO 

(02,8!;0 00) 

(3,37000) 

(3,!10 00) 

(47,415 00) 
(19,160 00) 
190,901 00 

2 877 80 
(500 00) 

126,683 80 

9,000 00 
9,000 00 

(96,804 00) 

53,374 41 
4.94665 

p1.21>1i0] 
(CVJJIH5.1i41 

Final 

l!!!2a!l 

$ 2 034.420 00 
14.423,020 00 
6 370 099 00 
7,280,655 00 

2.940,484 00 
1.444 00 

99 994 96 
699,205 94 
499.176 73 
90,15058 

34,438,650 21 

170,428 00 

8500 
170,513 00 

256.431 00 
256,431 00 

1,997,144 ()() 
1,997,144 ()() 

64.579 00 
64,579 00 

63,090 00 
40000 

3,000 00 

2,433.881 00 
306 46 

52.4'/V 00 

1,240,533 00 

2.040 00 

141.267 00 
12.075 00 

8.ti50..04 
tG1 ~204 

372.330 ()() 

102,646 96 
30 171 67 

139,217 00 

153 217 00 

22,656 00 

·.~.00 

34,632 00 
1,600 00 

41,861,294 34 

439.998 00 
234,601 00 

7 125 00 
24,660 00 

1.259,293 00 
747,780 00 

Sl..tl45.oa 
'2.0S8 5U.00 

152,636 00 
300 00 

115l. 1;Ki00 

1,660,473 00 
152,058 00 
f90.901 00 
108,860 00 

9.760 60 
3,370 00 

2,125,442 80 

20,573 00 
20.573 00 

763,614 00 

465.317 41 
14.313 65 
14,130 10 

1.257,375 16 

$ 1,860.484 60 
14,103,056 28 
6,221,069 73 
7_030.501 80 

2, 940,480 27 
1 444 00 

93 169 14 
690.091 04 
439,926 70 
64 ,216 !i6 

1&4,351 32 

245,288 70 
245,288 70 

1,744.092 42 
1.744.092 42 

64,579 00 
64.579 00 

60.090 00 

387 84 

2,099 060 04 
305 44 

2,Q99.J65 41). 

4,370.081 34 

1,153.674 08 
).Ge-4 65 

1,155.338 7l 

92.745 29 
11.021 12 
8,567 97 

112 334 38 

340 355 16 
92.565 95 

27.330 22 
79.240 35 

64.489 50 
18 297 41 

7,639 95 

110,426 86 

14.075 00 
143035 

15.505 35 

1 \<,2711.00 
1loi.271SOO 

3»,871.184 8& 

416,948 69 

233.6<35 56 
6,320 JO 
8,613 47 

665,548 02 

1.2so.ea1 51 
732.730 00 
51445.00 

2.014.800 r, , 

152.836 00 
299 96 

153,UUB 

1.572 376 60 
11986129 
190,774 00 
105,934 00 

8.5"18 38 
2.757 86 

2,000,25213 

18,219 73 
18,219 73 

647,849 60 
434.354 30 

12.660 00 
6,664 66 

1 101 528 56 

D-3 
=w 

Varl;mce 

~ 

I 153.93540 
319 963 72 
149,029 27 
250, 153 20 

373 

6 825 82 
9114 90 

59 25003 
J>.a33&:! 

Jl!U!I070 

16.160 90 
0 78 

16161 66 

11,142 30 
11.142 30 

253.051 58 
253,051 58 

J 000 00 
1216 

1.073A1 

334 820 96 
1 02 

334,821 98 

52,479 00 

52,479 00 
671 742 12 

86,858 92 
375 35 

48.521 71 
1,053 88 

82 07 
49,657 66 

31 974 84 

10 081 01 
2,84145 

59 976 65 
104 873 95 

68 727 50 
4 558 59 

610 05 
73,89614 

20557 00 
6965 

20,626 65 

17 15'000 

17 15VOO 

23,049 31 
935 44 
804 70 

16,046 53 
40,635 96 

a 661 49 
15,050 00 

23,711 49 

002 
002 

88 096 '10 
32. 196 71 

127 00 
2,926 00 
1.232 42 

612 14 
125,19067 

2,353 27 
2.353 27 

115,764 40 
30,963 11 

1653 65 
T.ttl$4~ 

1 ~,841160 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT lHI.tiW 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20115 

Original Budget Final Variance 

Jlli.WI ltli!!l!l1 l!!!lla!l 11£111!1 ~ 

QISTR!CT WIQE 

Undllt. Expend •• lnalructlonal Staff Training Serv.: 
0760~ Purr."hUftd fl rgfl!lurQnal and Eduuh.ontl S'IHVlC-,-ti 8,500 00 3,500 00 12,000 00 1,76-l 00 10,236 00 
07607 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 50000 60000 50000 

07610 Total Undlat. Expend. - lnatructlonal Staff Training Serv. u.ooo 00 3.500 00 12,500 00 1,764 00 10.736 00 

Undlsl. E»~pend. - Supp. Serv. · General Admin. 
0.9<\iJ Other Purchaee>d Sarvicet (400..500 Serieti) 2.350 00 2,350 00 2,350 00 
07000 Total Undlat. Expend. • Supp. Sorv. -General Admin. 2,350 00 2,350.00 2,350 00 

Undlat. Ex pond. - Support Serv. - Sehool Admin. : 
07010 Salaries or Princlpals/Anillanl Principals 2.36<1,070 00 175,2U8 36) 2,288,771 64 2,161 ,954 74 126,816 90 
070)0 Sahtrl8'1 or Setretarial and Clerical Anlslants 969.054 00 149.149 78 1,108,203 78 1,073,450 72 34,753 oe 
07040 Olhef Sa laries 7,216 00 66000 7,87500 3,385 98 4.48902 

07050 Pun:t~n&d Ftrora:& lll"OOIII t nd roohn!c•IS~ 17,536 00 1,12000 18.656 00 18,29589 3601 1 

070110 Other Purchased Services (.1100-500 Senes) 273,575 55 8,450 32 283,025 87 262.988 87 20,037 00 

!17070 Supplies end Materials 207,919 99 (8,&e\1!5<1 ) 1®,0!3A~ 18~0.8 <7 >0,00496 

07090 Total Undlat. Expend. -Support Sorv. - School Admin. 3,829,370 54 78.115 !2l! 1,005 $86,7" 9,68l, 1'2•U7 222,46107 

Undlat. Expend. -other Oper. and Malnl. or Plant: 
Undlalrlbuted Expendlturea - Soc:urlty: 

IS900 Salarh,. 2,142,463 00 6,940 17 2,149,403 17 2,084,094 25 65,306 U2 

159JO General Supplies 4 300 00 (1 00.00) ·~-00 3403 !10 ·~ 1S9SO Total Security 2, 146 763 00 G.B~O. t 7 2,15J,EJ03.. t7 2.067,<98.21 6B. HMOO 
076J7 Total Undllt, Expend.- Other Oper. 1nd Malnt . of Plan1 2,146,763 00 1!.~0 1 7 1. t&3,6D3 11 ~.007 ,41!8.71 88. 10' 1111 

Undlat. Ell pend. - Student Trtnaportatlon Serv.: 
07230 Sailor Pupil Trans (other then Bel Home & Sch) 16,397 00 16,614,88 32,911 68 17.920 33 14.991 55 
01270 Contract Services (Other then Bel Home and Sc:h) - Vendor &1~ 100,00 17 Q23,0B 15.0ZJ.OO 5e,638 11 18.~95 

07J50 Total Undlat. Expend. - Studtnl Tran•portatlon Serv. '/3 4Q1 ~0 :J-Ml1.ll4 IQUJU < 74.558 44 33,376 50 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
12620 Social Stcurlly Contrlbul lona 73,413 03 73,41303 <18,538 74 24 ,876 29 
126JO TPAF ConlrlbuUon& • ERIP 223,349 18 223,349.18 152,24D 31 71 ,102 87 
llCilW Health Bonefila 13,07(1,357 00 13,075,357 00 13,076,357 00 
t27 t0 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 13,07G,357 00 296,762 21 ~l7J, It0.2 1 1),217~ 140 05 95, 97916 

t272U TOTAL PENSION SERVICES · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,076,357 00 296,762 21 13,373,119 21 13,277,140 05 95,9791 15 

117570 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 25,-474.169 54 402,332 48 25,876,522 02 25.097,576 JO 778,94 5 n 

07510 TOTAL GI!NERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 66,855.334 01 902,482 3S 1!17,757,816 36 64,QfUI,.4 71 15 2,766,3-46 21 

CAp!T AL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Program -Instruction: 
PreschooUKindergarten 5,41100 1.663 00 7,079 00 7,079 00 

07710 Grades 1- 5 4,000 00 4,000 00 2,13066 1,66914 
080110 Sc:hooi-Spon&ored and Other Instructional Program• 3,169 00 3,16A 00 3,16900 
IIRO'lO Undislribut&d Expenditure• • Instruction 11,900 00 141,176 00 153,076 00 813.42000 66,656 00 
CIRIJO Undlst Expand - Suppor1 Serv - lnst Staff 12,224 21 12,224 21 12,224 00 0 21 
OR I 50 Undislributlltd Expenditures- School Admin 7.000.00 1,00000 7,000 00 
OR2JO Total Equipment 21.311 00 1D5.,23121 HWli .~48 21 111 ,022 66 75,525 35 

01340 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 21,31 1 00 165,237 21 186,&46 21 111,022 88 75,625 35 

School-Baud EllpendllurH 156.876.e45 01 1,067,719 56 67.944,364 57 65,080,494 01 2, 6(13 870 66 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Tranafor In 66,864,693 00 1.067.719 56 67,932,412 56 65,068,564 80 2.863,847 76 

Total Other Financing Source• 66 ,864,693 00 1.067.719 56 67,932,412 56 65,068,564 80 2,863,647 76 

Ell«leU (Deficiency) or Other Financing Source1 Overf 
(Under) Ellpandlturea and Other Financing U1aa (1 1,952 01) (11.952 01) 35590 12,307 91 

fund Balance, July 1 11,95201 11.952 01 11 ,95201 

Fund Balance, June 30 12,307 91 12,307 91 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

BERKLEY SCHOOL 02 

REGULAR PROGRAM§ - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs- Instruction: 

Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 209,237.00 $ $ 209,237.00 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,661 '183.00 (1 ,743.00) 1,659,440.00 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 427,250.00 427,250.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,525.00 5,525.00 

General Supplies 19,791.00 44,010.00 63,601.00 
Other Objects 3,040.00 3,040.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS- INSTRUCTION 2,326,026.00 42,267.00 2,368,293.00 

l!PECIAL EDUCATION - INSTR!,!CTION 
Cognitive - Mild: 

Salaries of Teachers 110,555.00 1,797.00 112,352.00 
Total Cognitive - Mild 110,555.00 1,797.00 112,352.00 
Cognitive - Moderate: 

Salaries of Teachers 256,431.00 256,431.00 
Total Cognitive- Moderate 256,431 .00 256,431 00 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 65,579.00 85,579.00 
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 65,579.00 65,579.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 452,585.00 1,797.00 454,362.00 
School-Span. Cocurricular Actvts. - lnst. 

Salaries 2,997.00 2,997.00 

Total School-Span. Cocurrlcular Actvts . - Ins I. 2,997.00 2,997 00 
Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.- Instruction: 

Salaries 23,976 00 23,976.00 
Total Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.- Instruction: 23,976.00 23,976.00 

Total Instruction 2,778,591.00 71,037 00 2,849,628.00 

Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work: 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm. Parent lnv. Spe. 27,418.00 27,416.00 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work 27,416.00 27,418.00 
Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 100,964.00 (573.00) 100,411 .00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 54,245.00 (1 ,500.00) 52,745.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 155,229.00 (2,073.00) 153,156.00 
Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 86,860.00 (3,370.00) 83,490 00 
Purchased Professional and Educational Services 
Supplies and Materials 300.00 300.00 

Total Undist. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students- Related Serv. 87,160 00 (3,370.00) 83,790 00 
Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students -Reg.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1,235 00 1,235.00 
Total Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv, Students - Reg. 1,235.00 1,235.00 
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 70,290.00 (3,000.00) 67,290.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 27 ,299.00 9,996.00 37,295.00 
Supplies and Materials 1.200 00 1,200.00 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 99,519.00 6,996.00 106,515.00 
Undlst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 900.00 900.00 
Total Undlst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 900.00 900.00 
Undlst. Expend. -Support Serv. -School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 151,699.00 (17,308 36) 134,390.64 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 94,136,00 (16,502.24) 77,633 76 
Other Salaries 1,110.00 (360 00) 750.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 26,324.00 26,324.00 
Supplies and Materials 5,820.37 5,820.37 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Support Serv. -School Admin . 279,089.37 (34,170 60) 244,918 77 
Undist. Expend . . Other Oper. and Main!. of Plant 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
Salaries 154,464.00 (12,886.40) 141,597.60 
Total Security 154,484.00 (12 ,886.40) 141,597.60 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 154,484.00 (12,886.40) 141,597.60 
Undlst. Expend.- Student Transportation Serv.: 

Conlr. Serv. (Other than Bel Home and Sch)- Vendor 3,700.00 5,261 .17 8,961 .17 
Total Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv. 3,700.00 5,261 .17 8,961.17 

Actual 

$ 195,978.20 
1,571,726.70 

427,249.44 
5,453.61 

58,271 .16 
2,790.00 

2,261,469.11 

112,352.00 
112,352.00 

245,288.70 
245,288.70 

85,579.00 
85,579.00 

443,219.70 

9,176.00 
9,176 00 

2,713,864 81 

27,417.37 
27,417.37 

100,411.00 
52,745.00 

153,156.00 

83,490.00 

299.98 
83,789.98 

130.00 
130.00 

67,290.00 
730.00 

37,295.00 

105,315.00 

134,390,64 
76,523 03 

146.50 
22,148.61 

2,863.53 
236,072.31 

135,885.07 
135,685.0'( 
135,685.07 

2,056.81 
2.056.81 

D-3a 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 13,258 80 
87,713.30 

0,56 
71 .39 

5,529.64 
250.00 

106,823.89 

11,142.30 
11,142.30 

11,142.30 

2,997.00 

2,997 00 

14,600.00 
14,600.00 

135,763.19 

0.63 
0 63 

0 02 
0 02 

1,105 00 
1,105 00 

1,200 00 
1,200 00 

900 00 
90000 

1,110.73 
603.50 

4,175.39 
2,956.84 
8,846.46 

5,71253 
5,712.53 
5,712 53 

6.9~~ 
5,904. 



BERKLEY SCHOOL 02 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Social Security Contributions 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures- Instruction 
Total Equipment 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School Baaed Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess (Defic iency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfel'll Budget 

$ $ 16,441.83 $ 16,441.83 
836 ,989.00 836,989.00 
836,989.00 16,441.83 853.430.83 

836,989.00 16,441.83 653,430.83 

1,645,723.37 (23,801 .00) 1,621,922.37 

4,424,314.37 47,236.00 4,471,550.37 

6,700.00 5,000.00 11,700.00 
6,700.00 5,000.00 11 ,700.00 

6,700.00 5,000.00 11,700.00 

4,431,014.37 52,236.00 4,483,250,37 

4,430,907.00 52 ,236.00 4,483,143.00 

4,430,907.00 52,236.00 4,483,143.00 

(107.37) (107.37) 

107.37 107.37 

$ (0.00) $ (0.00) 

Actual 

$ 12,424.44 
836,989.00 
849,413.44 

649,413.44 

1,593,235.98 

4,307,100 .79 

4,307,100.79 

4,306,993.42 

4,306,993.42 

(107 37) 

107.37 

s (0.00) 

D-3a 
Sheet #'2 

Variance 
Final to Acw al 

$ 4,017.39 

4,017.39 

4,017.39 

28,686 39 

164,449 58 

11,700.00 
11 ,700.00 

11,700.00 

176,149 58 

176,149.56 

176,149.58 

$ 

114 



D-3b 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budgol Final Variance 

~ InmlfQrs I!!!.!!Ji!tl Actual Rm1l to Actual 

CHANCELLOR SCJ:J.Q.Ql,J!1 

BEGU!,dR ~RQQB!IMS- JN§TR U!<JJOI'l 
Regular Program•- Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 202,337 00 (34,700.00) $ 167,637 00 $ 132,616 30 34,616 70 

Grades 1-5- Salaries or Teachers 2,379,670.00 (339,955 00) 2,039,715 00 2,039,216 73 496 27 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 125,662.00 125,662 00 125,661 61 0 39 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 5,500.00 5,500 00 4,992 24 507 76 
General Supplies 41,691.00 15,362 65 57,253.65 55,020 33 2,233 52 
Textbooks 4,000,00 4 ,000 00 4,000 00 
Olher Objecls 2,008.00 2,068 00 2,061 50 6.50 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION ?.,761 . 128'.00 (35g,292..15) 2,401,835.85 2,359,172.71 42,063 14 

SPECI8l ED\1!<8!1QI'l - ltJSTRUCTIOtJ 
Resource Room/Reeource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 56,076.00 151,700 00 209,776 00 209,7~1 .00 45 00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center ~M'/'6.00 151,100.00 209.776 00 209,731 00 45 00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 58,076 00 151 ,700.00 209,776 00 209,731 00 45 00 

Bilingual Education -Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 53,879.00 136 ,000.00 191 ,679 00 191,654 .50 224 50 

Total Bilingual Education~ lnatructlon 6J.879.00 1 ~ 8 ,000.00 191.679 00 1 91 ,654 .~ 224 50 
Before/After School Programs -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 35,954 00 35,9&4.00 16,796.00 17.166 00 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 series) 2,400.00 2,400,00 2,400 00 

Total Before/After School Program&~ lnatructlon: aa,364.ao 38,384.00 16,796 00 19,566 00 
Schoof Sponeored Co/Extra-Curr. Activities-Instruction 

Total Instruction 2,873,063 00 (3 1.228. 15! 2,641.654.65 2,779,954 21 61,900 64 
Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work: 

Salaries 36,259 00 38,259.00 36,191 15 67 65 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm. Parent lnv. Spa 27,416 00 27,416.00 27 ,4 17 37 0 63 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work 65.677 00 65,677 00 65,606 52 66 46 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 112.356.00 39,100.00 151,458.00 151,455.00 3 00 
Salaries of social Services Coordinator 54,245,00 54,245.00 52,745 00 1,500 00 

Total Undistributed Expendlturee ~ Health Services 156.603,00 39,100 00 205,703,00 204,200 00 1,503 00 

Undi&t. Expend. · Other Supp. Sarv. Students- Reg.; 
Salaries of Other Professional Starr 92.160.00 92.160.00 69,31 6 00 2,644 00 

Supplies end Materials 400 00 400.00 393 77 6 23 
Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. 92,560 00 92,560.00 69.709 77 2,850 23 
Undlst. Expend. ·Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1.165 00 1,165,00 1,164 06 0 94 
Total Undlst. Expend.~ Improvement of lnst. Serv. 1,165.00 1.165,00 1.164 06 0 94 
Undlil. Expand .• Edu. Mad1a Sarv.ISoh. Library: 

Salaries 52,479 00 52,479 00 52,479 00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 26,667.00 26,867 00 14,491 76 12,375 24 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730 00 730 00 730,00 
Supplies and Materials 4,000.00 4.000 00 4,000 00 

Tolal Undl&t. Expand . • Edu, Madia Serv./Sch. Library 64,076.00 64 ,076.00 1~.221 76 56,854 24 
Undl&t. Expend.~ Supp. Serv. ·General Admin. 

Other Purchased Services (400-SOO Series) 2,350.00 2 ,350 00 2,350 00 
Total Undist. Expend.~ Supp. Serv. ~General Admin. 2,350.00 2,350,00 2,350 00 

Undlst. Expend,. Support Serv. ·School Admin.: 
Salaries of PrlncipalsfAssistant Principals 121,623 00 121,623 .00 117.645 35 3,977 65 
Salaries or Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 56,090.00 58,090,00 56,965 00 1.126 00 
Other Salaries 370.00 40000 770.00 29300 477 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16 ,875.61 611.00 19,466,81 17,719 13 1,767 66 

Supplies and Materials 4.200.0,0 (611 ,00l 3,589.00 3,523.01 65 99 

Total Undl&l. Expand. - Support Sarv. - School Admin. 203,156,61 •oo.oo 203,558.81 196,14649 7,413 32 
Undlsl. Expend.- Olhar Opar. and Malnl. of Plant: 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
Salaries 126,674.00 125,674.00 122,741 10 2,832.90 

Total Security 125,574.00 125,674.00 122,741 10 2.832.90 
Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Opor. and Malnt. of Plant 126,674 ,00 126.1174.00 122,74110 2.83~90 
Undlat. Expend.· Student Transportation Serv.: 

Contract Services (Other than Between Home and Sch ) -Vendor 2.069 00 2,089 00 1,667.98 401 02 
Total Undlat. Expend.~ Student Transportation Serv. 2,069 00 2,069 00 1.567 98 401 02 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 681,366 00 661 ,368 00 661,366 00 
TPAF Conlribullons - ERIP 21,24915 21.24915 14.12948 7,119.67 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 861,366 00 21,249 15 902,617 15 695,497 46 ) , 119 87 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 681 ,368.00 21 .249 15 902,61 7 15 695,497 48 7,119 67 
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,62. ,600.81 60.749.15 1.665,349 96 1.591.956 16 93,393 60 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 4,497,683 81 29.521.00 4,527,204 61 4,371,910 37 155,294 44 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education -ln&tructlon: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 29,000.00 29,000 00 29,000.00 

Total Equipment 29,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTL-AY 20,000.00 29,000 00 29,000,00 

Sdhool-Baaod "Expondlturo&. 4,497,663.61 U,621.00 4,556,204.61 4,371,910.37 184,294.44 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,497.173 00 56,521.00 4,555,694 00 4 ,371 ,399 56 164.294 44 

Total Other Financing Sources 4,497,173 00 58,521.00 4,555,694 00 4,371,399 56 184,294 44 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Overf 
(Under} Expenditures and Other Financing U&as (510 61) (5 10 61 ) (510 61) 

Fund Balance, July 1 510 61 510 61 510 81 
~ ~ 5 

Fund Balance, J1.me 30 0 00 0 00 0 00 



CHANCELLOR SOUTH SCHOOL 013 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original 
Budget 

Budget 
Transfers 

Not Applicable 

Final 
Budget 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

116 





MOUNT VERNON SCHOOL 09 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs • Instruction: 

Kmdargiirton · saharlos ar Teoche~ 
Grades 1-5- Salafles of Teachers 
Regular Programs . Home Instruction 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchasod Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Other Objec!s 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSffiUCTION 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Eduon.llon - ln11ru~;tlonl l 

Salaries or Teachers 
Total Bilingual Education -Instructions 
School-span. Cocurricular Actvte. -lost.: 

Salaries 
Total School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - lnsl. 
Before/After School Program! ~Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Before/After School Programs ~ Instruction: 
Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.-lnstruction: 

Salaries 
Total EJefore/After School Programs-support Serv.-lnstruction: 

Total Instruction 
Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work: 

Salaries 
Salaries or Family Liaisons/Com Parent lnv, Spe 

Total Undistributed Expend.- Attend. and Social Work 
• Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 
Saleries of Social Services Coordinator 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 
Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students. Reg.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. 
Undist. Expend. -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Total Undist. Expend. -Improvement of lost. Serv. 
Undlst. Expend.- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services {400·500 Series) 

Total Undist. Expend.- Edu. Madia Serv,/Sch. Library 
Undlst. Expend. ·Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 
Total Undist. Expand. -lnatructional Staff Training Serv. 
Undil!it. Expend. ·Support Serv, -School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 
Salaries of Secre!arial and Clerical Assistants 
Olher Salaries 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Undist. Expend.· Support Serv.- School Admin. 
Undistributed Expenditures . Security: 

Salaries 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 

Total Undist. Expend. ·Other Oper. and Malnl. of Plant 
Undist. Expend.- Student Transportation Serv.: 

Sal for Pupil Trans (Other lhan Set. Home & Sch) 
Total Undist. Expend.- Student Transportation Serv. 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
TPAF Contributions- ERIP 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original 

~ 

364,713.00 
2.319,562 00 

201,059.00 
9,500,00 

52,753,00 
1,000 00 

5,000.00 
2,953.567 .oo 

200.!159.CO 
200,950 00 
200,950.00 

62.376 00 
62,376,00 

3,216,922.00 

51.426 00 
27,416 00 
76,646-00 

110,716.00 
51,395 00 

162,113.00 

66 ,260 00 
300 00 

66,560 00 

1,341 00 
1,341 00 

106,490 00 
30,690.00 

730 00 
140. 110.00 

3,000.00 
3,000.00 

241,035 00 
91,969 00 

370.00 
17,134 00 
6,106 13 

356,636 13 

197,595.00 
197,595.00 
197.595.00 

4,600.00 
4,600.00 

1,024,044 00 
1,024 ,044 00 

1,024,044 00 

2,037 ,04513 

5,l53,967 13 

Budget 

l'.w!.l!m 

(145.505 00) 

9,666 00 

5,995.11 
(129,S.CJ.89) 

450.00 
45000 
·~o. oo 

13,991.00 
13,991 ,00 

15,6313 00 
2,000,00 

17,636.00 

7,84~ .00 

7,314,00 
!8~ , 522.!9) 

(36,445 00) 
1,400.00 

36,445 00 
1,400 00 

13,100.00 

13.100.00 

10,050.00 
50 00 

5,000 00 
3,000 00 

16. 100.00 

7,800,00 
7,1\00.00 

29,414 69 

29,414 69 

29,414.69 

69,614 69 

(19,706 00) 

Final 

llllll!l!l 

364,713 00 
2,174,057 00 

201,059.00 
9,500.00 

62,619.00 
1.000.00 

IQ,G!lS. 11 
2 ,823.9~3. 1 1 

201.4og_oo 

201 ,4011.00 
201.4011.00 

62 ,376 00 
62 ,376 00 

13,991 .00 
13,991 .00 

15,6313.00 
2,000.00 

17,636.00 

7,84MO 
7,644.00 

3. 127. 399.11 

51,426 00 
27,416.00 
76,646.00 

72,273 00 
52,795 00 
36,445.00 

163,513.00 

66,260 00 
300.00 

66,560 00 

1,341 00 
1,341 00 

106,490.00 
43,990 00 

730 00 
153,2 1000 

3,000.00 
3,000 00 

241,035,00 
102,039.00 

420 00 

22,13400 
9,106 13 

~74,796.'13 

197,595 00 
197,5115.00 
191.595.00 

12,eooJ)O 
12,000.00 

29 ,414 69 
1 ,02f,044 ,00 
11!153,458.89 

1,053,456 69 

2.106,660 02 

5,234 ,259 13 

364,713 00 
2.044,610 09 

201,056 46 
9,055 00 

61 ,962 65 

3,372.00 
2.6!14.77 1 22 

200,764.20 
200,7eA.20 
200,7114.20 

46,166.00 
46.168.00 

6,61219 
6,612.19 

12,321 00 
1,979 66 

14,300 66 

3,663 00 
3,833.00 

2,1!S6,499.ZO 

49,743.66 
27 ,417 37 
77.161 03 

71,712 52 
52,745 00 
36,445 00 

162,902.52 

65,314 00 
299,62 

65,613.62 

1,340.44 
1.340.44 

105,490 00 
43,923 19 

730 00 
150,14319 

223,334 ,35 
102,019.20 

344,54 

19,526 63 
6.064 93 

353.2V1 85 

195,052 26 
195,052.20 
195;052.26 

5,347.26 
5.3~7 .28 

17,011 ,65 
1.0:!-4,044 .00 
1.041 ,~5.85 

1 ,041 ,055 65 

2,051,906,02 

5,010,407,31 

D-3e 
~ 

Variance 
Final to AtiUI I 

129,446 91 

0.52 
445 00 
656 35 

1,000 00 

7,623 11 
139.171 89 

644 60 
644 60 
644 60 

16.166 00 
16,166 00 

5,376 61 
5,376 61 

3.515 00 
20 32 

3,535 32 

a,g51 oo 
3,98100 

16U99.82 

1,664.34 
0 63 

1,664 97 

560 46 
5000 

610 46 

2,946 00 
0 36 

2,946 36 

0 56 
0.56 

3,000 00 
66 61 

3,066 61 

3,000 00 
3,000 00 

17.700 65 
19 60 
75 46 

2.605 17 
1,043 20 

2'1.444 .l6 

2,542.74 
2,542.74 
2,542.74 

7,252.74 
7,252.74 

12.403 04 

12.403 04 

12,403 04 

54,952 00 

223 ,651 62 
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MOUNT VERNON SCHOOL 01 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Program .. tnatrucllon: 

Gl'fldes1·5 
Spt.clot Edu-cation · ln&trvctlom 

Undistributed Expendllures • lnstrucllon 
Undlstr1butod Expenditures· School Admin. 

Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Schooi·Baaed Expenditures 

Other Flmmclng Sourc:ee: 
Operttlng Trantfer In 

Total other Financing Sources 

Exce•• (Dane laney) of other Financing Source• Over/ 
tUnder) Expenditures and Other Financing Uaee 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fuotl Sll llltU:II , Juot ao 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDOET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FI$CAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original 
~ 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 
4,000.00 

6,257,967.13 

5,257,839.00 

6,267,839.00 

(12813) 

128.13 

Budget 
~ 

25,000.00 
7,000.00 

32.000.00 
n ,ooooo 

12.2'!12.00 

12,292.00 

12,292.00 

Final 
l!\!!!Q!J 

4,000.00 

26,000.00 
7,000.00 

36,000.00 
36.000.00 

5,270,259.13 

5,270,131 .00 

5,270. 131.00 

(128.13) 

12813 

000 

2,130.86 

24,448.00 

28,578.88 
28.578.86 

; ,03<1,9811, 17 

5,030,858.04 

5,036,858.04 

(128.13) 

128.13 

0.00 

0·3& 
§lmiW 

Variance 
Final 10 At iU4! 

1,869.14 

552.00 
7 000.00 
9,421.14 
9,42t 1C 

233,272.98 

233,272 98 

233,272.98 
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FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 04 

REG!./L8B fB~RAt!lli - !NSTR!,!CTIOI!! 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction : 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -IN STRUCTION 

~f!i!<I8L ED!JCATIO!:j - INSTRUCI IQ!:j 
Resource Room/Resource Cooter: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION · INSTRUCTION 
Bilingual Education- Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 
Total Bilingual Education - lnatructlon 
School-Span. Cocurrlcular Actvts. - lnst. : 

Salaries 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Span. Cocurrlcular Actvts. - lnst. 
Before/After School Programs - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Beforo/After School Programs -Instruction : 
Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.-lnstructlon: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 
.tll!.!lsi.@1 Transfers 

445,779 00 $ (63,900 00) 
2,159,297 00 (160,655 00) 

201,059 00 
6,398 00 27,000 00 

58,800 00 6,000 00 
1,650,00 
6,000.00 10,075.85 

2,878,983.00 (181 ,479. 15) 

203,050.00 
203,050.00 
203,050.00 

156,669 00 6,500.00 

1,540.00 
158,209 00 8,500 00 

16,128 00 
1,075 00 
7,65001 

24,853 01 

19,980 00 
12,000 00 
3,650 00 

35,830 00 

1.500 00 
Total Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.· Instruction: 1.500 00 

Total Instruction 3,240,242 00 ( 1 10 , 01l6 . 1~ ) 

Undistributed Expend. - Attend, and Social Work: 
Salaries 38,259.00 
Salaries or Family Liaisons/Com Parent lnv. Spe 27.418.00 
Supplies and Materials 3,260.00 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work 65,677.00 3,260 00 
Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries 82,243,00 (13,000 00) 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 54,245,00 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 13,000.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 136,468.00 
Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Sarv. Students - Reg. : 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 108,860,00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1.447 00 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students -Reg. 110,307 00 
Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 92,376 00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 29,621 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730 00 
Supplies and Materials 4,631 00 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 127,258 00 
Undlst. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. : 

Purchased Proressional and Educational Services 2,000.00 
Total Undlst. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv, 2,000 00 
Undlst. Expend. -Support Serv. -School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 257,005.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 84,678.00 12,600 00 
Other Salaries 370,00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17.901 .00 2,473_28 
Supplies and Materials 14,050.00 (2,473 28) 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Support Serv. -School Admin. 374,004.00 12,600 00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 

Salaries 175,495,00 40,000 00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 175,495.00 40,000 00 
Total Undlst. Expend. -Other Oper, and Malnt. of Plant 175,495,00 40,000 00 
Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.: 

Salary ror Pupil Trans. (Other than Bet Home and School) 2,100.00 6,654 88 
Total Undlst. Expend. -Student Transportation Serv. 2.100.00 6,654 88 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

TPAF Contributions- ERIP 29,435.26 
Health Benerils 1,005.020.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,005,020.00 29,435.20 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1. 005,020.00 29,435,26 

Final 
Budgot Actual 

381,87900 340,627 60 
1,998,642 00 1,995,729 13 

201,059 00 201,058 56 
33,398 00 30,812 01 
64,800 00 64,773.53 

1,650 00 86800 
16,()75.85 8,396 80 

2,697.503 85 2,642,265 63 

203,050.00 151,655.00 
203,050.00 151.655.00 
203,050.00 151,655.00 

165,169.00 165.029.10 
1,540 00 1,538.28 

166,709 00 168,567 38 

16,12800 7,548 00 
1,075 00 3,000 00 
7,65001 7,588 55 

24.853 01 18,136 55 

19,980 00 12,950 00 
12,000 00 9,900.00 
3,650.00 3,560 27 

35,630 00 26.410 27 

1,500 00 1,430.35 
1,500 00 1,430 35 

3, 129,245,86 3,006.465.18 

38,259.00 37,508,00 
27.418.00 26.487.94 

3,260.00 3,232.12 
68,937.00 67,228.06 

69,243.00 69,150 70 
54,245.00 52,745.00 

13,000,00 13,000.00 
136,488.00 134,895.70 

108,860 00 105,934 00 
1,447 00 1.446 26 

110,307 00 107 ,380 26 

92,376 00 92.376 00 
29,621 00 14,491 74 

730 00 730 00 
4,531 00 4,445 12 

127,258 00 112,042 86 

2,000 00 229 00 
2,000.00 229 00 

257,005 00 230.462 46 
97,278 00 97,209.00 

370 00 303 90 
20,374 28 20,082.94 
11,576 72 11,09478 

366,604 00 359,153.08 

215,495 00 215,411 .19 
215.495 00 215.41119 
215.495 00 215.41119 

8,754 88 5,802.76 
8,754 88 5,802 76 

29,435 26 20,917 .71 
1,005,020.00 1,005,020,00 
1,034,455.26 1,025,937.71 
1,034,455.26 1,025,937,71 

D-31 
SMet 1/1 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

41 ,251 40 
2.912 87 

0 44 
2,585 99 

26 47 
782 00 

7.679 05 
55,238 22 

61,395.00 
51 ,395.00 
51.39500 

139 90 
172 

141 62 

8,580 00 
(1 .925 00) 

6146 
6,716 46 

7,030 00 
2,100 00 

89 73 
9,219 73 

6965 
69 65 

122,780 68 

751 00 
930 06 

27.88 
1,708.94 

92 30 
1,500 00 

1,592 30 

2.926 00 
0 74 

2,926 74 

15,12926 

85 88 
15,21514 

1,771 00 
1,771 00 

26,542 54 
69 00 
66 10 

291 34 
481 94 

27.450 92 

83 81 
83 81 
83 81 

2,952 12 
2,952 12 

8,517 55 

8,517 55 
8,517.55 
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FLOR.ENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 04 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Special Education • lnatructlon: 

Undlstnbuled Expenditures • lnotrucllon 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School-Based Expendlturea 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Tranafer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Exceas (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original 

~ 

$ 1,996,349.00 
5.2'18.5\11 00 

5,238,591.00 

5.230,591 00 
5.236,591 ,0.0 

$ $ 

Budget 

lm!l!ru! 

91 ,950.14 
(19,046.00) 

15,000.00 
15,000.00 
15.000.00 

(4 ,046.00) 

!4.046.00) 
(4.046.00) 

Final 
Budgqt 

$ 2,090,299 14 
6,219,545 00 

16,000.00 
16,000.00 
16,000.00 

5,234.545.00 

5,234,545.00 
5,234.545.00 

$ 

$ 2.028,060.62 
6.034,545.60 

14,35:l00 
14,352.00 
14,352-00 

6.048.897.80 

5,048,897.80 
5, 048,897 60 

D·3f 

~ 

Variance 
Final to AoiM!!I 

$ 62.21852 
184.999.20 

648.00 
64600 
846.00 

185,647.20 

185.647.20 
185,64720 

$ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BlENDED REBOURCE FUND U 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDtTURES • BUOOET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE ~0, 2016 

Orlglnel Budget fine I Varl•nce 

l!Jls!all Iwl!!m l!YWl .!.sllll! ~ 

!11~ tl~C I:.L ll!!mA!D: SCHOOl. Gl 

AfiGULAR PROGRAMB • !NSTflUQIIQN 
Regular Programs ·lnttnl~tlon: 

Kindofgarten- S.rin ol T.achon $ 208.7~ 00 $ 208,73-4 00 $ 208,734 00 

Grldn t-5 • S.rlnofTeachera 1,264,70'JOO 19000 1 ,264,Q01 00 1,264.81i10 58 1041 

R•gulu Program• • Undl1l.rlbuttd lntlrucUon: 
~Profttuunai-EduO:at!ttn-i~• 201.06800 201,059 00 201.06656 0+1 
Other PutchaMd Servien (o!Q0-500 Strln) 6.JOOOO 4,55000 10.96000 10,842 70 107 JO 
Gene~! Suppl~ 8.7669-4 30,821 79 39,607 73 39.66660 4213 

Telrtbook• 00000 60000 00000 

Olh«Obj.c'- 4.0CJJIXI ~.offli,66 7:J115"fil 6fOOOO .., .. 4 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION t,ciOS.ClliU~ ltl. 1.c5.4S t '7ll.;2'2139 1.1lt700AS J4;JG~ 

8pECU\L EOUOATIOrf -"!N~ 
Le1rnlng and/or LangUige Dlubl11lles: 

Salaries ol T -.cher11 J&l.JJ5.00 ptDl~~ J.f7.1J.'JOO l44 ·~ aa 3,00000 

Totlll Lumlng and/or L11nguage DIMbllltl" .J!IO,Il!\00 (3,00l.DO J<IIJMI] l+4 ~~(I(] 3,00000 

Multiple PlnbliiU.1: 
GeneRJ Supplief <00.00 <00.00 387 .. 1216 

fotal Mubi11!e Dfnbllltl" 400.00 400.00 387 .. 1216 
Rncnwc:• RoooVR1110urce c;om11n; 

Salaries o4 Teach«. Jll.IJ:»CO (28 24000) 285,695 00 142,66900 14302600 
GMDflll Supplits ""''"' -.. ,.,. .. 102 

To&ll R"ource Room/R .. ourc• Ctnter :314 141 ~1$.. !:li:U'4D~ <Sil.llll ;o 10,111 .. ~ 143,027 02 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION · INSTRUCTION oe<mo<e ll\.2<10.COJ 63J.43&·46 4lR.W:ni 146,03918 

Blflngu.l Edue1tton ·lmtructkmt: 
SataliHof Teraochtre; 2'1.440W 27,44000 17.-4Jiltl0 050 

Totoa Ol~g~l Etluct.tloM · ln•UuCICfCin\ 71.+10-ID 27.4-'000 ?'/4111.50 050 
Schaoi.Spon. Cocurrtcul•r ActviS. ·lntt. ..,.,,.. 1,554 00 1,554 00 1,564 00 

Suppliee 1nd M..n.l& 60000 60000 ..... "' Total9chooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvt•. · lnlt. ~OS<.W L ... OO 2J)Ilz.e6 1 .. 

hl'ortiMer S'hool Progr1m1 ·lnslfUcl:lon: 
~ofT.ac;her, 29,74800 29,748.00 13,§350 15.6S4 50 
Ottw Purchaed SeMce. (400-500 Mrin) 6,45600 &,4150,00 6.4<41ttl 8!0 

Tot.ll Before/Ahlr School Program• ·ln•truel:lon: 36,2DU» ~()() 2Cl-60.91 15.86309 
Totalln•trucl:lon 2,35SI,75840 'n,603,4!1o Z.4l7..llf1M ~02100 163,34085 

~~cflmllX.IItd EK91nd.. ·APrfl~. 1nd Bacl•l W"Drlri ~ 
Salllrift of FINTI~r LiMom/Com Parenllnv Spe 27,41800 27,41800 2741737 063 
Olher Purcr.s.cl Sorvieft (400-600 StriM) 4,12500 4,12500 412030 <70 
Suppin tnd Mtltr1M 2.00000 2,00000 1,43720 ,.,80 

Total Undl1trlbut.cl 1!.11.pend, • Anend. and Soc:~l WorK 27.41800 6.125 00 33,5-4300 32$174 87 56813 
Undle1rlbuted EICJ*ldlturet • Heplth 8ervltet: .... ,.. 118,1gs00 (3,295 00) 114,90000 114,89Q50 050 

S,..hu 1ft .01 SOc .. S.1'ka C'cadntUDI 54,24500 (1,500.00) 52,7<4500 52,'111500 
Totll Lr11fl1111llbut tcl El.pt:rultn.n• • HuJUI S:etYlCII-1 172.44000 (o4,l05CO! 167,64500 167,644 50 050 
Undlll. EXjMnd. • Othtr IUPP. 8it1V, 81Wj!f'III~ H.1JII Iod B,rv, 

Salafia of OtMJ I~•AI• S~ 69.34600 69,3-4600 89.34600 
ToW Undllt. £Xpefld. ·Other 8upp. Serv 8tudentt • Rtllttd Strv. 69,34GOO 69,34600 69.34600 
Undltt. EKpend. ·Other Supp, Btrv. 81\Jdtntt ·Reg,: 

Other Purchrwd Servicee (4Q0-500 Hrin) 1,10000 1,10000 1,02297 77 03 
Total Undltt. Ell.pend .• Other Supp. Serv. Student• ·Reg, 1.10000 1.10000 1,02287 7703 
Untllst. E~epend. • Edu. Medlt Serv./8eh. L..lbrary: 

s.larM 108.4!il000 (3CXXl00) 105.49000 1()541j1()00 
Salllin ol TKhnologr COOfdineloft 2783800 8.78800 36,62600 36.525 87 033 
Ohf PurchaMd Setvlcft (400-600 Setiee) 1.48000 1.48000 1.40000 

Total Unctltt. E~epend. • Edu. MedliServ./Scll llbr1ry 137 80800 ti76800 143.59600 H35Q667 033 
Undlst Expend.· Support Berv. ·School Admin.: 

Salarin of Prlncl~"' .. -.t.nt Princif*e 107,751 00 (6,49000) 101,261.00 101.2GOOO 100 
~ol &.cus.""UtldC:kuleiiAnllli<mll 97.3:SI900 (2,697 00) 94,80200 94,802 00 
Other Sllerle5 37000 37000 37000 
Puu;:hz5ed Ptoln..ien&l Ju'ld Ted-u,ltall G.lrwieJn; •oooo <00000 ·~ 35 

35065 
CXhef PurchaMd Str-~icee (-400-500 S«<ee) 1715690 60000 17.79690 17.81213 (1523) 
Supplietl end Mater• :<0,1.5439 (10,1).(600) IO.JOI.39 9 .. &69 3A1 70 

Totitool \JnG!Il. E&pl'nd. · lupporl Srf~, ~ laf'I091 Admin, m411.213 ( 115,5JJ.OO) W..9B&.2Iil 2?4.~11 ~151:1 
Undl1t. E~epend. ·Ocher Oper. and Malnt. of P.,_nt: 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
SRiariea !411.24•CO !3-3,($00) 110.>«15.00 1!0.,44175-1 .... 

Talll Undlstrlbut•d Expendlturtl • Slcla'"lty 14--1...3'1<4,00 !33,'7~01?) 110.4B6CO U0,4175A <;740 
To~ Unctfst. E~r:pend . • Other Optr, tnd M41fnl of Plant 144 21!o4Q) (33.7l!i OO) 110,-tM.OO l10417St 6140 
Un<lltt. E~epend. • 8tuefent Tr•naportltlon Serv.: 

ConlnK:I Servlcelt (OU'Mir than Bel Hom. and Sch) - Vendot •.x<~m 2,J!!.IIOO G,$<CQ &,0..1.0 ll<GOO 
Tolal Undi•L El.par'!d. · llludlll'nt Tnn1port.ad11:11, tref\1. 4.200.00 U><.OII 115i,5i4.CO 11,94? ID ... "' UNALLOCATED UtfNiiFn'a: 

HNIIh Belnefrta 782,45900 782,45900 782.,45900 
TVI\f-·ERIP 22,77034 22,77034 1•,7'111Ci1 fl,.4'r6.6? 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 782.45900 22,77034 805,22934 :700,7!1067 --wii7 
TOTAL PENSION 8ERVtCE8 · EMPLOYEE BENEflT8 782.45900 '12.,71034 805,229 34 196..750&7 ~ 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,582,486 29 (20,tmfll!iJ 1,562,476 63 1,!7.i11VA7i 10,61&.~ 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3.~2.244 69 62.593 79 3,994,838 48 3,tXI,9807U ITJ.05799 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
s~e~ Educ1t1on ·IMtruetlon: 

Undill Exp«KK • Support Serv - lnel S'-ft 12.22<4 2t 12,22421 0>1 
Tot.l Equlpm•nt 12.22421 12,224 21 0-ll 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,22421 12,224 21 0-21 
Sehooi...S.sed EXJ*ldlturet 3,942,244 69 64,81800 4,007,062 69 17li.tl:i5 

01her Fln~nclng Bource1: 
Dp«etlng Tran1rtf In 3,94189000 &4.81800 4,008,708 00 3,832,850 10 173.857 90 

Tollll other Flnlnclng Sourc" 3,941.89000 64,818 00 4,006,70800 3,832,8:5010 173,857 90 

Fund Baklnc•, July 1 JS4"' ,.. .. 36<69 

Fund Bal•nca, Junt .SO 

122 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
lUll 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budgsl Final Variance 
UNION AVENUE MIDDLE 8CHOOL11 11!!<!99.1 lL!!!!lm !!l!!!ll!l ~ flnilltoAct~! 

B~IM.Il8 ~B12!:1RAMS · IN~TB~Q!IO~ 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Grades 6-8- Salaries ot Teucheno 3,407,323 00 $ (112 ,603.00) 3,29U20.oo 3,243.199 75 51,52025 
Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professionai-EducaUonal Services 326,720 00 326,720 00 326.719 90 0.10 
Other Purchased Servlce1:1 (400-500 Series) 1,565 00 1,565.00 1,565.00 

General Supplies 92,821.00 3,316.18 96,139.1 8 95,570 60 568 58 
Textbooks 4,300 00 112,935.97 117.235 97 105.11U5 12,1:i" 52 
Other Objects a,2noo 6.272.,00 6,272.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 3,839.001 00 3651.15 3,8•2,552. 18 3,no.•ol.'70 72,060.45 

~e~~~~~- ~Q~Qa!IQ!'i -INSTRU~IIQ~ 
Leamlng and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 364,403.00 354,403.00 3ll5,652.64 6e,750.35 
Totalleamlng and/or Language Diubililles 354,403 .00 364,403 00 305.652 64 58 ,750.35 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Sa!arlelll of Teachers 298,913 00 298,913 00 221,12030 77.792.70 
Total Reaource RoomfRosource Center 298,913 00 298,913 00 221,12030 77.792 70 
Authom: 

SaliiHies or Teachers 52 ,479.00 52,479 00 62 ,4Jg 00 
Total Autism 52,479.00 52,479.00 62 .~ 79 00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 715 ,795.00 715,795 00 526.772 94 180,02206 

Bilingual Education~ Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 116,255 00 67.148 00 183,403 00 181,89008 1,512.92 

fot:.l Ol llngWII Educa.Horl·lnalruc:Uon 116,255 00 67,148 00 183,403 00 181,89008 1,512.92 
Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular AcMa. -ln&t.: 

Salariu 1,993.00 1,993.00 702 00 1,291 00 
Total Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular AcMs. -lnst. 1,993 00 1,993 00 702 00 1,29100 
School-Span. Athletics -lnsl. 

Salaries 21,013 00 21 .0 13 00 20,019.00 994 00 

Total School-Span. Athletics -lnsl. 21,013,00 21 .013.00 20,019.00 994 00 
SummDr Schoot · lnsttuctiM; 

Salaries or Teachers 37,000.00 37,000.00 36.285 00 735 00 
Tolal Summer School · lnslruclion 37,000.00 37·.000.00 36.285.011 73500 
Totul S~rtetr S'"hool 37,000.00 37.000 00 36.265.011 13500 

Total Instruction ~.729,06~ 00 72.792 15 • • 801,856 ,15 4.5311,250.72 265.605 43 

Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work: 
Salaries 51 ,49400 12,001 00 63,495 00 63,495 00 
SAlaries of Family Liaisons/Com Parent lrw Spe 27 ,4 18.00 (27,418.00) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,000 00 3,000 00 2,200.00 80000 

Tolal Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work 78,912.00 (12,4 !7.00) 00,~95 .00 65,695 00 aoo.oo 
Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 109,754 00 22,212.00 131,96600 131,41035 55565 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 108.490.00 108,490.00 105,490 00 3,000 00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 218,244 00 22.212.00 240,456.00 235.900 35 3,55565 
Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students· Reg.: 

Salaries of Other Profeulonal StaN' 321,990 00 321,990 00 312,361 00 9,629 00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 39,019,00 [19,180.00) 19,839 00 19,839 00 
Other Salarie& 47,500 00 47,500 00 47,500 00 

Total Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Sarv. Students- Reg. 351,009 00 28,320.00 389,329 00 359,861 .00 29,468.00 
Undist. Expend. · Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 &erles) 2,434 00 11 ,000 00 13,4~ 00 12,933 94 50006 
Total Undist. Expend. ·Improvement of Ina f. Serv. 2,43~ 00 11,000 00 13,434 00 1 ~;J3j]4 50006 
Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Modis ServJSch. Library: 

Salaries 53,879 00 3,10600 56,985 00 56,984 50 0 50 
SBiarles of Technology Coordinators 34,488 00 2.807 00 37,295 00 37.295 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 730 00 730 00 730 00 
Supplies and Material& 5,96K.OO . l~ . l lZ.OOl 8~6 .00 827 16 18 64 

Total Undlst. Expend.· Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 95,065 00 791 00 95,856 00 95,835 66 19 34 
Undlst. Expend.· Support Serv. ·School Admin.: 

Salaries of PrlncipalsJAssiatanl Principals 335,868.00 (65,000 00) 270,868.00 267,835 40 3.032 60 
Salaries of Secrelarial and Clerical Assistants 58,805 00 23.402.00 82,207 00 62,207 00 
Other Salaries 555 00 570,00 1,125 00 68 31 1,056 69 
Other Purchased Servtcea (<fOQ-500 Serk!s) ~.67000 (1,500.00) 33,17000 30,995 20 2 ,114.80 
Supplies and Materiabo 3,947 00 7,622.00 11.569 00 9.8~8.60 1,720 40 

Tolal Undlst. Expend.· Sllpport Serv.- School Admin. 433,845.00 (3.4 ,1106,00) 398,939 00 390,954.51 7.98~.49 
Undist, Expend. -Other Oper. and Maint. ot Plant: 

Undistributed Expendilures. Security: 
Salaries 201,506.00 201,508 00 111 ,12717 30,378.83 

Total Undistributed Expendt1ures ·Security 201 ,506 00 201,506 00 171 ,1 27 17 30,378.83 
Total Undlst. Expend.· Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 201,506 00 201,506 00 171,127 17 30,378.83 
Undist. Expend. - Sludent Transportation Serv.: 

Contract Services (Other than Between Home & School)- Vendor 10,691 .00 (2,000 00) 8,691 00 7,865 68 825 34 
Total Undlst. Expend.· Student Transportation Serv. 10,691.00 (2 .000.00) 8,891 00 7,865.66 825 34 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

TPAF Conlribu1ions · ERIP 26.963 85 26,963 85 21,003 73 5,960 12 
Health Benerrts 1,540,820 00 1.540,820 00 1,540,820 00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,540,820 00 26.963 85 1.567,783 85 1,561.823 73 5,96012 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,540,820 00 26.963.85 1,567,783 85 1.561,823 73 5,960 12 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,942,526,00 39.963 85 2,982,489 85 2,902,998 02 79,491 83 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 7,671,590 00 112.756.00 7.784.346.00 7,439,248-74 345,097 26 

School-Based Expenditures 7,671,590 .00 112,756.00 7,7&<,:146 00 1 ,.39)41.7~ 34S,097 26 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 7,671,590 ,00 112,756.00 7,784,346 00 7,439,248 74 J45 09726 

Total Olhor Financing Sources 7,671 ,590.00 112,756.00 7,784,346.00 7,439,248 74 345,097 26 

E~ecess (Deficiency) of Other Financtng Sources over/ 
(Undor) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Bal.~tnce, Juno 30 
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UNIVERSITY ~~EM~Nil\BY ~i11:JQOL 05 

BI;GUb!lJ3 fBOGRAMS • INSTRU!;!IQ!'f 
Regular Programs ~ Instruction: 

Kindergarten • Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programa - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professionai-Educalional Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

SPECIAL ED!,!CATION - INSTRUCTION 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Tex1books 

Total Multiple Disabilities 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Resource RoomfResource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 
Bilingual Education -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 
Before/After School Programs - Instruction: 

Salu11e.s ofToacho(ll 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Before/Aftttr School Programs -Instruction: 
Before/After School Programs-Support Serv.-lnatruction: 

Salaries 
Totsl Before/After School Programs-Support Sarv.- Instruction: 

Total Instruction 
Undistributed Expend. -Attend, end Social Work: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Com Parent lnv Spe 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expend .• Attend. and Social Work 
Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Heallh Servlc .. 
Undiot. Expand.- Othar Supp. Serv. Students- Reg,: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 

Total Undist. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. 
Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Undist. Expend, · Instructional Staff Training Sarv.: 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 
Total Undisl. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Undlsl. Expend. -Support Serv.- School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Other Purchased Services (40Q-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undist. Expend. - Support Serv. -School Admin. 
Undist. Expend.- Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant: 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
Salaries 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 
Total Undlsl. Expend. -Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 
Undlst. Expend. ·Student Transportation Serv.: 

Sal lor Pupil Trans (Other I han Bel. Home and Sch) 
Total Undlst. Expend. ·Student Transportation Serv. 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Hoallh Benefits 
TPAF Contributions- ERIP 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 

~ Transfers Budget 

s 291,310 00 $ 3,000,00 $ 294,310.00 
2,256,196.00 (49,755 00) 2,206,441.00 

175,927.00 175,927.00 
13,796.00 5,000.00 18,796 00 
57,214.00 20,827.00 78,041.00 
8,000.00 (1,500.00) 6.50000 

2,802,443.00 (22. 428. 00) 2.780.015.00 

83,090 00 63,090.00 
3,000.00 3,000.00 

68,090.00 66,090 00 

206,934.00 206,934 00 
206.93-1.00 206,934 .00 
273,024.00 273,024 00 

57,679.00 57,679 00 
200 00 200 00 

57,879.00 57,879 00 

26,603.00 26,603 00 
2,100.00 2,100.00 

28,703.00 28,703 DO 

2,812.00 2,812 00 
2,812.00 2,812 00 

3,133,346 00 9,087 00 3,142,433.00 

32,012 00 17,800 00 49,812 00 
24,238 00 24,238 00 

17,400 00 17,400 00 
56,250 00 35,200 00 91,450 00 

122,208,00 122,208 00 
51,395.00 51,395.00 

173.603.00 173,603 00 

108,660.00 108,860.00 
1,250.00 2,8(1.60 4,12760 

110,110 00 2,877 80 112,987 eo 

58,076.00 58,076.00 
45,390.00 45,390.00 

730 00 730.00 
1,500.00 1,500.00 

105,696 00 105,696.00 

1,600 00 3,000.00 4,600 00 
1,600.00 3,000.00 4,600 00 

255,055 00 13,500 00 268,555 00 
88,11600 88,118 00 

1,110 00 1,110 00 
9,43-1 00 8,80000 18,03-100 

10,578.00 10,578.00 
364,295,00 22,100.00 386,395.00 

104,713.00 (30,000.00) 74,713 00 
104,713.00 (30,00000! 74,713 00 
104,713.00 130,000.00) 74,713 00 

8,000.00 600.00 8,600 00 
8,000.00 600.00 8,600 00 

906,975.00 966,975 00 
31,111.20 31,111 .20 

906,975.00 31,111.20 998,088.20 
0011,97.5,00 31,111 .20 998,066.20 

1,891 ,242.00 64,889.00 1,956,131 00 
5.02~ .588 00 73.976 00 5,098,584 00 

Actual 

$ 294,282.50 
2,173,020 30 

175,926.24 
18,786.00 
79,087.87 
6,011 .00 

2.7~7. 115.91 

60,090 00 
1,926.58 

62,016 56 

167.784 06 
167,784 06 
229,800 64 

27,439 50 

27,439 50 

13,690.00 
2,100.00 

15,790.00 

1,036,00 
t,036.00 

3.D21, 182-05 

49,733 00 
24,237 24 
3,790 00 

77.760 24 

121,736.00 
49,895 00 

171,631 00 

105,860 00 
4,079,59 

109,939 59 

58,076 00 
45,389 50 

730.00 
1,318.40 

105,513 90 

595 00 
595 00 

241,325.00 
86,390 00 

323 50 
17,806 92 
10;420 37 

366,265.79 

72, 783.3~ 

72,783,35 
72,783.35 

3,614 86 
3,614 88 

966,975.00 
20,239.18 

987,214 18 
987,214 18 

1,885,517 93 
4,906,699 96 

D-31 

~ 

Variance 
flO II! lo Actual 

27 50 
33,420 70 

0 76 
8 00 

(1,046 87) 
489 00 

32.899 09 

3,000 00 
1,073 42 
4,073 42 

39,149 94 
39,149 94 
43,223 36 

30,239 50 
200 00 

30,439 50 

12,913.00 

12,913 00 

1,776 00 

1,776.00 
12 1.250 95 

79 00 
0 76 

13,610.00 
13,889 76 

472 00 
1,500 00 
1,972 00 

3.000 00 
48 21 

3,Q46 21 

0 50 

181 60 
182 10 

4,005.00 
4,00500 

27,230 00 
1,72600 

766 50 
227 08 
157.63 

30,129.21 

1,g29.65 
1,919 65 
1.929.65 

4,765 12 
4.785 12 

10,1172.02 
10,1172.02 
10,1172_02 

70,61307 
1V1 ,1164 02 
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UNIVERSITY EbEMENTARY SCHOOL 05 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education -Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures • Instruction 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School-Baaed Expenalturoo 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Tronofar In 

Total Other Financing Sourcea 

Exceao (Dolle laney) of Other Financing Sourcea Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures ana Other Financing Usoo 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balanoe, June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 
Bud got Trunsf~tl5 Budget 

$ 25,000.00 25,000.00 
25,000.00 25,000.00 
25,000 00 25,000.00 

5,024,568.00 96,976.00 5,123,564 00 

5,024,588.00 98,976.00 5,123,564.00 

6,024,586.00 98,976.00 6,123,564 00 

Actual 

6,112.00 
6,112 .00 
6,112-00 

4,912,811.98 

4,912,811.98 

4,912,811 .98 

D-31 
§twill 

Vartant~e 

final to AGtu il ! 

s 18,888.00 
18,868.00 
!8,686.00 

210,752.02 

210,752 02 

210,752 02 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budgel Final Variance 
nt!.!B!l2!11lii16B~tlekb §Q tJQQb '21 !!lll!li!U ImMl'm II.!I.!W.1 A£!y!J EID~ 

B~!l!lbllll EBQGBIIM§ · IIJ~ml.I!<I!Qill 
Rcgutor Programs .. frwtruotlon: 

Kindergarten • Salaries of Teachers 209,734.00 209,734.00 209,734.00 
Grades 1-5 · Salaries or Teachers 1,332,466 00 159,600.00 1 ,492.266 00 1,465,069 64 7,196 36 
Regular Programs -Home Instruction 

Regular Program a • Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 653,440 00 653.440 00 653,439 BO 0 20 
Pumnoscd Tealmlc.tll SOI"''I'KlDA 1,500 00 (56.00) 1.444.00 1,444 00 
General Supplies 21,700 00 40,562,13 62,262 13 61,562 71 699 42 
Textbooks 3.290 00 3,290 00 3,234 OB 55 92 
Olher Objecls 0.000 00 10,175.00 18,175 00 14,197 15 1.9178l> 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 2,228,150,00 210,501 13 2,43!,651 l3 2,428,721 38 9,920 7S 

SPECIAtt, ~QIJQ8II2~ ~ lf!ISIBUCtiQ!!i 
Cognitive- Mild: 

General Supplies 150.00 (115.00} 85.00 64 22 016 
Total Cognitive -Mild 150.00 {l\5,00) 65.00 64 .22 0.76 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 19J,lli!UD 31,ll00.00 22~ .Sil0.00 224,539.55 29 45 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 103,569.00 11.000.00 224.560.00 22039.55 29 45 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 193.1'19.00 3_0,935.00. 224.6!>4.00 22~.a23.n 30 23 
Bilingual Education -Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 92,376.00 92,376.00 53,879.00 38,497 00 
General Supplies 300 00 300 00 126 37 173 63 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 92.576.00 92,676 00 54.006:37 38,670 83 
School-Span. Cocurricular Actvts. -ln&t.: 

Salaries 14,356 00 14,356 00 9,435 00 4,921 00 
Purchased Services (300-SOO Series) 2.500.00 2,500 00 2,431 12 66 BB 
Supplies and Materials 500.03 500 03 480 58 19 47 

Total School-Span. Cocurricular Actvts. -lnst. 17,356.03 17,356 03 12,346 66 5.009.35 
Before-/Af1er School Programs -Instruction: 

Salaries or Teacher.; 17,96200 17,962 00 12,639 00 5,143 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,000.00 2.000 00 1,950 00 50,00 
Supplies and Materials 500.00 500 00 500.00 

Total Before/After School Program& -Instruction: 20,462 00 20,462.00 1~ . 789 00 5.093.00 
Total Instruction 2,514,545 00 279,274 16 2,793,619.16 2.73-1.-180.20 59.l 3U 5 

Undistributed Expend. -Attend. and Social Work: 
Salaries 43,629 00 43,629 00 43,076 50 550 50 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Com. Parentlnv. Spe. 27,416 00 27.~16.00 27.~17.37 0,63 

Total Undistributed Expend.· Attend. and social Work 71,047 00 71.047 .00 70.<»S87 551 .13 
Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 

Salaries 132,922.00 132.922 00 129,524 00 3,396,00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 51,395.00 51.395.00 49,895.00 1.500.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 164,317,00 1B4 3 17.00 179.419 00 • • 896 Oil 
Undlst Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Slarf 65,660,00 65,660 00 62,934 00 2.926.00 
0/her Purchased SeJV!ces (400-500 SerJes) 916.00 916 00 91714 0 66 
Supplies and Materials 500,00 (500.00} 

Total Undist. Expend .. Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. GU7B.OO (500.00) 66,776 00 63,65114 2,926 66 
Undist. Expend,. Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 52.479 00 (45 ,455 00) 7.024 00 7,024 .00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 34 .466 00 2.200 00 36,666 00 36,625 56 62 42 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,00000 (270 00) 730 00 730 00 
Supplies and Materials 1,500.00 (1,500 00) 

Total Undist. Expend .• Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 69.467 00 (45,025 00) 44,442 00 37,355.56 7,066.42 
Undltl. Expend. ·Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and EducaUonal Services 1,000 00 50000 1,500 00 940 00 560,00 
Total Undlst. Expend. ·Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,000.00 500 00 1,500.00 940.00 560.00 
Undlst. Expend.· Support Serv.- School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 73,713 00 73,713 00 70,650 10 2,662 90 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 40,944 00 40,944 00 40,17700 767 00 
Other Salaries 370 00 370 00 266 00 62 00 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,000.00 (1 ,550 00) 450.00 450 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 12,334 00 (723.00} 11,611 .00 11,36116 249 B4 
Supplies and Materials 7,000 00 3,0QB.OO 1o.oga.oo U 5431 1,UHQ 

Total Undist. Expend .. Support Serv .• School Admin. 136,361 .00 825.00 13"1,188 00 132.080,51 5,105 ~3 
Unditt. Expend. - Other Oper. and Maint. of Plant: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Securily: 
S~:~laries 147,764.00 147 ,764 00 146,962 72 601 26 
General Supplies 100 00 (100.00) 

Total Undistributed ExpendUures- Security 147,664,00 (100.00) 147,764.00 146,962,72 601 26 
Total Undist. Expend. -Other Oper. and Maint or Plant 147,664 00 (100.00) 147,764 00 146,962.72 601 26 
Undist. Expend.- Student Transpor1ation Serv.: 

Contract Services (Other than Bet. Home and Sch ) . Vendor 6.290 00 6,605 65 14 ,695 65 11 ,56854 3,32731 
Total Undist. Expand. - Student Transportation Serv. 6.290 00 a .6o5 as 14 .895 65 11 ,566.54 3,327 31 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

TPAF Contributions· ERIP 19,460.99 19.460.99 13,764.60 5,696 19 
Health Benerits 667 ,662 00 667,662,00 667,662,00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 667,662 00 19,460.99 707,122 99 701 ,426 BO 5,696 19 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 667,662 00 19.460.99 707,122.99 701,426 BO 5.696 19 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,391,266.00 (16,233.16) 1,375,052.64 1,344,100 22 30,952 62 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,905,631 00 263,041 .00 4, IBB.B72,00 4,076,566 42 90 ,265 56 

~TALOUIIJIY 
Equipment: 

Regular Program . Instruction: 
Preschoo11Kindorgar1en 5,411 00 1,686.00 7,079.00 7,070.00 

Total Equipment 5,411 e00 1,568.00 7,079.00 1 ,079.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,411.00 1.868.00 7,07UO 7.079.00 

School-Based Expenditures 3,911 ,242 00 264,709 00 4,175,951 ,00 4,08.5,M5.o42 90,265.56 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operaling Transfer In 3,911.242.00 264,709 00 •. 175,951 00 4,065,666.22 90,262 76 

Total Other Financing Sources 3,911,242,00 4,175,951 00 4,055,11118.22 90,262 76 

Excess (Defh:iency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 22.60 22 BO 

Fund Balance, July 1 . j26 
Fund Balance, June 30 22.60 22 BO 



UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 010 

REGULAR PRQGRAMS . INSTf!!JCTIQN 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Grades 6-6 - Salaries of Teachers 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 

l!PEC!!\L ED!JCATIQN - IN:!TR!JCI!Qt! 
Learning and/or Language Dloabllltlea: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries Of Teacher& 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 
Bilingual Education - Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Bilingual Education -Instructions 
Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvts . • lnst. 

Salaries 
Total Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvts. -Ins!. 
Schooi-Spon. Athletics- lnat,: 

Salaries 
Total Schoot-Spon. Athletics -lnst. 
Summer School - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Summer School -Instruction 
Total Summer School 
Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction: 
Undistributed Expend. - Attend. and Social Work : 

Salaries 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Com Parent lnv. Spa. 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undistributed Expend.- Attend. and Social Work 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinator 

Total Undistributed Expenditures . Health Services 
Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. : 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undlat. E•pend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students· Reg. 
Undlst. E•pend.- Improvement of lnat. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Total Undlst. Expend.- Improvement of lnst. Serv. 
Undlst. E•pend.- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Undlst. Expend.- Support Serv. ·School Admin. : 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Undlst. E•pend. - Support Serv • • School Admin. 
Undistributed Expenditures- Security : 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 
Total Undlst. Expend.· Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 
Undlst. E•pend.- Student Transportation Serv.: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 

llli!!!l£1 Tranafors Bud got 

$ 3,233,234 00 $ (157,655 00) $ 3,075,379 00 

226,191 00 226,191.00 
90,030 00 90,030 00 

1,500 00 110,668_40 112,368.40 
9,438 00 9,438.00 

3,560,393 00 (46.986.60! 3,513,406.40 

562,969,00 582,989.00 
562,969.00 582,989 00 

212,131.00 212,131.00 
212,131 ,00 212,131.00 
795,120 00 795,120 00 

184,266 00 20,200 00 204,466.00 
164,266.00 20,200 00 204,466.00 

17,945 00 17,945 00 
17,945 00 17,945 00 

15,361.00 15,361 00 
15,361.00 15,361 00 

37,555.00 37.655.00 
37,655.00 37,555.00 
37,655.00 37,555,00 

4,692 ,695.00 (6,841 .60) 4.683,803.40 

51,428 00 51,428.00 
21,627.00 (21,627 00) 

5,000.00 (3,000.00) 2,000.00 
78,055.00 !24.627.00) 53,428.00 

135,760 00 135,760 00 
106,490.00 106,490.00 
244 ,250.00 244,250.00 

253,676.00 253,676 00 
40,944 00 40,944 00 

47,627 00 47,627 00 
620 00 620.00 

295,440 00 47,627 00 343,067 00 

2,223 00 1,000 00 3,223.00 
2,223 00 1,000 00 3,223.00 

70,290 00 (3,000 00) 67,290 00 
45,390 00 45,390 00 

730.00 730 00 
1,85310 1,653.10 

116,41000 (1,146 (10) 115,26310 

272,751 00 272.751 .00 
46,653 00 7,200.00 54,053 00 

555.00 55500 
25,946.00 3,000.00 26,946.00 
11.n1 .oo (1 ,000.001 16.771 .00 

363,676.00 9,200.00 373,076 00 

262,777 00 62,000.00 324,777.00 
4,200.00 4,200.00 

266,977.00 62,000 00 328,977.00 
266,977.00 62,000 00 328,977 00 

Contract Services (Other than Between Home and School) • Vendor 7,000 00 7,000 00 
Total Undlat, Expend.- Student Transportation Serv. 7,000 00 7,000 00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

TPAF Contributions · ERIP 27,940 50 27,940.50 

Health Benefits 1,550,331 .00 1,550,331 00 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,650,331 .00 27,940.50 1 ,578,271 50 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,550,331.00 27,940.50 1,578,271 50 

Actual 

$ 2,977,669 96 

226,190 66 
69,946 87 

100,540 35 
1,960 00 

3,396,508 08 

484,244 35 
484,244.35 

189,636.08 
189,638.08 
673,882 43 

204,409 40 
204,409 40 

11,322 00 
11,322.00 

10.651 00 
10,651 00 

36,445.00 
36,445. 00 
Je,445.00 

4.333.217 91 

37,130 37 

164,15 
37 ,284.52 

132,939.00 
105,490 00 
238,42900 

251,366.60 
40,141 00 
47,500 00 

567 61 
339,597 21 

2,781 .29 
2,781 29 

24,897 30 
45,369 50 

730 00 

71,016.80 

272,200.00 
24,725 84 

59.73 
22,600.54 
14,600.07 

334,472.18 

324,336 23 
3.403:96 

327,740.19 
327,740 19 

3,721 72 
3,721 72 

21,092 63 
1,550,331 00 
1,571,423.63 

1,571,423 63 

D-3k 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
Flnalto A!ltyol 

$ 97,509 02 

012 
6313 

11,828 05 
7,478 00 

116,896 32 

98,744 65 
98,744 65 

22,492 92 
22,492 92 

121,237.57 

56.60 
56 60 

6,623 00 
6,623 00 

4,710 00 
4,710 00 

1,110.00 
1,11000 
1.110.00 

250,635 49 

14,297 63 

1,845.65 
16: 143.~8 

2,821 00 
3,000 00 
5,621 00 

2,467 40 
803 00 
127 00 

52 39 
3,469 79 

441 71 
441 71 

42,392 70 
0 50 

1,85310 
44,246.30 

551 00 
29,327 16 

495.27 
6,345.46 
1,884 93 

36,603 62 

440 77 
796 04 

1,236 81 
1,236 81 

3,278 28 
3,276 26 

6,847 67 

6,647 67 

6,647 67 
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UNIVERSITY MIDDU: SCHOOL 010 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
Total Equipment 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sourcee: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (DeHclency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budgol Ian!!!r! ~ 

$ 2,924,562.00 $ 121,993.60 $ 3,046,555.60 

7,517,257.00 113,152.00 7,630,409.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 
5,000.00 5,000.00 

5,000 00 5,000.00 

7,517,257.00 118,152 00 7,635,409 00 

7,517,257 00 118,152.00 7,635,409 00 

7,517,257 00 118,15200 7,635,409 00 

Actual 

$ 2,926,466 74 

7,259,684 .65 

7,259,684.65 

7,259,684 65 

7,259,684.65 

D-3k 
Sheel #2 

Variance 
Fin al to Actual 

$ 120,088 86 

370,724 35 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

5,000 00 

375,724 35 

375,724 35 

375,724 35 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL Bud got Transfers Budget 

RE!!ULAR PROGRAMS • INSIRUCTION 
Regular Programs • Instruction: 

Grades 9·12 ·Salaries of Teachers $ 7,345,287.00 $ (64,632.00) $ 7,280,655.00 

Regular Programs • Home Instruction 
Regular Programs. Undistributed Instruction: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 326,720.00 326,720.00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,500.00 1,500.00 

General Supplies 37,087.44 5,663.31 42,750.75 

Textbooks 14,095.00 244,737.36 258,832.36 

Other Objects 12,000.00 (3,662.042 8,337.96 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTRUCTION 7, 736,689.44 182,106.63 7,918,796.07 

SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities : 

Salaries of Teachers 546,748.00 546,748.00 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 546,748.00 546,748 .00 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 64,579 00 64,579.00 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 64,579 00 64,579,00 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 569,748.00 21,756.00 591,504.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 569,748.00 21,756.00 591,504.00 

Total Cognitive-Severe 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,181,075.00 21,756.00 1,202,831.00 

Bilingual Education • Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 246,542.00 9,203.00 255,745.00 

Total Bilingual Education. Instruction 246,542.00 9,203.00 255.745.00 

School-Span. Cocurrlcular Actvts. • lnst.: 
Salaries 55,205.00 8,298.00 63,503.00 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 8,500.00 8,500.00 

Total School-Spon. Cocurrlcular Actvts .• Jnst. 63,705.00 8,298.00 72,003 00 
Schooi-Spon. Athletics • lnst.: 

Salaries 335.956.00 335,956,00 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 102,646.96 102,646.96 

Supplies and Materials 33,340.67 (3, 169.00} 30,171.67 
Other Objects 139,217.00 139,217.00 

Total Schooi-Spon. Athletics • lnst. 611,160.63 (3.169.00) 607,991.63 
Summer School Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 76,960.00 (20,080.00) 56,880.00 
Total Summer School instruction 76,960.00 (20,080.,00) 56,880.00 
Total Other Instructional Programs. Instruction 76,960.00 (20,080.00) 56,880.00 

Total Instruction 9,916,132.07 198,1 14.63 10,114,246.70 
Undistributed Expend. ·Attend. and Social Work: 

Salaries 51,494,00 51,494.00 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Com. Parent lnv. Spe. 66,953.00 (42, 725;00) 24,228.00 

Total Undistributed Expend. · Attend. and Social Work 118,447.00 (42,725.00) 75,722.00 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Health Services: 

Salaries 230,687.00 (120,050 00) 110,637.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 108,490.00 108,490.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Health Services 339,177.00 (120,050.00) 219,127.00 
Undlst. Expend .• Other Supp. Serv. Students • Reg.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 693,722.00 (47.415.00) 646,307.00 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 91,275.00 91,275.00 
Other Salaries 95,774.00 95,774.00 
Supplies and Materials 1,750.00 1.750 00 

Total Undlst. Expend. ·Other Supp. Serv. Students ·Reg. 766,747.00 48,359.00 835,106.00 
Undlst. Expend .• Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 4,410.00 (3,000.00) 1,41000 
Total Undlst. Expend.· Improvement of lnst. Serv. 4,410.00 (3,000.00) 1,410.00 
Undlst. Expend. • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 102,790 00 102,790.00 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 62,232.00 62,232.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,047.00 5,216.65 6,263.65 

Supplies and Materials 6,445.00 (6,445.00) 
Total Undlst. Expend. • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 192,514 00 (1 ,228 35) 191,285.65 

Undlst. Expend .• Support Serv. ·School Admin.: 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 408,650.00 408,650.00 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 247,328.00 114,416.00 361,744.00 

Other Salaries 555.00 555 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 93,759 84 (6,610.96) 85,148.88 
Supplies and Materials 105,333.10 105,333.10 

Total Undlst. Expend. ·Support Serv. • School Admin. 655,625.94 105,805.04 961,430.96 

Actyal 

$ 7,030,501 ,80 

326,719.90 
4.00 

42.428.61 
230,172.82 

4,857.00 
7,634,684.13 

478,293,43 
478,293.43 

64,579.00 
64,579.00 

591,258 85 
591,258.85 

1,134,131 .28 

255,745.00 
255,745.00 

49,206.10 
5,590.00 

54,796.10 

309,685.16 
92,565.95 
27.330 22 
79,240.35 

508,821 68 

41 ,566 00 
41,566.00 
41,566.00 

9,629,744 19 

50,647 03 
24,227.17 
74,874.20 

110,633.44 
105,490.00 
216,123.44 

564,969.00 
79,720.29 
95,774.00 

1,496.86 
761,960.15 

99,790.00 
76,903 95 
4,610.00 

183,303.95 

369,196.44 
361,137.63 

363.00 
82,933.41 
79,124.44 

692,754.92 

D-31 
Sheet #1 

Variance 
fina l to Actual 

$ 250,153 20 

0.10 
1.496.00 

322.14 
28,659.54 

3,480.96 
284,111 .94 

68,454.57 
68,45'4.57 

245 15 
245.15 

68,699.72 

14,296.90 
2,910.00 

17,206.90 

26,270.84 
10,081 01 

2,841 45 
59,976.65 
99,169 95 

15,314.00 
15,314.00 
15,314.00 

484,502.51 

846 97 
0.83 

847 80 

3.56 
3,000.00 
3,003 56 

61,338.00 
11,554 71 

253.14 
73,145.85 

1,410.00 
1.41000 

3,000.00 
3,328 05 
1,653 65 

7,961 .70 

39,453 56 
606.37 
192.00 

2,215.47 

26,208.fW9 
68,676 06 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
Salaries $ 491,067.00 $ $ 491 ,067.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Security 491,067.00 491 ,067.00 

Total Undlst. Expend •• Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 491,067.00 491.067.00 

Undlst. Expend • • Student Transportation Serv.: 
Contract Services (Oiher than Between Home and School) ·Vendor 23.150.00 3,662.04 26,612.04 

Total Undlst. Expend. ·Student Transportation Serv. 23,150.00 3,662.04 26,612.04 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefits 3,077,835.00 3,077,635.00 

Social Security Contributions 56,971 .20 56,971.20 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 3,077,635.00 56,971 .20 3,134,806.20 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,077,635.00 56,971.20 3,134,806.20 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 5;688,972.94 47,793.93 5,936, 766.87 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 15,805,105.01 245,906.56 16,051,013.57 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education • Instruction: 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 3,169.00 3,169.00 

Undistributed Expenditures· Instruction 7,176.00 7,176.00 

Total Equipment 10,345.00 10,345.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,345.00 10,345.00 

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 

School-Based Expenditures 15,605,105.01 256,253.56 16,061,358.57 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 15,794,254.00 256,253.56 16,050,507.56 

Total Other Financing Sources 15,794,254.00 256,253.56 16,050,507.56 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (10,851.01) (10,851 .01) 

Fund Balance, July 1 10,851.01 10,851.01 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

Actual 

$ 472,466.99 
472,466.99 
472,466.99 

23,810.00 

231610.00 

3,077,835.00 
36,112.30 

3,113,947.30 

3,1 13.947.30 
5, 739.240.95 

15,368.965.1•1 

3,169.00 
7,176.00 

10,345.00 
10,345.00 

15,379,330.14 

15,366,479.13 

15,368,479.13 

1,354.10 

10,851.01 

$ 12,205.11 

0-31 
Sheet #2 

Variance 
final to Actual 

$ 18!600.01 
18,600.Q1 

16,600.01 

3,002.04 
3,002.04 

20,656.90 
20,658.90 

20,858.90 
197,525.92 
662,026 43 

662,026.43 

662,026.43 

682,028.43 

12,205.11 

$ 12,205.11 
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E. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purdlased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent uaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Uter.IC)I 

Coaches, and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and T edmical Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services - Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Other Purdlased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Contractual Services (F1<11d Trips) 
Travel 
MisceJtaneous Purchased Services 
Rent 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Suppori Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from Genernl Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency of Revenues and Other Rnancing 
Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

w 
N 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Trtle lll 
(Trtle IIA) Regular Immigrant 

2014-2015 ~ 2014-2015 

$ 641,279 78 $ 148,625.10 $ 52,875.00 

$ 641,279.78 $ 148,625.10 $ 52,875.00 

$ 45,300.00 $ 54,519.50 $ 

31,61447 45,875.00 

45,300.00 86,133.97 45,87500 

41,699.00 7,40000 

6,655.42 4,736.64 

524,662 98 47,539 DO 7,000.00 

22,962.38 

2 ,815.29 
595,979.78 62 ,491 .13 7,000.00 

641,279 78 148,62510 52,875.00 

$ $ s 

Preschool 
Education Totals 

___iii!!__ ~ 

$ s 6,488,225.91 
17,102,611 .13 17.270,871 .87 

25.435.61 

$17,102,611 .13 23,764,533.39 

$ 2,635,981 .05 $ 3,048,637.25 
238,400.54 

15,000.00 
1,192,89978 1,262,232.67 

640,948.81 
223,82619 508,209.98 

37,480.50 44,765.14 
4,090,187 52 5,756,212.39 

850,166.89 
128,206.73 128,206.73 
194,589,90 194,589.90 
968,442.72 968,442 72 
303,699.95 303,699.95 
151,682.70 151,682.70 

77,569.00 77,569.00 

506,64801 506,648.01 
1 ,389,618.00 1,698,927.15 

1 ,381,099.67 
9,394,339.14 9,522,050.64 

142,970.22 142,97022 
149.00 14900 

631,366.77 
33,139.90 33,139.90 

3,807.75 6,619.31 
23,384.05 

22,440,00 22,440.00 
53,023.59 213,355.43 

13,350,326.61 16,856,508.04 

72,362 00 97,903.00 

72,362.00 97,903.00 

17,512,876 13 22.710.623.43 

(410,265 00) 1,073,909 96 

410,265,00 410,265.00 
(1,484,174.96) 

410,265 00 {1 ,073,909 96) 

$ $ 



EXPENDITURES 
lnstruetion: 

Sataries of Teadlers 
GeneniS­

TotellnstnJction 

St4)port Services: 
Ptm1ased ProfessionalandTechlical Services 

01l>ef ""''""""d SerVIce> 
~andMat.rials 

Totai~Serviees 

Facilities Acquisition and Con&truction Services: 
Instructional Equqm,ent 

Toml Facilities Acquisition and Conslruction 

Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (lleficiency) of Revenues Overi(Undef) E>q>encfotures 

Other Financing Soun:es (Uses): 
Transfer in from General FLDI 
Ccnlribulion"' ~ BudgeiS 

Total Other F~mn~:ing Soun;es (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) af Revenues and Other Financing 
Soun:es Overi(Undetj Expendi1un!s $ 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES -BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Individual With Disability Act, Part B 
Regular Preschool 

2014-2015 201 4-2015 

REVENUE 

Federal Sources $ 1 ,937,115.36 $ 60,553.29 

Total Revenue $ 1 ,937,115.36 s 60,553_29 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 77,330.00 $ 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 232,900.54 
General Supplies 90,675.49 26,480.12 

Total Instruction 400,906.03 26,480.12 

Support Services: 
Salaries 240,692.90 
Employee Benefits 108,331.21 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1 '102, 176.38 11,463.00 
Other Purchased Services 39,635.83 
Supplies and Materials 45,373.01 22,610.17 

Total Support Services 1 ,536,209.33 34,073.17 

Total Expenditures 1,937,115.36 60,553.29 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures $ $ 

Page 
Total 

$ 1,997,668.65 

$ 1 ,997,668.65 

$ 77,330.00 
232,900.54 
117,155.61 

427,386.15 

240,692.90 
108,331 .21 

1,113,639.38 
39,635.83 
67,983.18 

1 ,570,282.50 

1,997,668.65 

$ 



REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
Local 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefrts 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Prof and Technical Services -Contracted Pre-K 
Other Purchased Services 
Travel 
MisceHaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to Schoo~Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over1(Under) Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Cart Build 
Pefl<ins Sweatshirt Alhlife Dodge Our Kids 

Vocational Donation Foundation Foundation Success 

$ 77,196.70 $ $ $ s 
239.77 7,350.50 181.90 439.75 

$ 77,196.70 $ 239.77 $ 7,350.50 $ 181.90 s 439.75 

$ 3,885.00 $ $ $ $ 
5,500.00 

45,278.90 
1,442.89 

56,106.79 

4,033.00 7,350.50 
607.00 

4,528.96 
2,811.56 

239.77 181.90 
394.39 439.75 

12,374.91 239.77 7,350.50 181.90 439.75 

8,715.00 

8,715.00 

77,196.70 239.77 7,350.50 181 .90 439.75 

$ $ $ $ $ 

Bush Trtlel Page 
Foundation 2014-2015 Total 

$ $ 3,278,960.80 $ 3,356,157 50 
4,973.69 13,185.61 

$ 4,973.69 $ 3,278,960.80 $ 3,369,343.11 

$ $ 132,481.00 $ 136,366.00 
5,500.00 

69,332.89 69,332.89 
640,946.81 640,946.81 

45,278.90 
5,861.75 7,304.64 

848,622.45 904,729.24 

495,506.92 506,890.42 
187,621.88 188,228.88 
90,678 51 90,678.51 

127.711.50 127,711.50 
4,528 .96 
2,811.56 

421.67 
4,973.69 32,420.58 38,228.41 
4,973.69 933,939.39 959,499.91 

12.224.00 20,939 00 

12,224.00 20,939.00 

4,973.69 1,794,785.84 1,885,188.15 

1.484.174.96 1.484.174.96 

(1 ,484,174.96) (1,484,174.96) 
(1 ,484,174.96) (1 ,484,174.96) 

$ $ $ 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Senior Title I - SIG 3 
Scholarship Cohort 

REVENUE 
Federal Sources $ $ 197,885.12 
State Sources 
Local Sources 12,250.00 

Total Revenue $ 12,250.00 $ 197,885.12 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries ofT eachers $ $ 57,747.75 
Purchased Technical Services 15,000.00 
General Supplies 6,320.00 

Total Instruction 79,067.75 

Support Services: 
Salaries 53,484.57 
Employee Benefrts 21,356.80 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 43,976.00 
Supplies and Materials 12,250.00 

Total Support Services 12,250.00 118,817.37 

Total Expenditures 12,250.00 197,885.12 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures $ $ 

Page 
Total 

$ 197,885.12 

12,250.00 

$ 210,135.12 

$ 57,747.75 
15,000.00 
6,320.00 

79,067.75 

53,484.57 
21,356.80 
43,976.00 
12,250.00 

131 ,067.37 

210,135.12 

$ 



EXPE:NOITURES 

Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 
Coaches and Master Teachers 

Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 

Services • Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional Educalional Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facil ities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Calculatlo(l of Carryover 
Total2014-15 Pre-KIECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Add: Actual Pre-KIECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2014 
Total Funds Available for 2014-15 Budgel 
Less: 2014-15 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2014 
Add: June 30, 2015 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 

2015-16 Actual Carryover- Pre-KAid 

2014-15 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2015-16 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 2, 793,884.00 $ (242.00) 
1 ,083,100.00 109,800.00 

243,800.00 11 ,200.00 
49,200.00 

4,169,984.00 120,758.0.0 

173,351.00 1.00 
235,693.00 

1,026,440.00 (19,236.00) 

378,264.00 2.00 
331,402.00 (480.00) 

79,Q98 00 (1 ,529.00) 

600,663.00 (78,514.00) 
1,369,618.00 81,195.00 

10,832,082.00 (1 '1 69,070.00) 
164,364.00 919,106.01 
10,000.00 
18,115.00 
51,000.00 (2,000.00) 
55,375.00 2,567.86 

3,000.00 1,200.00 
101,000.00 28,020.00 

15,429,466.00 (256,737.13! 

70,000.00 16,455.00 

70,000.00 16,455.00 

$ 19,669,449.00 $ (121,524.13! 

$17,526,671 00 
410,265.00 

2.397,171 .05 
20,334,107.05 

19,547,924.87 
786,182.18 

2,035,048.74 

$ 2.821,230.92 

$ 760,351.00 

2015 
Final 

~ Actual ~ 

$ 2,793,642.00 $ 2,635,98 I .05 $ 157,660.95 
1,192,900.00 1 '192,899. 78 0.22 

255,000.00 223,826.19 31,173 81 
49,200.00 37,460.50 11 719.50 

4,290,742.00 -4,090 ,1 87.62 200,554.48 

173,352.00 128,206.73 45,145.27 
235,693.00 194,589.90 41,103.10 

1,007,204.00 968,442.72 38,761 28 

378,266.00 303,699.95 74 ,566.05 
330,922.00 151,682.70 179,239.30 

77,569.00 77,569.00 

522,149.00 506,648.01 15,500.99 
1,450,813.00 1,369,618.00 81,195.00 

9,643,012.00 9,394,339.14 248.672.86 
1,083,470.01 142,970.22 940,499.79 

10,000.00 149.00 9,851.00 
18,115.00 18,115.00 
49,000.00 22,440.00 26,560.00 
57,942.86 33,139 90 24.802.96 
4,200.00 3,807 75 392 .25 

129.020.00 53,023.59 75,996.41 
15,170,727.87 13,350,326.61 1,820,401 .26 

86,455.00 72,362.00 14,093.00 

66 455.00 72,362.00 14,093.00 

$19,547,924 .67 $17,512,876.13 $2,035,048.74 
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Program: Preschool 

Expenditures 
Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 

Services - Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips} 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

2015 
Original Budget Fmal 

~ Transfers .§~ 

$ 2, 793,884.00 $ (242.00} $ 2,793,642.00 
1 ,083, 100.00 109,800.00 1,192,900.00 

243,800.00 11 ,200.00 255,000.00 
49,200,00 49,200.00 

4,169,984.00 120,758.00 4,290,742.00 

173,351 00 1.00 173,352.00 
235,693.00 235,693.00 

1,026,440.00 (19,236.00) 1,007,204.00 

378,264.00 2.00 376,266.00 
331,402.00 (480.00) 330,922.00 

79,096.00 (1,529.00) 77,569.00 

600,663.00 (78,514.00) 522,149.00 
1,369,618.00 81 '195.00 1,450,813.00 

10,832,082.00 (1, 189,070.00) 9,643,012.00 
164,364.00 919,106.01 1,083,470.01 

10,000 00 10,000.00 
18,115.00 18,115.00 
51,000.00 (2.000.00) 49,000.00 
55,375.00 2,567.86 57,942.86 

3,000.00 1,200.00 4,200.00 
101,000.00 28,020.00 129,020.00 

15,429,465.00 (258, 737 .13) 15,170,727.87 

70,000.00 16,455.00 86,455.00 

70,000.00 16,455,00 86,455.00 

$ 19,669,449 00 $ (121,524.13) $19,547,924.87 

Actual Valiance 

$ 2,635,981.05 $ 157,660.95 
1,192,899.78 0.22 

223,826.19 31,173.81 
37,480.50 11,719.50 

4,090,187.52 200,554 48 

128,206 73 45,145.27 
194,589.90 41,103.10 
966,442.72 38,761.26 

303,699.95 74,566.05 
151,682 70 179,239 30 

77,569.00 

506,646.01 15,500 99 
1,369,618.00 61 '195.00 

9,394,339 14 248,672.66 
142,970 22 940,499.79 

149.00 9,851.00 
18,115.00 

22.440 00 26,560 00 
33,139.90 24,802 96 

3,807.75 392 25 
53,023.59 75,996.41 

13,350,326.61 1,820,401 .26 

72,362.00 14 ,093.00 

72,362.00 14,093.00 

$17,512,876.13 $2,035,048.74 

138 



F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30,2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$1,447,940.00 
6,730.00 

10,131.42 
248,191.52 

31 ,204.00 
1 ,744,196.94 

1,001 ,880.89 
(840,042.00) 
161,838.89 

$1,906,035.83 

$ 303,296.96 
28,106.10 

201 ,363.51 

532,766.57 

1,373,269.26 

$1,373,269.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Entergrise Funds 
Food 

Service 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for Services: 
Daily Sales $ 244,938.97 

Total Operating Revenues 244,938.97 

Operating Expenses: 
Beginning Inventory $ 61,946.00 
Goods Purchased 1,984,691 .85 

2,046,637.85 
Less Ending Inventory 31 ,204.00 
Cost of Sales 2,015,433.85 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 1 ,530,122.40 
Other Cost 261,489.67 
Management Fees 74,200.00 
Depreciation 29,595.60 

Total Operating Expenses 3,910,841 .52 

Operating Loss (3,665,902.55) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 48,250.60 
State Fruits and Vegetables Program 55,406.80 
State Fruits and Vegetables Program (55,406.80) 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 353,344.93 
School Breakfast Program 11181,690.29 
National School Lunch Program 2,278,894.20 
Performance Based (PB) Program 53,324.10 
School Snack Program 38,256.28 

Interest 2,735.99 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 3,956,496.39 

Change in Net Position 290,593.84 

Total Net Position - Beginning 1,082,675.42 

Total Net Position - Ending $ 1,373,269.26 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing 
Purchases of Capital Assets 
Purchases for State Program 
Loan Repayments 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital and Related Financing 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 

Balances- Beginning of Year 

Balances- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss: 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash (Used) by 
Operating Activities: 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 240,787.97 
(3,865,480.82) 
(3,624,692.85) 

112,954.79 
4,332,881 .39 
4,445,836.18 

(99,226.44) 
(55,406.80) 
(29,595.60) 
(21,055.92) 

(205,284.76) 

2,735.99 

2,735.99 

618,594.56 

829,345.44 

$ 1,447,940.00 

$ (3,665,902.55) 

(4,151.00) 
29,595.60 
30,742.00 

(14,976. 90) 
41,209.70 

$ (3,624,692.85) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

146 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Private 

Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 140,158.92 $ 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable; 

Local 97,771.69 717.50 

Total Assets $ 237,930.61 $ 717.50 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 7,490.17 $ 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 7,490.17 $ 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 230,440.44 $ 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 230,440.44 $ 717.50 

Agency 
Fund 

$1,132,896.03 
51,269.47 

$ 1,184,165.50 

$ 
129,875.28 
48,194.74 

1,006,095.48 

$ 1,1 84,165.50 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Board Contribution 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships awarded 

Total Deductions 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 97,771 .69 
465.47 

40,000.00 
138,237.16 

138,237.16 

279,562.79 

279,562.79 

Change in Net Position (141 ,325.63) 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 371 ,766.07 

Net Position - End of the Year $ 230,440.44 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

12,000.00 

12,000.00 

(12,000.00) 

12,717.50 

$ 717.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance Cash Cash 
July1.2014 Receipts Disbursements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
University Elementary $ 9,916.75 $ 3,077.92 $ 2,393.62 
Berkeley Terrace 122.82 686.00 
Chancellor Avenue 99.86 19,715.96 19,739.21 
Florence Avenue 12,710.53 10,032.80 15,685.38 
Grove Street 2,330.04 3,081 .73 4,066.19 
Madison Avenue 173.75 15,633.56 12,581.90 
Mount Vernon Avenue 7,378.19 1,279.77 5,267.57 
Thurgood Marshall 551 .35 26.60 420.00 

Total Elementary Schools 33,283.29 53,534.34 60,153.87 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Union Avenue 9,843.67 41,799.55 47,003.68 
University Middle 2,666.09 4,604.83 4,997.17 

Total Junior High School 12,509.76 46,404.38 52,000.85 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Irvington High School 14,706.38 60,647.25 59,225.03 

Total Senior High School 14,706.38 60,647.25 59,225.03 

Athletic Activities {2,984.29} 29,521 .93 28,048.55 
Total Other Accounts {2,984.29) 29,521.93 28,048.55 

Total All Schools $ 57,515.14 $190,107.90 $ 199,428.30 

Balance 
June 30. 2015 

$ 10,601.05 
808.82 

76.61 
7,057.95 
1,345.58 
3,225.41 
3,390.39 

157.95 
26,663.76 

4,639.54 
2,273.75 
6,913.29 

16,128.60 
16,128.60 

{1 ,51 0.91 ) 
{1,51 0.91 ) 

$ 48,194.74 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings 

Intergovernmental Accounts 
Payable 

Total Liabilities 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance 
July 1, 2014 

$ 2,064,262.19 
51,269.47 

$2,115,531 .66 

$ 701,623.80 

1,413,907.86 

$ 2,115,531 .66 

Additions 

$ 75,177,957.99 

$ 75,177,957.99 

$ 75,059,494.91 

118,463.08 

$ 75,177,957.99 

Deletions 

$76,180,116.89 

$76,180,116.89 

$ 74,755,023.23 

1,425,093.66 

$76,180,116.89 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

$ 1,062,103.29 
51 ,269.47 

$ 1,113,372.76 

$ 1 ,006,095.48 

107,277.28 

$ 1,113,372.76 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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-->. 
(.]1 
N 

Series 

Copiers 

Computers and 
Software 

Interest 
Rate 

Payable 

Various 

N/A 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Amount 
of Original Balance 

Issue June 30. 2014 Issued 

$ 1,233,403.77 $ 52,590.07 $ 186,960.00 

2,736,337.61 375,387.69 311,895.96 

$ 427,977.76 $ 498,855.96 

Balance 
Retired June 30. 2015 

$ 37,392.00 $202,158.07 

435,340.95 251,942.70 

$472,732.95 $454,100.77 



STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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Go11emmantal Activhies: 
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 
Other Purposes 
Unrestricted 

Total Governmental Activities Net Position 

Business-Type Activities: 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 
Unrestricted 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position 

District-Wide: 
Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 
Other Purposes 
Unrestricted 

Total District Net Position 

Source: CAFR Exhibit A-1 

2006 

$29,007,834 57 
7,245,463,33 

(4.491,733.54) 

$31,761,564 36 

120,533.94 
(1 ,829,506.24) 

$ (1. 708 ,972.30) 

$ 29,128,368 51 
7,245,463 33 

(6.321.239.78) 

s 30,052,592 06 

~ 

$43,758,248 57 
5,308,235 97 

(7,668,820.16) 

$41,397,664.38 

245,600.94 
(2.042.167.61) 

s p. 796,566.67) 

s 44,003,849 51 
5,308,235 97 

(9,710,987.77) 

$ 39,601 097.71 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Fisea r Year E11dj 
2008 2009 2010 

$ 43,238,527 87 $42,409,128 32 $42,400.772 53 
3.666,176 73 4,453,577 11 7,000,92112 

(5.663,543.9Z) (12,520,082.42) (11,781,505.03) 

$41,241,160 63 $ 34,342,623,01 $37,620,18862 

293,501 .94 $ 293,501 .94 293,501 94 
(1.479.130.11) (1.040.955.87) (268.470.09) 

$ (1,185,628.17) (T47,453.93) 25,031 85 

s 43,532,029.81 $42,702,630.26 s 42,694.274.47 
3,666,176 73 4,453,577.11 7,000,921 12 

(7,142.674.08) (13,561.038.29) (12,049,975.12) 

$40,055,532 46 $ 33,595,169 08 $ 37,645,220 47 

H 

Ju.ni! 30, 

Wl 2012 .ill.1 l.Q1!_ 2015 

$42,535.730 99 s 42,845,696 02 s 42,813.277 04 s 45,262,607.96 s 43.704.745.84 
4,852,100 74 9,327.688.44 10,856,964 73 7,709,913 54 11,861,355.01 

(10,821 ,427.87) (13,338,661.61) (14.258,037.69) (11,487.132.19) (47,449,017.77) 

$ 36,566,403 86 $ 38,834,722 85 $ 39,412,204 08 s 41,485,389 31 $ 8,117,083.08 

293,501 94 293,501 94 293,501 94 
441,820 71 377,431 11 552,301 78 1,082,675 42 1,373,269 26 

735,322 65 670,933 OS 845,803 72 1,082,675 42 1,082,675.42 

$42,829,232..93 s 43,139,19796 $ 43,106,778.98 $ 45,262,607.96 $ 43,704,745 84 
4,852,100.74 9,327,688 44 10,856,964 73 7,709,913 54 11,861,355 01 

(10,379,607.16) (12,961,230.50) (13,705,735.91) (10.404,456.77) (46,075,748.51) 

$ 37,301 ,726 51 $ 39,505,655 90 S 40,258,007 80 $ 42,568,064 73 s 9,490,352 34 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST T EN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

H 

~ MQl :!@ 
Fiscal Year Enom§! June 30.. 

2010 2tilf &U Wi 2014 ~ 

Expenses 
Governmenlal Activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular 60 828.738 19 $ 66,601,770,03 68,961,989 22 s 62,127.751 ,87 63,816,850 32 61 ,890,890 66 64,800,614 47 60 198,185 91 57.977,690.68 59,831.242 54 
Special Education 3.598.290 70 3,624,030.19 3,440.071 45 6,096.282.20 5,842,444 64 5,661,973 90 5,828.<72 35 7.781 146 84 8,331,909 75 8,596.800 36 
Other Special Education 892 762 32 949.924,11 458.251 63 3.208.376,58 2,143,238 51 1,858.069 39 1,884.784 41 1.820.100 71 1.843.878.19 1.841,551 15 
Other Instruction 728.468.75 1,166.765.36 653.162 78 790.031.11 684,677 78 2.207.264 87 2,113,614 82 2.427.353 73 1.531.441 69 2,010 850 14 

Support Service: 
Tuition 22,123.279 ,40 21 ,693,902 25 21.701.688 69 22,699,213.45 21 ,450,391 06 22.234,777 77 23,831,709 79 20,915,577 08 19,388.650 95 17,568,780 25 
Student Instruction Related Services 29.327,948 ,17 32,221.638,97 33,808,768,65 34.005,980.49 35,097,144.54 32,899,165.94 32,820,902 88 32,490,270 06 35.288.487.98 34,298,302 51 
School Administration Services 4,532,433,78 6,334.694,86 6,099,233 ,79 5,610,153,56 4,553,940 45 6,084,283 67 6,024,919 55 4,844,867 39 5.617,21428 5,353.548 50 
General Administration 4.715,753 ,42 5,632.401 ,31 5,526,461 ,92 5,918,087 75 5,945,373 53 5,593,163 93 5,157,583 20 5,585,721.79 4,974.486 26 6 ,166,432 98 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 13,767,155.20 14,621,447.10 15,299,480,49 14,799,127.39 14,632,857 50 14,726,846 77 14,448,381 44 15,265,377 57 16,426,679 40 17,449,645,97 
Pupil Transportation 4,748,048.42 5,457,378,35 4,085.039 ,42 5,501.574 60 4,840,202 05 4,896,442 56 5.153.25603 4.757.411 60 5,564,914 33 6.212.417.36 
Business and Other Support Services , ,901,388.04 
Special Schools 1,180,875.61 1,247,717 98 743,577.14 778,390 30 854,785 00 

Charter Schools 92,834 00 140,206 00 237.586.00 1,688,011 .00 2,580.791.00 3,433,272.00 4.643,428 00 8,638,384.00 8,773,297.00 9,059,384.00 
Unallocated Depreciation 1,251.15497 8,328,005 92 1,032.310,49 ·920.595 ~J 1 ,4S7,8!!8.28 1,4.45.43.4,06 1191,129.53 1.1125.215.36 1 , 9.37~G.I~ 1,9J8.284.lD 

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 149,689,130.97 168,019,882.43 162.047.621 ,67 164 ,1-CJ,~!UR 163,900,594,65 162,9.31,585.5• 187 ,6!i8,796..47 1 5il,!i49B1l.04 167,655.970.70 f1D,327 .2•o.Oa 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Services 2.936,086 94 2.958,575.62 2,884,975.10 3,001.6G2.25 3.002,761 .75 2.ll11.~~-4S 3, 116,7,J7 13 l 105,170.SII 9,112.249.00 3,910,141 ,52 

Total Business-Type Activities Expenses 2,936.086 94 2,958,575 62 2.884,975.10 J .~~a.!ilus 3.ooa.;a1 I> 2.>!1 ,996.45 J..115,7l713 3 .105,170 58 3 ,712.249.00 l.lho .a~t32 

Total Orstrict Expenses 152.625.217.91 s 170.978,458 05 s 164.932 ,596,77 s 167,152,078.19 s 166,903,356.41 s 165,843.583.99 s 171 ,015,533 .60 169.754,783.62 • 171 ,368.219.70 s 174,238,081.58 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction : 
Regular 8.389,652 30 $ 11,761,736 60 13,794,483 19 9,697,421 81 s 10,638,799 52 12.274,167 52 12,079,260 84 12.802.752 40 12.977,466.01 14.158.946 29 
Special Education 265,769 52 417.284_49 391,75919 500.820 52 409,453.84 603,644 69 466,068 84 1,020,371 07 977,203,88 1,240,889 84 
Olher Special Education 76.716 98 115,765 60 51,852 61 287,923.32 181,64048 197,284 29 215,18342 258,760 81 246.105,47 284,815 ,53 
Other Instruction 5,707.22 79.171 61 95,557 44 138,406.25 

Support Service: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 15.788,862 37 18,619.236 60 17,151.45816 18,259,246 11 18,574,134 68 18,057,023 81 17,141,688.02 17.261.96047 19,940.562.68 19.157.265.99 
Sctloot Adm•n!StfiJbon Sor.lic.es 315.087.57 537,850 47 504,005 56 359,919 80 333,694 09 407,850 87 459.247 05 537.510 72 471,956 85 533.736 78 
General Administralton Services 141.78941 200,154 46 35,714 44 

Special Schools 82,196.76 124.818 57 
Charter Schools 65,752 00 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 25.125 826 91 31.576,692 33 31,893,558.71 29,105,331.55 30,143,429.83 31,619.142.79 30,457,005.61 32.081,509.93 34.649,009.33 35,514.060.68 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Services 169,193 16 2.386,404 61 2.533,881 04 2,445,153 55 2,706.853 91 2~573,981 30 2,629,998 50 2,872,857 80 3,505,857 99 3,953,760 40 

Total Business-Type Activities Program Revenues 169.19316 2.386,404 61 2.533,861.04 2,445.153.55 2,706,853.91 2.573,981.30 2,629,998.50 2.872.857.80 3,505,857.99 3,953,760.40 

Total Distnct Program Revenues s 25.295,020 07 33,963.096.94 5 34,427,439 75 31.550,48510 s 32,850.283 74 34.193,124 09 3308700411 34.954,367 73 38.154,867.32 s 39,467,821 08 

Net (Expenses}/Revenue: 
G(O'."C!mrn.t!ntilll\r:lhlib.es: s (124,563,304 06) s (136,443,190 10) s (130, 154,062 96) s (135,038,244 39) s (133,757,164.83) s (131,312,442 75) s (137,441,79086) s (134,568,103.11) s (133.006,961 .37) s (134.813,179 38) 
Business-Type Activities (2.766,893 78) ~572.171 01) (351 ,094 06) (563,348 70) (295 ,907 84 I (338,017 .15) (486.738.63) (232,312 78) (206,391 .01) 42.918 88 

Total District-Wide Nel Expenses s (127.330.197 84) s (137,015.361.11) s (130,505,157 02) s (135,601.593.09) $ (1 34,053,072.67) s (131,650,459 .90) s (137.928.529.49) s (134,600,415.89) s (133.213,352.38) s (134 ,770.260.50) 

General Revenue and Other Changes in Net Position 
Governmen1at Activities: 

Taxes: 
Property Taxes, Levied tor General Purposes. Net , 7,003.529 00 17,459.52900 17.459,529.00 17.459.529 00 17.459,529 co 17.459,529 00 17,459,529 00 17.459,529,00 17,459.529 00 17.459.529 00 
Taxes Levied for Debt Services 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 100.396.763 57 108,744,273.17 105,897.789.13 111.972,264 47 110,179,840.41 117,246,775 63 112.653,474 95 116,990,161 55 117,01667440 113,396.989 94 
Investment Earnings 258.544 60 362,332 75 497.750 23 265.881 29 124,395 56 39,777 22 20,167 33 17,777 16 20,497 85 20.967 21 
Miscellaneous Income 157.18731 2,093,360 16 6,696.891 83 799.884 45 875,941.80 2_788,648.59 625,466 71 678,106.64 583,445 35 2.946.045 69 
Transfers (500,000.00) (500,000.00) (500,000 00) (500,000 00) 

Total Governmental Activities 117.816,024 48 , 28,679,495 08 130.551 ,960~19 129,997.559 21 128,139.706 77 137,034,730.44 130,258,657.99 135.145,574.35 135.080,146 60 133.823,531 84 

Business-Type ActiviUes: 
Investment Earnings 2,557 20 5,689 35 25.509.30 45.249.31 350,92 1,52518 4,592 74 4,330 70 3,062 63 2.735 99 
Miscellaneous Income 740.031 98 622.349.02 459,067 l4 416.783 25 501,172.02 566,868 44 543,715 21 402 852 75 440.200 08 244,938 97 
Transfers 500,000 00 500,000,00 SOO.OOO.GO SOO.OOMG 

Total Business-Type Activities 742,58918 628.038 37 484,576 64 962,0~2 56 1 ,001.522.94 1,068,39l.I01 1 ,045,3~, , 9~ 407.183.45 443,262.71 247,674.96 

Total District-Wide 118,558,613 66 129,307,53345 131 ,036,536.83 130,959,591 .77 s 129,141.229,71 s 138,103,124.06 131,306,965.94 1 35,552,757.80 s 135,523.409.31 s 134,071.206.80 

Change in Net Position: 
Governmental Activities (6,747,279 58) 4.116,191 02 9,536,100 02 (156,503 75) (6,898,537 62) 3,277,565 61 (1 ,053,784 76) 577,471 ,23 2,073,185 23 (569,902 23) 
Business-Type Activities (2.024,304 60) (2,138.85541) (87.594 37) 610,938 50 438,174.24 772,485.78 710.290.80 174,870.67 236,871.70 290,593.8< 

Total District (8.771,584 18) 1.977,335 61 9,548.505 65 454,434 75 (6,460 ,363 38) 4,050 ,051.39 (343,493.96) 752.341.90 2,310,056.93 (279.308.39) 

<.11 
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(]1 
(X) 

General Fund: 

Reserved: 
Encumbrances 

Reserved Excess Surplus 
Assigned Fund Balance· Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Assigned Fund Balance· ARRA/SEMI 

Unassigned 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds: 

Unreserved. Reported In: 
General Fund 

Total All Other Governmental Funds 

Source: CAFR Schedule 8-1 

2006 ~ 

745,463 33 308,235 97 s 
s 

6,500,000 00 5,000,000 00 

(1 ,309,373 65) (4,351 ,526 57) 

5,936,089 68 956,709 40 $ 

(175,757 89) (185,463 59) 

(175,757 89) (185,463 59) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

2008 2009 2010 Z!!11 

501,774 28 s 793,721 81 s 1,000,921 12 352,100 74 
164,402 45 659,855 30 686,06960 

3,000,000 00 3,000,000 00 5,313,930 40 4.500,000 00 

(2,462,499 87) (8,292,219 30) (9,155,561 92) (7,599,434 23) 

1,203,676 86 s (3,838,642 19) $ (2,154,640 80) s (2,747,333 49) 

(178,722 10) $ (1 ,217,996 62) (335,31811) 

(178,722 10) $ (1 ,217,996 62) (335,318 11) 

2012 2013 2014 ~ 

631,257 46 2,843,347 97 173,501 12 270,835.99 
2,375,087 48 3.014,668 02 2,521,744 42 6,575,832 65 

6,250,000 00 5,000,000 00 5,014,668 00 5,000,000,00 

138,183,05 

(8,455,781 02) (8,499,265 94) (6,956,770 82) (8,603,733.03) 

800,563 92 2,358,750 OS 753,142 72 3,381,11866 

s 



Revenues : 

Tax Levy 

Miscellaneous 
State Sources 

Federal Sources 

Local Sources 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures 

Instruction: 
Regular Instruction 

Special Education Instruction 

Other Special instruction 

Other Instruction 

Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 

School Administrative Services 

Other Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 

Pupil Transportation 

Business and Other Support School 

Unallocated Benefits 

Special Schools 

Transfer to Charter School 

Capital Outlay 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 

Source: District Records 

(.]1 
<D 

2015 2014 

$ 17.459,529 00 $ 17,459,529 00 

2,967,012 90 603,943 20 

141,523,889 80 144,287,633 47 

7,361,725.21 6,275,975 63 

25,435 61 29,455 00 

169,337,592 52 168,656,536.30 

41,815,122 96 40.703,286.48 
5,607,096 79 5,651,701 49 

1,155,338 73 1,168,876 86 

1.452.07116 1,178,638.94 

17,568,780 25 19,388,650.95 

29,641,091 ,85 29,906,941 18 

3,683,124 67 3,782,997.50 

3,582,554 50 4,089,693.01 

13.818,330.98 13,722,158.84 

6,206,018.98 5,564,914.33 

32,482,924 82 33,016,955.57 

9,059 ,384.00 8,773,297.00 

1,136,632.85 3,314,031 .48 

167,208,472,54 170.262 .143.63 

$ 2,129,119 .• 98 $ (1,605,607 .33) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting ) 

Unaud ited 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30, 
2013 2012 lQ11 2010 

$ 17,459,529,00 $ 17,459,529 00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459.529,00 

695.883 .79 694,075.23 645,654.04 2,828,425 81 

142,601,502 .92 140,511,138,11 133,088,540 24 124,859,088 31 

6,783,200.79 11,081,516.71 10,734,803.95 23,164,456 12 

15,363.25 2,500.00 11.080.00 23.068 76 

167,555.479,75 169.748.759.05 161.939,607.23 168,334,568 00 

40 ,261,711 80 42,499,167.72 43,297,161 .56 46,428,009 47 

4,956,882 35 4,280,542.10 3,617,153.26 4,133,71349 

1,103,881 90 1,170,106.70 1,188,806,28 1,494,689 60 

1.451,597 90 1,475.710.91 1,575,348 01 558.743 45 

20,915,577,08 23,831,709.79 22,234,777.77 21,450,391.06 

26,848,680.93 26,803,890.97 27,217,102 55 29,918,586.31 

3,950,901 .02 4,004,704.45 4,255,448.45 4,135,963 60 

4,349,201.01 4,020,242.40 4,535,628.51 4,885,171 .85 

12,165,971.19 12.419,830,11 11,900,021 79 12,425,517.45 

4,757,411 .60 5,151 ,671.11 4,618,808,00 4,574,892.84 

35,804,549.79 34,817,119.03 32,679,254 64 30,998,829.21 

655,638 54 

8,638,384.00 4,643,428.00 3,433,272.00 2,580,791 00 

3.277.703.86 1,082,738 35 1.144.198.99 1,149.128.35 

168,482,454.43 166,200,861 .64 161,696,981.81 165.390.066.22 

$ (926.974.68) $ 3,547,897.41 $ 242,625.42 $ 2,944,501 .78 

J-4 

2009 2008 2007 2006 

$ 17,459,529 00 $ 17,459,529,00 $ 17.459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
1,000,337 36 1,065,765 74 1,167,782.32 2,475,692.91 

131,769,179 39 138,038,307.37 130,217,588.00 126,613,075,04 

7,450,784 40 5,746,974.97 7,205,495.07 6,658.453 62 
65 208.17 80.540.84 74,527 58 

157,745,038 32 162,310.577 08 156,050,394.39 153,206,750.57 

44,704,896.75 49.157,824 .66 46.540,285.76 45,252,772 06 

4,295,502.47 2,364,938.67 2,453,481.94 2,674,915 04 

2,227.867.01 318.863 66 641 ,562 60 647,775 54 

647.609.95 545,524 40 935,589,34 614,354 75 

22,699,213.45 21.701.688.69 21,693,902 25 22.123,279.40 

28.964,391 ,56 28,215,555.31 27 ,51 4,394 54 25,155,027.88 

4,101,074.64 4.420,843 15 4,546,599.26 3,162,539.17 

5,031,599 46 4,716,107 43 4,811 ,020 45 4,271,007,79 

12,503,934 40 13,103,550 60 12,295,923 67 11.707,300,68 

4,914,934.57 3,485.007 25 4,731 ,508 02 4,113,651 ,91 

1,562,914.29 

30,678,010.25 32,113,752.22 32,393,060.46 26,465,524.83 

778,390 ,30 743,577,14 869,114 22 868,516.71 

1,688,011.00 237,586.00 140,206 00 92,834,00 

1,401.911 .04 723,510 02 747 359 44 1,426,245.50 

164.637,346.85 161,848,329.20 160,314,007.95 150,138,659,55 

s (6,892,308.53) $ 462.247.88 $ (4.263.613 56) $ 3.068.091 02 



(j) 
0 

Fiscal Year Refund of 
Ended Prior Year 

June 30. Expenditure 

2006 72,559.11 

2007 

2008 105,575.76 

2009 

2010 1,445,307.74 

2011 164,609.79 

2012 167,684.56 

2013 312,541.33 

2014 188,035.62 

2015 446,156.41 

Source: District Records. 

Interest 
on 

Deposits 

382,332.75 

497,750.23 

265,881.29 

124,395.56 

39,777.22 

20,187.33 

10,486.28 

17,777.15 

20,497.85 

20,967.21 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Reduction in Cancellation 
Verizon IBNR of Accounts 
E-Rate Claims Payable 

35,881.53 

230,028.72 

369,849.29 287,640.32 

52,565.40 967,869.04 

537.14 

1,149.38 

2,384,667.02 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 

Miscellaneous and Checks Annual Totals 

145,312.07 1,875,488.98 600,203.93 

493,635.99 140,514 57 1,167,782.32 

330,157.60 134,122.37 1,065,765.74 

218,452.19 1,000,337.36 

186,413.58 136,492.83 2,828,425.81 

460,319.78 645,654.04 

401,128.52 114,775.87 694,075.23 

168,371.03 197,194.28 695,883.79 

303,454.95 90,805.40 603,943.20 

62,595.15 52,627.11 2,967,012.90 
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Fiscal Year 

Ended Vacant Farm 

~ Land Resjdential Regular Q Farm 

2006 3,230,100 172,569,250 N/A N/A 

2007 48,053,200 2,052,731,300 N/A N/A 

2008 44.200.000 2.054.786,400 N/A N/A 

2009 40.852.000 2.055,599,500 N/A N/A 

2010 39.500,700 2,052,131,200 N/A N/A 

2011 38,040,200 2,042,080,600 N/A N/A 

2012 35.843.900 2,013,855,500 N/A N/A 

2013 31,693,600 1,958,341,333 N/A N/A 

2014 7,303,300 1.072.448,900 N/A N/A 

2015 7,916,400 1,072,182,150 N/A N/A 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

*Revaluation 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE Of TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total 

Assessed 

Commercial Industrial Apartment Value 

35,784,000 14,583,200 36,480,300 262,646,850 

486,137,900 172,177,200 473,518,200 3,232,617,800 

497,265,600 166,783,340 447,406,400 3,210,441,740 

498,474,500 167.138,040 416,558,800 3,178,622,840 

467,728,600 158,714,900 403,968,500 3,122,043,900 

438,957,400 147,909,200 1,366,474,400 4,033,461.800 

419,246,100 137,744,000 1,311,730,700 3,918,420,200 

402,000,000 133,619,240 367,643,600 2,891,297,773 

338,964,900 111,594,314 331 ,679, 700 1,859,991 '114 

336,568,800 109,810,000 323,987,100 1 ,850,464,450 

Estimated Total 

Less: Net Actual Direct 

Tax Exempt Public Valuation County School 

Property Utilities Taxable Equalized Value Tax Rate 

N/A 1,326,648 263,973,498 2,076,896,129 6.62 

N/A 10,325,657 3,242,943,457 2,904,343,383 054 

N/A 10,606,520 3,221 ,048.260 3,221,048,260 058 

N/A 10,736,098 3,189,358,938 3,048,537,904 0584 

N/A 10.285.151 3,132.329.051 3,115,120,303 0597 

361,758,000 9,384,167 4,042,845,967 N/A N/A 

362,048,800 10,543,501 3,928,963,701 N/A N/A 

354,829,267 7,737,305 2,899,035,078 2,993,899,201 N/A 

295,670,615 7,030,315 1,867,021,429 2,993,899,201 N/A 

296,674,965 6,954,299 1,857,418,749 2,178,813,483 1,04 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

lrvin~ton School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlappin9 Rates 

General Total Direct Township 
Fiscal Year Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Ended June 30, Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

2006 $ 6.62 $ 6.62 $14.92 $ 3.46 

2007 • 0.54 0.54 1.43 0.30 

2008 • 0.54 0.04 0.58 1.62 0.35 

2009 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2010 N/A N/A 0.60 2 0 

2011 N/A 0.615 2.265 0.430 

2012 0.583 0 0.649 2.287 0.430 

2013 0.602 0.068 0.670 2.364 0.444 

2014 0.935 0.105 1.040 3.750 0.666 

2015 0.940 0.100 1.040 3.778 0.605 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

*Revaluation 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

$ 25.00 

2.27 

2.55 

N/A 

3 

3.310 

3.399 

3.510 

5.456 

5.423 
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Taxpayer 

Parkway Associates 

Union Milt Run 

I & S Investment Co. 
Verizon of NJ 

Newark Portfolio 

Colonial Village Associates 
Valley Mall Plaze LLC 

Eastern Parkway Realty LLC 
Felicia Biltage Associates, LP 

Union Estates LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

$ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

Unaudited 

2015 
Taxable %of Total 

Assessed District Net 

Value Rank Assessed Value 

90,000,000 45.70% 
26,351,000 2 13.38% 
22,415,600 3 11.38% 

13,821,215 4 7.02% 
13,186,700 5 6.70% 

7,840,200 6 3.98% 
6,477,900 7 3.29% 
6,418,800 8 3.26% 

5,614,400 9 2.85% 
4,814,600 10 2.44% 

$196,940,415 100.00% 

N/A 
2006 

Taxable %of Total 
Assessed District Net 

Value Rank Assessed Value 

$ 6,667,800 32.67% 

2,535,300 2 12.42% 

2,164,000 3 10.60% 

1,993,800 4 9.77% 

1,671,000 5 8.19% 
1,244,800 6 6.10% 

1 '139,900 7 5.59% 

1,021 '100 8 5.00% 

1,004,000 9 4.92% 
965,500 10 4.73% 

$ 20,407.200 100.00% 
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For Year Ended 

June 30. 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 

the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 

Subsequent 
Years 
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General 
Fiscal Year Obligation 

Ended June 30, Bond 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 36,848,558.60 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 
Bond Business-Type 

Certificate Anticipation Activities 

of Capital Notes Capital 

Participation Leases (BANs) Leases 

$1 '188,785.33 

893,581.22 

592,276.25 

1,270,654.81 

970,240.67 

534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597.39 

427.977.76 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

$ 1 '188,785.33 N/A 

893,581.22 N/A 

592,276.25 N/A 

1,270,654.81 N/A 

970,240.67 N/A 

534,047.12 N/A 

115,680.91 N/A 

1,500,597.39 N/A 

427,977.76 N/A 

36,848,558.60 N/A 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 48,100,713.00 $48,100,713.00 18.22% 

46,885,713 46,885,713 14.45% 

45,620,714 45,620,714 14.25% 

44,305,714 45,620,714 13.89% 

43,292,739 43,292,739 13.82% 

42,527,899 42,527,899 0.00% 

41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% 

39,554,684 39,554,684 0.00% 

37,937,133 37,937,133 0.00% 

36,848,559 36,848,559 0.00% 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

Per Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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Governmental Unit 

Township of Irvington 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2014 
Unaudited 

Gross 
Debt 

$80,708,456.71 

Deductions 

$5,241,000.00 

Township of Irvington District Direct Debt 36,848,558.60 36,848,558.60 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Net Debt 

$ 75,467,456.71 

$ 75,467,456.71 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentage provided by Essex County Board of Taxation. 

(1) Township of lmington's Chief Financial Officer and 2012 Annual Debt Statement. 
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~ ZQQI 2008 

Debt Limit s 71,005,660.00 s 82,751,143 08 s 98,378,921 56 

Total Net Debt Application to Limit 48,100,713 00 45,620,713 60 45,620,713 60 

Legal Debt Margin $ 22,904,947 00 s 37,130,429.48 $ 52,758,207 96 

Total Net Debt Application to the Limit 

as a Percentage of Debt Limit 67.74% 55.13% 46.37% 

Source: Equalized Valuation Basis was provided by the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Debt Umit (4% of Aver.age Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

2009 2010 ~ 

$111,399,906 28 $ 120,933,526 89 s 124,225,147 01 

44,305,713.60 43292J38 60 42 527.898 60 

s 67,094,192 68 $ 77,640,788 29 s 77,640.788 29 

3977% 35.80% 34.23% 

2012 

$ 122,131,583 51 

41.263.90860 

81 ,697,248 41 

33 79% 

2013 

s 117,375,09818 

39 554.683..60 

77,820.414 58 

33 70% 

2014 
2013 
2012 

2014 

$ 107,997,311 27 

37.937,133.60 

70,060,177 67 

3513% 

Equalized 
valuation Basis 

$2,294,866,255.00 
2,437,555,218 00 
2 778 764.427 00 

$7,511,185,900 00 

$2,503,728,633 33 

s 

100,149,145 33 
38 848,558 60 

63 300,586 73 

£21§ 

100,149,145.33 

36.848,558,60 

63,300,586.73 

3679% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita Unemployment 
Year Population - a Personal Income- b Personal Income - c Rate-d 

2006 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2007 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2008 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2009 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2010 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2012 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2014 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2015 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Source: 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

b- Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c- Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 

Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Employer 

Parkway Associates 

I & S Investment Co. 

Union Mill Run 

Brookville Holding, LLC 

Verizon 

Newark Portfolio 

Bradford Utilities 

Colonial Village Association 

Public Service 

Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

Employees 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2015 

Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 

[Optional] Employment Employees 

1 0.00% 

2 0.00% 

3 0.00% 

4 0.00% 

5 0.00% 

6 0.00% 

7 0.00% 

8 0.00% 

9 0.00% 

10 0.00% 

0.00% 

2005 

Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 

[Optional] Employment 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
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Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Business and Other Support Services 

Special Schools 

Total 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

665 570 506 629 514 
49 59 66 59 62 
25 30 38 36 36 
3 220 122 118 

182 102 133 85 72 
162 17 66 48 53 
38 28 80 65 75 

171 145 176 148 165 
80 73 30 29 

105 100 25 40 20 
1 

1,481 1,344 1,242 1,257 997 

2012 2013 2014 2015 

484 483 465 433 
74 65 68 68 
47 34 37 37 

108 112 113 66 
23 36 37 35 
80 68 65 68 

170 157 140 146 

21 41 33 34 

1,007 996 958 887 
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Fiscal Operating Cost per Percentage 
Year Enrollment Expenditures ...f.\mlL Change 

2005 8,543 125,646,144 14,707 8.58 
2006 8,268 131 ,837,329 15,945 8.42 
2007 8,217 140,150,956 17,056 6.97 
2008 8,466 140,701 ,119 16,620 -2.56 
2009 8,227 143,532,718 17,447 4.98 
2010 8,232 142,535,919 17,315 -0.75 
2011 7,176 137,476,134 19,158 10.64 
2012 6,909 144,221 '715 20,874 8.96 
2013 7,195 147,044,265 20,437 -2.10 
2014 7,763 144,613,725 18,629 -8.85 
2015 7,888 144,497,849 18,319 -1 .66 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching Pupil/Teacher Ratio 
Staff Elementary Middle High School 

741 18 13 14 
747 18 14 15 
778 18 21 14 
741 17 13 15 
740 18 14 15 
750 18 15 14 
560 12 12 17 
575 13 11 10 
552 13 10 10 
552 14 11 12 
570 12 12 12 

Average Average %Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
(ADEl (ADA) Enrollment % 

7,426 6,839 -4.66 92.1% 
7,252 6,701 -2.34 92.4% 
7,274 6,739 0.30 92.6% 
7,552 6,233 3.82 82.5% 
7,675 6,435 1.63 83.8% 
6,987 6,450 -8.96 92.3% 
7,177 6,640 2.72 92.5% 
6,893 6,396 -3.96 92.8% 
6,831 6,278 -0.90 91.9% 
6,743 6,162 -1.29 91.4% 
6,875 6,381 1.96 92.8% 



pjolrlct Build nn 

~ 
Augusta Street (2007): 

Square Feet 50,346 

Capacity (Student) 300 

Enrollment 
Ber1<eley Terrace (1922): 

Square Feet 89,683 

Capacity (Student) 498 

Enrollment 
Chancellor Avenue (1914): 

Square Feet 70,880 

Capacity (Student) 498 

Enrollment 
Chancellor South (1909): 

Square Feet 58,200 

Capacity (Student) 465 

Enrollment 
Florence Avenue (1899): 

Square Feet 69,910 

Capacity (Student) 525 

Enrollment 

Grove Street (1904): 

Square Feet 91 ,199 

Capacity (Student) 492 

Enrollment 
Madison Avenue (1912): 

Square Feet 41,272 

Capacity (Student) 469 

Enrollment 

Mount Vernon (1909): 

Square Feet 94,105 

Capacity (Student) 498 

Enrollment 
University Elementary (1924): 

Square Feel 113,075 

Capacity (Student) 496 

Enrollment 
Thurgood Marshall (1994): 

Square Feet 81 ,812 

Capacity (Student) 636 

Enrollment 

lllm!2!J:jjg~ 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 147.303 

Capacity (Student) 768 

Enrollment 
University Middle (1931): 

Square Feel 175.442 

Capacity (Student) 738 

Enrollment 

Sen1or tlrgh ~~tJool 
Irvington High School (1926): 

Square Feet 264,935 

Cepacity (Student) 1,762 

Enrollment 

"Madison @Chancellor South 

Source: District Facilities Office 

50,346 

300 

89,683 

496 

70,880 
498 

58,200 
465 

69,910 

525 

91 ,199 

492 

41,272 
469 

94,105 

498 

113,075 

498 

81 ,812 

636 

147,303 
756 

175,442 

738 

284,935 

1,752 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaud~ed 

2QQl! 

50,346 50,346 50,346 

300 300 300 

247 247 247 

89,683 89,683 69,663 

496 496 498 
467 

70,880 70,880 70,880 

498 498 496 
424 

58,200 58,200 58,200 

465 465 465 

69,910 69,910 69,910 

525 525 626 
651 

91,199 91,199 91 ,199 

492 492 492 

356 

41 ,272 41.272 41 .272 

469 469 469 

307 

94,105 94,105 94 ,105 

496 496 498 

649 

113,075 113,075 113,075 

1,000 1,000 499 

505 505 

81,812 81,812 81 ,812 

636 636 636 

147,303 147.303 147.303 

758 758 758 
793 

175,442 176,442 175,442 

738 738 738 

653 

284 ,935 284,935 284,935 

1,752 1,752 1,752 

1,398 

~ ~ 

50,346 50,346 50,346 50,346 50,346 

300 300 300 300 300 

247 294 301 307 313 

89,683 89663 89,683 69,683 89,663 

489 489 489 489 498 

507 434 389 425 457 

70.880 70880 70.680 70,880 70,860 

498 498 498 498 498 

452 481 458 474 470 

58,200 58 ,200 56,200 58,200 58,200 

465 465 465 465 465 

309 346 326 315 

69,910 69,910 69.910 69,910 69,910 

625 526 526 525 525 

556 582 572 604 608 

91 ,199 91 .199 91 ,1 99 91 .199 91 ,119 

492 492 492 492 492 

341 395 42 1 448 461 

41 .272 41,272 41,272 41.272 41.272 

469 469 469 469 469 

295 

94,105 94.105 94,105 94 ,105 94 ,105 

662 662 662 662 662 

665 600 551 527 576 

113.076 113,075 113.075 113,075 113,075 

570 570 570 570 570 

535 544 567 593 545 

81 ,812 81 ,812 81 ,812 81 ,812 81 ,812 

636 636 636 636 636 

405 456 467 455 480 

147,303 147.303 147.303 147,303 147,303 

797 797 797 797 797 

794 682 672 710 650 

175.442 176,442 175.442 175.442 175.442 

738 738 738 738 738 

820 644 692 699 634 

284,935 264,935 284,935 264,935 284,935 

1,752 1,762 1,752 1,752 1,762 

1,401 1.351 1,325 1.427 1,364 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES· REOUIAED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-000-261-XXXX 

• School F•&~ities 

V<w 

2006 
2007 

2006 

2009 
2010 
2011 

2012 

2013 
201-4 

2015 

T alar School Faclitles 

~School fadllies. as defmd under EFCFA 

{NJAC 6A:26-12andNJAC 6A:26A-1 3) 

Pro1ed#!sl 

Augusta Berkeley Chancellor 

Street Terrace Avenue 

49,976 72 101,501 50 85.838 06 
110,491 06 93,980 92 79,375 T7 

100,904 69 85,826 98 72,469 00 

65,000 00 715,000 00 125,000 00 

95,000 00 125,000 00 100,00000 
85,000 00 10,000 00 50,000 00 

75,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 
80,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 

80,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 
60,000 00 100,000 00 8o.ooo oo 

$ 821,372 49 $ 1,531,309 40 s 832,702 83 

IRV\NGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES BY SCHOOL FACIUTIES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Florence Grove Madison Mount Vernon Ch;tr"~;tilicf 

~ ~ ~ Avenue ~ 

91,05514 112,64265 106,135 92 85,448 00 

84,244 15 104,35268 98,214 29 79,16411 

76,934 99 95,298 87 89,69306 72.295 70 

390,00000 340,00000 220,000 00 19,527 00 

90,000 00 100,00000 80,000 00 35,000 00 

100,000 00 180,000 00 42,400 00 10,00000 

75,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 75,000 00 

89,000 00 100.000 00 100,000 00 75,000 00 

8e.ooooo 100,000 00 100,000 00 75,000 00 
69,000 00 100,000.00 100,000 00 71,000 00 

$ 1,174,23428 $ 1,332,294 20 $ 514,043.27 s 759,307 81 $ 360,527 00 

Union Avenue Univer5ity Un1versity Thurgood Irvington High 

~ Middle ~ Marshal ~ !2tiL 

289,75526 268,189 69 268,167 76 258,416 21 385,473 94 2,102.605 85 

268.395 95 248.287 42 353,698 45 239,397 33 357,08515 2,118,68730 

245,10947 226,745 59 323,01098 218,626 82 326,103 64 1,933,039 79 

305,000 00 175,000 oc 100,00000 205,000 00 440,000 00 3,099,52700 

100,000 00 130.000 00 100,00000 100,000 00 100,000 00 1,155.00000 

100,000 00 100,000 00 200,000 00 105,000 00 125,000 00 1,107,.ol0000 

100,00000 100,00000 100,000 00 100.000 00 100,000 00 1.105,000 00 

100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 1,124,000 00 

100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000 00 1,17-4,00000 

100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000 00 1,170,00000 

s 1,708,260 68 $ 1,546,222 70 s 1,744,87719 $1,526,440 36 $ 2,233,667 73 $ 16.0S7.259 94 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

School Package Policy: 
General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit 
Electronic Processing Equipment and Data and Media 
Valuable Papers 
Fine Arts 
Accounts Receivable 
Extra Expense 
Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V) 
Earthquake 
Auto Physical Damage - Scheduled Vehicles 
Auto Physical Damage - Unreported Vehicles 
Boiler and Machinery: 

Liability Coverages: 
Excess Liability: 

JUNE 30, 2015 
Unaudited 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability , 
Auto Liability: 

Per Occurrence 
Aggregate 

Worker's Compensation Coverage: 
Educators Legal Liability: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 
Each Claim 
Annual Aggregate 

School Officials Liability 
Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 
Education Institution Liability 
Employment Practices Liability 
Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 
A. Student Coverage Excluding Interscholastic Athletics 

All Students Standard Plan- Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan 
Student Disability 
Accidental Death Benefit 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

B. Athletic Coverage Including All Interscholastic Sports and 
Senior High School Football 

Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Round-the-Clock Coverage 
Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 

D. Student Dental Accident Insurance 
Maximum Benefit Amount 

Volunteer Accident and Health : 
Maximum Benefit Amount 
Accidental Death and Dismemberment Aggregate 
Accidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

Official Bonds - ABA: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Treasurer of School Monies: 
RLI Insurance 

Official Bonds - Business Superintendent-Board Secretary: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Comptroller: 
Selective Insurance 

Source: District Records . 

Coverage 

$ 75,000,000 
2,000,000 
1,000,000 

100,000 
1,000,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 
25,000,000 

634,302 
75,000 

Included in Loss Limit 

10,000,000 
10,000,000 

Statutory Limit 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

25,000 

5,000,000 
1,000,000 

10,000 
20,000 

5,000,000 
550,000 

500,000 

5,000 

250,000 
250,000 

5,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191 ,000 

100.000 

$ 

Deductible 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 
50,000 
10,000 
10,000 
25,000 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIR 

400,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 
25,000 SIR 
50,000 SIR 

1 00 Primary Excess 

100 Primary Excess 
100 Primary Excess 
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SAMUEL KLEIN .AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-6100 

FAX (973) 624-6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, N .J. 07728·2291 

PHONE (732) 780-2800 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditors' Report 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the Township of Irvington Board of Education in the County of Essex, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Township of Irvington Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 1, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Township of Irvington 
School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by 
the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 1, 2015 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND CoMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 

NEWARK, N.J. 07102-9969 

PHONE (973) 624-13100 

FAX (973) 624·6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 

FREEHOLD, N.J. 07728·2291 

PHONE (732) 780·2600 

FAX (732) 780-1030 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 
REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133, NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 04-04 AND/OR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Township of Irvington Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The Township of Irvington School District's 
major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Township of Irvington Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMS Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department 
of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid . Those standards, OMS Circular A-133, New 
Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Township of Irvington Board of Education's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Auditor's Responsibility (Continued) 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Township of Irvington 
Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Township of Irvington Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Township of Irvington Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Township of Irvington Board of 
Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133, New Jersey OMB''s Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Township of Irvington Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified . 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133, New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by OMB Circular A-1 33, 
New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Irvington Township School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated December 1, 2015, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and 
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133, New Jersey 
OMS's Circular and/or 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 1, 2015 

~~~8 ~~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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IRVINGTON TOWN$HIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENOfTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR TliE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2015 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERALAWf4U)S 
FOR THE RSCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCtiOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES Of STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,201:5 

S.tanc:. at June 30,2014 

(""""""' o.r..,.. """"' "'"' 
... _ 

~ - !i!!!!o! Reeeived -
1,175,30500 1,175,305 00 
4,330,651.00 <4,330,651 00 

81,433,567 00 81,433,567 00 

2.502,539 00 2,502.539.00 

22.788.83500 22,78eWOO 

1.120,104 00 
{1,550,466.00) 1,550,.SSOO 

3,552,046.63 3,735.37311 
(283,01427) 283,01427 

367,32300 

(854.57300) 854,57300 

6,721,91<4.00 6,721,91-400 

(2.688,053::m 125,192.910.90 124,175,611 11 

1537200 14.054 96 
5i75 

24,-471 00 24,47100 
825600 6,80130 

4.523.27 

95,671 00 54,37506 
24.22<404 

5,38900 91350 

Balance at June 30.2015 
Oefert9d 

Rep.;ymetTI Reven!J6/ 
of Prior Year ~ """"""'' l>.><lo 

~ }:d!UIDI':Citbo Reativablel ~ ""'"M 

(1 ,120,104.00) 

{183,32648) 

(367,32300) 

(1,670,753.48) 

131704 
5975 

011 1,<45481 

452327 

<41,29594 

24 224 04 
4,47550 

MEMO ·-~ .. 128,422.82 
388.41<412 

8,155,859.24 
258,965 00 

2,330.225 &7 

8202 

11,262,96917 

SCHEOVt..E6 

~ 

CurruJialivt 
Total 

~ 

1,175,305 00 

4.3J0,651 00 
81,433,$67 00 

2,502.539 00 
22.788,83500 

1.120,10(00 

3.135,373 11 

367.32300 

6,721,914 00 

124,175,151111 

14,05US 

2447100 
6 80130 

5437506 

j1J50 



SUI~ ~rnnt!Pp:nam Tdls 

steae o.panment of E~ion: 
Nonpubrle Handicapped Servt<:es (C1i3): 

$11ppl,merrl-'IM:tr.L.od:lol\ -ln>INdlon ~m .atld Clas5ir1Cation 
e.,.."'I'M~Jal'l 

Coi'TtCtive~ 
comtdtve Spe«h 
~schoOl Educortion Aid 
Preschool Educrion Aid 
PARCC Aa&eument ~ 

SChoo' Dewtopm.rt ~ 
School DevelopmenC Authority 
staS• Auis!lance Program 

Total.sp.dal Revenue Fund 

Ent~Fund: 

Frvll1 ~ Veget.iblali PnJgnlm 
FNill and Vegt~tal)&es Pfogram 
Nat~l School LUnctl P..,gram 
National School Lunch PJotirarn 

Toual Enterprise Fund 

__. 
(X) 
(.0 

1Q0.034-5120-066 ,....,...,.,.. 
tOI).(J34...5120-066 
1Q0.034-5120-066 
100o034-5120-066 
10~5120-086 

4954l4-512()...()86 
49$-0l4-512Q..086 

23»1JO..C2..0106 
:z33G.080.<l8.1400 

100-0t0-lJ50.023 
1 00..010-l350-023 
100.010-3350-023 
1 1)0.{110-3350-023 

...... 00 
19.914 00 
34.7.5200 
22.203 00 
18.701.00 
16.404.00 

17.526.671 .00 
17,390.340.00 

25.000.00 
1751,0(1300 
&46.515.00 

1,068 00 

9,'l93.74 
55,405 80 
50,155 06 
48.250.00 

710tn4-6130f15 
7/01113-6130f14 
7.tl111~5 

7101113-6130f14 
710111+6130115 
7.1C1113-61"JQ114 
7101/14-6130115 
7.101113-6130114 
7.tl1114-61J0115 

CaC;nuous 

Continuou' 
7101/13-6130114 

7/Citn3-6130f14 
7/Cit/14-&30115 
7/CI1113-&301t• 
7/CI1f14-61301'15 

s 

I$MNGT0rl 'TOW!'JSHIP SCffOCl. Dt.ST'ft1CT 
sctiEDUlE OF EXPENDrT\JRES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE RSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balat'lce • ..u. 30.2014 
(Accounb. o.ten.d Due Ia 
~ Inflows ~ 

8,386.33 

7,32280 

7,888.~ 

724.011.04 

2i.051.33 
0.20 

170.44 

753,2-43.01 52,415.11 

(7,9837•) 

(11.~07) 

(18,428.81! 

l-4.75200 

19.701.00 

18.253.68717 
1,673,160.01 

18,154,137.18 

7.993.74 
49.781,7J 
11.o4l507 
43,744.25 

112,854.79 

12,319.751 

18,80818 

10.33695 

17,512,876..23 

aooooo 

17,680.856.97 

5540580 

48,250.60 

103,657.40 

2::707,482.~ s 753,243.01 52,415.11 s 1-43,<480.~ .87 s 1-4U60.225.•8 

~ 

8,38622 

7.322.80 

7,88882 

52,415.00 

s 52 .• 15.00 

Sa=I~"'C~YJ. 2C15 

0.f~J11'Cd ......... 
IA=unts '""'"""" ~ -

(Ott) 

2,397,171 OS 1,137,9618SI 
(2,397.171 OS) 

(25.000,00) 
(29,061 33) 

(020) 
(170.44l 

~.23U7} (25,000.~ 1,137,961.91 

{5.62507) 

(4.506.35) 

(10.131.42) 

... .., 
lluolo .......... 

Gr.<odo< ~ 

' 11,.378.21 • > 

14,943.82 

'-364.05 

1,&!3,268 83 

~ 
. 1,883.288.83 

SCHEDULES 
~ 

CUmu!atNe 
T ... l 

~ 

12.,31i7t 

19.808.18 

10,33e 9.5 

17,512,878.23 

25,000.00 

17,680,9511.97 

55.-40580 

-48,25060 

(29.231 .97) s (1.705,884 .90) s 1,137,861 t9 s &4 22137 • s 12.948.238 00 s 141,860.225.48 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards 
received directly from federal agencies and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial 
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and state financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements. The basic financial statements present the Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis. The 
Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis 
which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the 
GAAP basic does not. See the Note to the Required Supplementary Information/Budget to GAAP 
Reconciliation (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the 
Special Revenue Fund. · 

Federal and state award revenues, including those contributed to WSR, are reported in the Board's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 873,499.30 $124,253,017.93 $ 125,126,517.23 
Special Revenue Fund 6,488,225.91 17,270,871.87 23,759,097.78 
Food Service Fund 3,905,509.80 103,657.40 4,009,167.20 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 11,267,235.01 $141 ,6271547.20 $ 152l894 l782.21 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS 
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in 
Schoolwide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the 
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in Schoolwide 
Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $ 1 ,484' 17 4. 96 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF pension contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF 
social security contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Unmodified 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes _..J_ 

No 

None Reported 

No 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _..J_ No 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
federal programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-133? 

Identification of major programs: 

Yes 

Unmodified 

Yes 

CFOA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

93.778.1 
84-367A 
10.555 
84.010 
84.027 
10.553 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Medicare Reimbursement 
Title IIA 
National School Lunch Program 
Title I 
IDEA, Part B 
National School Breakfast Program 

$300.000.00 

None Reported 

No 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes _..j_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section I- Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
Major state programs: 

Any audit find ings disclosed that are required to be 

Yes _..;_ No 

Yes _ ..;_ No 

Unmodified 

reported in accordance with OMB Circular 04-04 and/or 15-08 and 
listed in Section Ill of the Schedule Yes _..;_ No 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

14-495-034-5120-078 
14-495-034-5120-086 
14-495-034-5120-085 
14-495-034-5095-002 
14-495-034-5120-089 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Name of State Program or Cluster 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Aid 

$3,000,000.00 

Yes _..;_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section II - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings 
Under Governmental Auditing Standards 

NONE 
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Federal Aid 

NONE 

State Aid 

NONE 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section Ill - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 
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NONE 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section IV- Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
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